I, Steven May, Chief Executive Officer, hereby give notice that
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1 KARAKIA

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3 DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
4 CHAIRPERSON’S ANNOUNCEMENTS

5 LATE ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

6 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A maximum of 30 minutes has been set aside for members of the public to speak on any
item on the agenda. Up to 5 minutes per person is allowed. As per Standing Order 14.14
requests to speak must be made to the meeting secretary at least one clear day before
the meeting; however this requirement may be waived by the Chairperson.

7 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Ordinary Meeting - 29 November 2017
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MINUTES OF WAIROA DISTRICT COUNCIL
FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, WAIROA DISTRICT COUNCIL, CORONATION SQUARE, WAIROA
ON WEDNESDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2017 AT 1.30PM

PRESENT: His Worship the Mayor Craig Little (Mayor), Cr Jeremy Harker, Mr Philip Jones

IN ATTENDANCE: Mr J Freeman (Interim CEQ), Mr G Borg (Chief Finance Officer), Mr J Cox
(Engineering Manager), Mr J Baty (Corporate Services Manager), G Waikawa
(Governance Administrator)

1 KARAKIA
Karakia was given by the Corporate Services Manager.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

APOLOGIES

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/40

Moved: His Worship the Mayor Craig Little
Seconded: Cr Jeremy Harker

That the apology received from Councillor Eaglesome-Karekare and Councillor Flood be accepted
and leave of absence granted.
CARRIED

3 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None.

4 CHAIRPERSON’S ANNOUNCEMENTS
None.

5 LATE ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

6 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A maximum of 30 minutes has been set aside for members of the public to speak on any
item on the agenda. Up to 5 minutes per person is allowed. As per Standing Order 14.14
requests to speak must be made to the meeting secretary at least one clear day before
the meeting; however this requirement may be waived by the Chairperson.
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7 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/41

Moved: His Worship the Mayor Craig Little
Seconded: Cr Jeremy Harker

That the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 17 October 2017 be confirmed.
CARRIED

8 GENERAL ITEMS

8.1 REVENUE AND FINANCING POLICY COMPONENT - DETERMINATION OF ACTIVITY
REVENUE SOURCES

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/42

Moved: His Worship the Mayor Craig Little
Seconded: Cr Jeremy Harker

The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that the Committee endorses the proposed
determination of revenue sources to be included in an updated Revenue and Financing Policy for
presentation to Council will the analysis required by the Local Government Act Section 101 (3) to
be appended to the Revenue & Financing Policy for consultation.

His Worship the Mayor/Harker
CARRIED
CARRIED

8.2 REVENUE AND FINANCING POLICY COMPONENT - RATING REVIEW

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/43

Moved: Mr Philip Jones
Seconded: Cr Jeremy Harker

The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that Committee the endorses:

1. The initiation of a rating review, with the preferred option of a streamlined differentiated
capital value rating basis [Option 13],

2. the inclusion of the proposed methodology in a draft Revenue and Financing Policy to be
presented to Council, and

3. the preparation of a statement of proposal [incorporating Options 13, 5 and 1 (status quo)]
and consultation plan to enable the rating review to be consulted on concurrently with the
draft policy.

Jones/Harker

CARRIED

Page 7



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 29 NOVEMBER 2017

CARRIED

8.3 DRAFT RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/44

Moved:  CrJeremy Harker
Seconded: His Worship the Mayor Craig Little

The Governance Advisor & Policy Strategist RECOMMENDS that the Committee recommend to
Council that the Draft Risk Management Policy.

Harker/His Worship the Mayor

CARRIED
CARRIED
8.4 HEALTH & SAFETY REPORT - NOVEMBER 2017
COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 2017/45
Moved: Mr Philip Jones
Seconded: Cr Jeremy Harker
That the Committee receive the report.
Jones/Harker
CARRIED

The Public Excluded Item will be moved and discussed at Council on Tuesday, 5 December 2017.

The Meeting closed at 2.06pm.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Finance, Audit & Risk Committee Meeting
held on .

CHAIRPERSON
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8 GENERAL ITEMS

8.1 HEALTH & SAFETY REPORT - APRIL 2018

Author: Donna Moorcock, Interim Corporate Services Manager
Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer

Appendices: Nil

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update the Finance, Audit & Risk Committee on Council’s

health and safety (H&S) matters. No decisions are required by the Committee relating to
this report.

1.2 This information only report is a standing agenda item as requested by the Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

The Interim Corporate Services Manager RECOMMENDS that the Committee receive the report.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1

2.2

Regular reporting of health and safety compliance ensures that Wairoa District Council
recognises its moral and legal responsibility to provide a safe and healthy work
environment for its workers (employees, contractors and volunteers). This commitment
extends to ensuring its operations do not place the local community at risk of injury,
iliness or property damage.

Consideration of this matter contributes to Council’s vision of ‘Connected Communities;
Desirable Lifestyles; Treasured Environments’, it also contributes to the following
community outcomes:

e A safe and secure community.

o Alifetime of good health and well-being.

e Asafe and integrated transport system.

e Strong district leadership and a sense of belonging.

e Safe and accessible recreational facilities.

3. CURRENT SITUATION

3.1

3.2

Hazard Identification/Register/Accident or Near Miss Reports: One minor incident has
been reported for the period since the Committee’s last update in December 2017.

SiteWise: Work on this initiative continues regionally. Assessments are continuing. A
meeting is being held with SiteWise in Napier in March on future developments for the
program.

We are currently coordinating a visit by Sitewise for one on one meetings with
contractors to complete their documentation.

Item 8.1
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3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

iAuditor: Engineering are using the iAuditor system and we have started work on
contractor trials. iAuditor has been rolled out during February to audit internal and
external contractors.

Joint procurement: Joint procurement with neighbouring Councils continues to be
investigated, the first of these centres around health monitoring (basically the sharing of
a single resource) — four of the five Hawke’s Bay Councils (ourselves included) are on
board with this approach. Hastings District Council have agreed to employ a registered
nurse that the other local authorities can access. Currently, we have committed to 8
hours worth of access a month. It is anticipated that this resource will administer our
on-going health monitoring processes, health checks, noise surveys, vaccinations, work
station assessments, return to work processes, etc. The next area being investigated is
joint procurement of PPE and general H&S gear etc.

Work has started on options for flu vaccinations for staff and commencing workstation
ergonomic assessments for all staff.

Lone Worker Solution: Officers are currently working with Guardian Angel Security to
find a fit-for-purpose practical solution to the risk of lone workers who come under the
Council banner. This is considered a critical risk and is highlighted on the Five Highest
Perceived H&S Risks in Council’s Workplace. The Animal Control team are now using the
system. Some initial minor setting problems appear to have been resolved. We will
continue to monitor and supply feedback.

H&S Committee:

The H&S Committee met on 31 January 2018 and continues to meet regularly. Front of
mind amongst other issues continues to be our approach to dealing the new regulations
relating to asbestos and lone worker solutions.

Asbestos is now also administered by Work Safe NZ. Council is at present working with
Work Safe to develop protocols to meet the new requirements. We will be working in
conjunction with other Hawke’s Bay Councils and local contractors.

As HSNO (Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996) is now administered by
Work Safe NZ Council is required to provide a reporting and advisory system for the
Wairoa District. A meeting with local contractors to discuss requirements will be
organised in the near future.

A review to identify staff that are currently first aid trained has commenced, when
completed any required training identified will be actioned.

The CEO addressed the committee and brought them up to date on discussions with
Council and projects. The Health and Safety Officer and the CEO met with the Minister in
charge of Worksafe NZ, as a result of this meeting Worksafe will have a higher presents
in Wairoa.

Ergonomic assessments to be carried out for staff.
Training/Meetings/Events:

Civil Defence Training — various

Breathing apparatus training — training completed
Confined spaces 1, 2 & 3 —training completed

H&S Committee — 31 January 2018

Item 8.1
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3.8 Health and Safety Reform: The Health and Safety at Work Act Regulations, supported
with information and guidance from WorkSafe New Zealand, are intended to support
businesses (particularly small businesses) to understand what they need to do to comply
with the general duties of the Act. Information relating to reforms can be found here:
http://www.worksafe.govt.nz/worksafe/about/legislation

3.9 Safety Audits Summary - December 2017

Six safety audits were completed in December 2017. No major issues were identified.
Work will continue with road signage and traffic management plans.

4. CONCLUSION

4.1 The Committee is asked to consider the content of this report and advise of any practice
or process changes.

Further Information

http://www.worksafe.govt.nz/worksafe/

https://www.sitesafe.org.nz/

http://www.guardianangelsecurity.co.nz/

Background Papers

Not applicable.

References (to or from other Committees)

Not applicable.

Signatories

:&Mw&%

Author Approved by

Donna Moorcock Steven May
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8.2 RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
Author: Gary Borg, Chief Financial Officer
Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer
Appendices: 1. Risk Management Framework review {
2.  Risk Rating Tables [
3.  Risk Rating Criteria {
1. PURPOSE
1.1 This report provides information for Committee on progress in developing a risk
management framework. No decisions are required by Committee at this stage.
1.2 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on Council’s continuous improvement

and risk management programme.

RECOMMENDATION

The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that the Committee receive the report and provides
opinion on its content.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1

2.2

2.3

The construction of Council’s risk management framework is the first phase of Council’s
internal audit programme.

In December 2017 Council’s internal auditors conducted a review of Council’s existing
risk management policies and procedures and current identified risks.

The report and schedules attached as Appendices are the output from this review. The
report includes recommendations for procedural enhancements as well as updates to
the Committee’s terms of reference. The Committee is invited to respond to these
observations. It is intended that any proposed updates to the terms of reference are
subsequently presented to Council.

References

The Committee:

Approved the appointment of Crowe Horwath as Council’s internal auditor on 4 July
2017.

Approved Council’s internal audit plan for 2017/18 on 17 October 2017.
Endorsed Council’s draft Risk Management Policy on 29 November 2017.

Council adopted its Risk Management Policy on 5 December 2017.

Item 8.2

Page 12




FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

3 APRIL 2018

Signatories

Author Approved by
Gary Borg Steven May
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A Crowe Horwath.

Risk Management Framework Review

Wairoa District Council

Report
March 2018

Confidential

Prepared for:  Gary Borg — Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by:  Phil Sinclair, Senior Partner — Audit & Assurance
Martyn Sclomon, Associate Partner — Audit & Assurance

Audit | Tax | Advisory |
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Crowe Horwath..
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Crowe Horwath.

1 Executive Summary

1.1 Introduction

The key governance responsibilities for local government authorities with respect to Risk Management have
been defined by LGNZ as follows":

Establish a ‘tone at the top’ that promotes a risk-aware culture;
Set the Council's risk approach;
Be informed as to the measures that management is taking in relation to significant risks;

Ensure that the Council has appropriate processes for identifying, assessing and responding to risks in
accordance with the Council's risk approach, and that those processes are operating effectively;

Ensure that the Council's activities are effectively controlled so that management’s risk responses and
policies are carried out as planned towards the achievement of the Council’s objectives.

The nature of Wairoa District Council (“WDC" or “the Council®) activities and operating environment means it
is exposed to wide-ranging and diverse lewvels of risk in the pursuit of its objectives .

Management of these risks is a critical area of responsibility for the Council. Key benefits of an effective risk
management programme include:

Improved achievement of the Council's vision, goals and strategies — with management having an

active, structured and commonly shared knowledge of the range and severity of the risks that have to
be managed.

Demonstrating to stakeholders (both internal and external) that risk management is approached in a
robust manner by the Council and its management.

Identification of uncontrolled risk exposures and efficiency opportunities that can be promptly
actioned.

Providing transparency and accountability for the management of identified risks.
Acting as a catalyst for improvement in the Council's practices.

Assisting management with settingan appropriate risk management tone within the Council.
Providing a solid base from which risk exposures can be monitored and managed going forward.
One common challenge to buildingan effective risk management framework is a lack of clarity surrounding
the concept of risk management, including ambiguity around what a risk management programme can be

expected to accomplish or how to apply risk management principles consistently and effectively. As a result
many risk management programmes lose relevance and effectiveness in a very short time.

Moreover, even when risks are longstanding and well-recognised, there is often lack of clear responsibility
and ownership of those risks. As a result, the approach can lose acceptance and critical executive support,
making risk management less effective in the owverall operation of a business.

T Lacal Government Audit & Risk Management Report, LGNZ 2014, Page 3.

The relationship you can count on 3
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Crowe Horwath.

It is therefore critical that the establishment of the risk management framework and associate protocols and
reporting requirements are tailored for the nature and extent of WDC’s operations and gets the support of
Councillors and Council staff.

1.2 Objective and Scope

The objectives of this assignment were to:

assess the current risk management framework and associated risk management activities againstthe
better practice model of AS/NZS ISO 31000:2009 Risk Management - Principles and Guidelines; and

identify the sources of assurance that are currently in place across the Council to gain comfort over the
effectiveness of control activities and to identify ‘assurance gaps' where further assurance or internal
control activity may be required.

The current risk management framework documentation provided by management for review included the
Risk Management Poalicy and the Finance, Audit and Risk Committee Terms of Reference. Findings from the
review have been included in Section 2 & 3 within this report.

A risk identification process has been conducted with management. The identified risks, including the
sources of assurance have been included in Appendix 1.

1.3 Conclusion

WDC have recently drafted a risk management policy. The policy provides a solid foundation to build upon. A
risk champion needs to be identified and appropriate training and support provided. The role will be
responsible for embedding risk management throughout the organisation and establishing a 'tone at the top’
that promotes a risk aware culture.

We identified several recommendations to improve the Finance, Audit & Risk Committees Terms of
Reference by clearly defining its purpose, scope and responsibilities.

Management have been through an exercise that identified the key risks to the organisation, including how
the Council gets assurance over those risks. We have provided an indicative risk rating to assist
management in the risk assessment and evaluation process. The results have been included in Appendix 1.

In addition, we have provided a step by step process that will guide management to implement a strategic
risk register in Section 4.

1.4 Basis and Use of this Report

This report has been prepared in accordance with our Scoping Document dated 26 October 2017 and subject
to the limitations set out in Appendix 6 - Basis and Use of the Report.

The relationship you can count on 4
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Crowe Horwath.

2 Risk Management Policy Review

The Council has recently drafted a risk management policy. We have reviewed the policy against best
practice. This includes:

* AS/NZS ISO 31000:2009 Risk Management - Principles and Guidelines.

e |Institute of Directors - The Four Pillars of Governance Best Practice.

This review recognises that the Council is at the beginning of its risk management journey and as the
Council develops its risk management processes the policy and framework will evolve. Accordingly, we have
focused on material items that require immediate attention.

Overall, the policy provides a solid foundation to build upon. We identified the following opportunities for

improvement:
1. Appoint a ‘champion’ to drive the risk management framework
Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)
A risk management framew ork can only be A risk management champion should Appointed  at  SLT
effective w hen a risk aw are culture is driven be identified at senior management meeting
from the top and embedded throughout the level whow ill be an ambassador for
organisation. This includes a clear embedding risk management
commitment from governance and senior throughout the organisation. The 2
management champion should be dentified w ithin Responsble Person
the risk management framew ork. In CEO
addition, training and support for the
role should be provided. Date of
Implementation

6 March 2018

2. Risk register to reflect the risk management policy requirements

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

The risk register that w as presented ‘Risk We wil provide a risk register template To be received and

matrix for FAR' is not consistent with the risk to Management in electronic form. incorporated

management policy and lacks key areas when Management should consider adopting

compared w ith best practice the risk register template and ensure

key elements in the risk management
policy are reflected in the register Responsible Person

A copy of the risk register matrix should
be included as an appendix to the risk
management policy

Internal Auditor /
Governance Advisor
and Policy Strategist

Date of
Implementation

The relationship you can count on 5

Item 8.2- Appendix 1 Page 18



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018

Crowe Horwath.

3. Continuousimprovement and review processes to be implemented

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

Including performance mechanisms to Council should detail its commitment to Milestones to be

measure performance is important to assess continuous improvement in the risk incorporated in

risk management effectiveness and identify management policy [hl?; may include implementation plan

areas for improvement. the use of performance indicators to BAU performance

monitor and manage the indicators to be

There is currently no mention of continuous
improvement or to ways to measure
performance.

implementation of the risk management considered post
framew ork. This w ould typically include implementation.
the use of project milestones.

Responsible Person
CEO

Date of
Implementation

The relationship you can count on 6
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Crowe Horwath.

3 Finance Audit and Risk Committee Terms
of Reference Review

A report by Local Government Audit & Risk Management? describes how “Audit and Risk Committees have
a valuable contribution to make in improving the governance, performance and accountability of all local
authorities. They can play an important role in examining the Council’s policies, processes, systems, and
controls to improve its financial performance management. An audit and risk committee can provide
expertise in meeting these requirements by bringing clarity of purpose by focusing a selected group including
existing Councillors on the relevant risks”.

The committee should have well-defined terms of reference so that its role is clearly understood. This is
particularly important given the scope of WDC committee includes finance, audit, risk management and
health and safety.

We have performed a review of WDC Finance, Audit & Risk Committee ("FARC") charter. Our comments are
included below:

4. Purpose and objective of committee to include all responsibilities _

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

The committee’s purpose is described as "This The purpose is bmad?”e‘j to reflectthe  Put before Council
Committee will monitor overall financial full scope of the committee.

management and the performance of the

Council; and, act as a liaison point with the

Council’s audifors in order to ensure robust

financial audits and reviews of Wairoa District

Council” Responsible Person
The terms of reference do not specifically Governance Advisor
cover the purpose or objectives covering and Policy Strategist
internal audit, risk management and health &
Date of
safety .
Implementation

2 | ocal Government Audit & Risk Management Report, Page 2.
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Crowe Horwath.

5. Membership to be further defined

Finding

The terms of reference membership is
described as “His Worship the Mayor (ex-
officio), 3 councillors, and an independent
member”.

The terms of reference do not describe the
term and the required gualifications and skills
of members. This is particularly important for
the independent member whao,in a local
government setting will be looked to for
advice, guidance and best practice.

Local Government Audit & Risk Management
guidance recommends the follow ing for
external appointees:

» financial reporting;

» broad governance experience;

= familiarity withrisk managerment disciplines
(dentification, evaluation and management);

» understanding of internal control and
assurance framew orks;

» a good understanding of the roles of internal
and external audit;

* industry or sector expertise; and

« the ability to explain technical matters in their
field to other members of the commitiee
Given the terms of reference include
responsibilities around Health & Safety we

w ould recommend these skills are also
included

Recommendations Agreed
Management

action(s)

The terms of reference include the term Put before Council
of members and the required skills,

attributes and qualification of members

This is particularly important for the

independent member and should be

reflected in the appointment process..

Health and safety attributes should also

be included

Responsible Person

Governance Advisor
and Policy Strateqgist

Date of
Implementation

6. Delegationsto be broadened

Finding

The delegations within the terms of reference
could be broadened to align with LGNZ best
practice?

» include the members’ pow er to obtain
infarmation and independent advice; and

» that the committee shall have delegated
authority to approve the appointment of the
internal auditor of risk management and
internal audit programmes, audit engagement
letters and letters of undertaking for audit
functions and additional services provided by
the external auditor.

% Local Government Audit & Risk Management Report, Page 5.

The relationship you can count on

Recommendations Agreed
Management

action(s)

Present to Committee

and Council

Delegations to be broadened as
described in the finding

Responsible Person

Governance Advisor
and Policy Strategist

Item 8.2- Appendix 1
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Crowe Horwath.

6. Delegationsto be broadened

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

« the committee can conduct and monitor Date of

special investigations in accordance w ith |mp|emer|taﬁon

Council policy, including engaging expert
assistance, legal advisors or external auditors,
and, w here appropriate, recommend action(s)
to Council

» The audit and risk committee can
recommend to Council

- adoption, or non-adoption of completed
financial and non-financial performance
statements;

- governance policies associated with
Council's financial, accounting, risk
management, compliance and ethics
programmes, and internal control functions;
- accounting treatments, changes in generally
accepted accounting practice, key judgements
(Le. infrastructure valuations; and

- new accounting and reporting requirements.
The chairperson of the audit and risk
committee shall have delegated authority to
approve the letter of engagement for the
external appointee to the audit and risk
commitiee

7. Additional responsibilities to be considered '

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

The terms of reference set out a number of Additional responsibilities to be Update policies where

responsibilities. We have identified additional considered as described in the finding. necessary

responsibilities to align with LGNZ best

practice*

* monitoring compliance w ith all statutory
and regulatory requirements affecting
financial information;

« appointment of the internal audit function;

+ overseeing the internal audit function and
controls;

« being part of any protected disclosures Responsible Person
process that the Council has designed, ST
* monitoring existing corporate policies and
recommending new corporate policies to Date of
prohibit unethical, questionable or illegal Implementation
activities. This also includes a

* Local Government Audit & Risk Management Report, Page 4.
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7. Additional responsibilities to be considered

Finding Recommendations

review ing/monitoring role of the
documentation of all policies and
procedures;

* review ing the effectiveness of the annual
audit and the long-term plan audit; and

 monitoring management responses to
audit reports and the extent to w hich
external audit recommendations
concerning internal accounting controls
and other matters are implemented.

Agreed
Management
action(s)

Date of
Implementation

8. Annual work programme to be developed

Finding Recommendations

The Committee should implement an
annual work programme. Anexample
has been provided in Appendix 3

The terms of reference should detail the
reporting requirements, including the level of
information required from management and
setting the work programme for the year. We
have included an example fromthe Institute of
Directors of an annual w ork programme  in
Appendix 3. Please note this does not include
responsibilities tow ards health & safety

9. Performance evaluation to be included

Finding Recommendations

Performance evaluation to be included
as described in the finding

The terms of reference should include the
evaluation requirements of individual members
and as the committee. The evaluation should
be performed annually.

The evaluation should also include the
committee’'s achievement against the charter

The relationship you can count on

Agreed
Management
action(s)

Already exists, to be
updated and proposed

Responsible Person
SLT, GAPS

Date of
Implementation

Agreed
Management
action(s)

Fut to Council

Responsible Person
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9. Performance evaluation to be included _

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

and work programme and this should be CEO

reported to Council

This is considered best practice by the Institute IDatel of ti

of Directors in its sample board charter® mpieme| an

The evaluation process w illdepend on the
professional personal qualities of members.
Evaluations can be managed internally or
externally. If evaluations are managed
internally, a good starting point is to identify the
core skills and attributes (normally 5-6)
required to perform the role. Members can then
rank their ability against each core skillattribute
(1 low 5 high). This willidentify areas where
members may need further development.

10.Induction requirements to be included _

Finding Recommendations Agreed
Management
action(s)

The terms of reference should outline the Induction requirements to be included Fut to Council

induction process and the information provided as described in the finding.
to the member. Types of information to include

« charter/terms of reference;
« previous 12 months minutes;
+ previous board pack;

+ risk management;
policies/strategies/framew orks/register
e health & safety;
policies/strategies/framew orks/register
« accounting policies;

= internal audit plan; RGSPOI"IS"J'Q Pe

* legislation and compliance framew ork;

+ previous annual report; GAPS, CFO
« previous management letter and audit Date of
report from external auditor; and Implementation
« meeting withthe committee Chair and
CFO should be held before the first
meeting.
® The Four Pillars of Governance BestPractice. Page 244.
The relationship you can count on 11
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4 Risk Assessment Process Steps

The diagram below represents the risk management process as recommended by AS/NZS /SO 31000:2009
Risk Management - Principles and Guidelines and has been included within WDC's risk management policy.

- L O\

Establish the
context

Risk as[essment

- +| Risk identification |

l

»|  Risk analysis

=t

Risk evaluation

e —

v

Monitor & review

Communication & consultation

«— Risk treatment

7

The risk assessment process needs to be tailored to the nature and extent of WDC's operations.
Management recognise that for the risk management process to be effective it must meet the Council's
needs and be managable. The first step is the creation of a strategic risk register.

The strategic risk register will prioritise the most significant risks to Council achieving its objectives. This
allows the Council to focus on the areas of greatest risk and allocate its resources accordingly to reduce the
risk of materalising. In addition a strategic risk register will allow the Council to develop a risk based internal
audit program.

We have provided a step by step process that will guide management through the stages to develop a
strategic risk register. The steps below and recommendations have been provided on the basis that
management should be driving the process. Notwithstanding this, we believe there are some steps that
require specialised knowledge and external assistance should be considered if specialised knowledge is
lacking.

The relationship you can count on 12
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Step 1: Champion identified Recommendation
« A'risk management champion’ is identified who will | Step 1 should be performed by management and
be responsible for embedding risk management supported by FARC.

throughout the Council.

= The risk management champion, alongside the
FARC will also be responsible for setting the tone at
the top that promotes a risk aware culture.

= Training and support needs to be provided to
ensure the ‘risk management champion’ and FARC
have the appropriate skills and knowledge to perform
the role.

Step 2: Implement recommendations Recommendation
The recommendations identified in sections 2 and 3 Step 2 should be performed by management and
should be actioned. The draft risk management policy | supported by FARC.

should be formally adopted by Council on the
recommendation of FARC.

Step 3: Workshop to be held with Councillors Recommendation

To date, we have outlined the risks identified by Step 3 should be performed independently from
Management in Appendix 1. A risk identification management. This could be run by the independent
workshop will need to be completed with Councillors. member of FARC ifthey have specialised risk

The Councillors will identify the Council’s key strategic | management experience and knowledge.
objectives, followed by the identification of risks that
may impede Council achieving its objectives. The risks
are then prioritised and will form the basis ofthe
governance identified risks.

Step 4: Interview to be held with Independent Recommendation

FARC member

To provide a complete organisational view on strategic | Step 4 should be performed independently from
risks, the views ofthe independent member of FARC management. However, if the independent member
needs to be identified and included within the risks of FARC was to run step 3 above, this step would
identified by Councillors. not need to be performed.

The relationship you can count on 13
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Step 5: Management to prioritise risks
Management have been through the risk identification
process as part ofthis assignment. The next step is to
take Appendix 1 and prioritise what management
believe are the top strategic risks.

We hawve identified some additional risks that we often
see in the local government sector that management
may want to consider in Appendix 2.

Recommendation

Step 5 should be performed by the risk
management champion and approved by
management. An important step is condensing risks
where possible. For example, there are a number of
regulatory, asset management and capability risks
that could be consolidated.

Step 6: Strategic risk register to formed

Now the top risks from Councillors, FARC and
Management have been identified they need to be
consolidated into a strategic risk register. The Council
may want to consider adopting the template that has
been provided to management.

Recommendation

Step 6 should be completed by the risk
management champion and approved by
management. A fundamental stage in the risk
identification process is clearly identifying and
articulating the risks. In addition, for the risk
management process to be manageable for WDC,
risks need to be condensed where possible. Given,
that there is currently no staff with risk management
experience we would recommend supportis
provided to the role with this step.

Step 7: Identify risk owners

The department to which the risk relates should be
identified, including a risk owner.

Recommendation

Step 7 should be completed by the risk champion.
Responsibility should be confirmed by the
department and the risk owner identified.

Step 8: Risk assessment and evaluation

The risk assessment and evaluation process is
described in section 4.1 of the Council’s draft risk
management policy. Risks are rated by considering the
“Likelihood/Probability” and “Consecuences” of each
risk. Using appendix 4 of the draft risk management
policy the risk rating will be identified.

Recommendation

Step 8 should be driven by the risk management
champion who should work with the risk owner to
assess and evaluate the risk.

Step 9: Risk treatment

Within Appendix 1 management have identified the
current sources of assurance. Now the governance
risks have been included management need to ensure
all sources of assurance or ‘treatments’ are completed.

Recommendation

Step 9 should be driven by the risk management
champion who should work with the risk owner to
assess and evaluate the risk.

The relationship you can count on
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Step 10: Strategic Risk Register to be approved by

FARC

Now the risk register has been completed by
management, FARC will need to review the register.
The focus should be on the identified risks and risk
ratings of the Extreme and High risks. Best practice
would normally see the Extreme risks around 8 — 12
with no more than 20.

Recommendation

Step 10 should be performed by the FARC. The risk
management champion and management should
be available to answer questions.

Step 11: Internal audit programme to be developed

The Council will now have a strategic risk register, with
each risk being rated and sources of treatments
identified. Accordingly, this will identify and prioritise
the risks greatestto the Council achieving its strategic
objectives. The Council will now be able to focus on
the greatest risks and apply resources to treating the
risks and by gaining assurance the treatments are
effective to mitigate the risks.

Recommendation

Step 11 should be driven by the risk management
champion. The risk champion should work with the
internal auditors to propose a programme of work to
be presented to FARC.

The relationship you can count on
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Appendix 1:

Management Identified Risks and Sources of Assurance

During the engagement, we held individual interviews with WDC Management. The purpose of the interviews was to identify risks in their department
and across the Council. The current sources of assurance were then identified. The results are included in the table below.

We have provided an indicative inherent risk rating for all risks before assessing the effectiveness of the identified sources of assurance. This has
been a subjective process based on the risks we see across the local government sector. The ratings have been included to guide management,
however management should independently assess and evaluate each risk according to the risk management paolicy.

Risk Area

Risk Detail

Sources of Assurance

Risk Rating

Corporate

1 Health & Safety

Serious injury ordeath as a
result of a health and safety
event

Council have appointed a Health & Safety Officer.
Health & Safety Committee in place

FARC provide oversight.

Regular reporting.

Extreme

2 Procurement

Procurement policies and
processes are not
appropriate

Procurement strategy has been drafted. It was developed in
conjunction with external consultants and NZTA is currently
reviewing the draft.

Extreme

Tendering processes are not
appropriate

Procedures manual (procurement strategy) outlines tendering
requirements.

Supplier selection is carefully considered and appropriate
weightings are included within RFPs.

Extreme

3 | Tendering
4 Contract
Management

Contracts are not managed
appropriately

Contracts are run through NZS3910 standards where staff
are appropriately trained.

Extreme

5 Conflict of interest

Conflict ofinterest are not
identified or managed
appropriately

There is a conflict ofinterest policy to guide Councillors and
staff on appropriate actions.

There is a code of conduct policy that outlines the required
conduct and behaviour.

Any conflicts are identified in the register of interests.

High

16

Item 8.2- Appendix 1

Page 29



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018
Crowe Horwath.
‘ # Risk Area Risk Detail ‘ Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
6 | Cyber Security Serious loss as aresultofa |«  Trainings held with staffto make them aware of cyber events. High
cyber_breach (malware, + Staffare tested in "live” situations
phishing etc.) ) . )
+ Nightly backup offsite and on-site.
7 | Management Lack of internal reporting s Intend to enhance internal review. High
Reporting review (especially
performance measures)
8 | Management Poor/lack of information « Well-structured reporting framework. High
Reporting |leading to poor decision-
making (issues around
timeliness and
completeness)
9 | Business Lack of business » Nightly backup offsite and on-site. High
continuity/disaster | continuity/disaster recovery «  Outsourced IT function
recovery ) !
+ Monthly provider report.
e Generator on-site.
10 | Policies & Lack of documented « Master spreadsheet maintained that identifies all policies. High
Procedures procedures and processes, This is maintained by the Governance Advisor and Policy
leading to inconsistency Strategist and helps identify any potential gaps.
across the organisation
11 [ Human Resources | Inability to attractand retain | «  There is a focus on recruiting staff locally where possible. High
qualified, experienced staff + Wider recruitment process outside the area when local
candidates are not available or suitable.
12 | Human Resources Significant institutional « Council is aware ofthe issue and looking at putting plans in High
knowledge lies with key place.
individuals « Human Resources ("HR") advisor appointed. The role will be
responsible for implementing plans.
13 | Succession Lack of successionplanning | » Council are currently working on HR policies to address Moderate
Planning succession planning.
14 | Procurement Outsourced senvice risk » Payroll and HR coming back in-house. Handover plan to be Moderate
(Human Resources, Payroll, agreed.
HR, IT)
17
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Risk Detail

Sources of Assurance

Risk Rating

15 | Corporate Lack of holding to account for Improvements in quality and timeliness of reporting will Moderate
poor decisions or poor support this.
performance
16 | Corporate Lack of a Council wide Developing a culture of challenge and questioning. Moderate
approach (staff are not clear
about objectives, how their
works fits into overall
strategy, lack of alignment
between activities etc.)
17 | Corporate No formal long term strategic Operational policies to be written. Moderate
focus KPls under review.
18 | Governance Lack of confidence in elected Media protocols in place. Moderate
members (due to erosion of Code of conduct
trust) ‘
19 | Governance Lack of ability of elected A training and induction process was implemented during the Moderate
members past election. This provides an outline of their roles and
responsibilities as elected members.
Elected members are encouraged to attend LGNZ trainings.
Professional development available to Councillors. (There is
no formal professional development or training plans).
20 | Capability Lack of confidence in Media protocols in place. Moderate
management and/or staff Code of conduct
(due to erosion of trust)
21 | Capability Lack of ability of Staffare encouraged to develop skills and attend training. Moderate
Management
22 | Policy & Procedures | Inability of Council to Low
implement new policy
requirements from central
government
23 | Engagement Breakdown in relationships Regular engagement between Council and tangata whenua Low

with tangata whenua and
Maori

and Maori.

Specific Council activity and dedicated resources, including
Committee
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‘ # Risk Area Risk Detail ‘ Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
24 | Policy & Procedures | Public notification process » There is a monthly process where all meetings for the month Low
not followed are notified to ratepayers.
25 | Risk Management Risk management happens + Internal Auditor appointed Low
in isolation and there is an
inconsistent approach across
Council.
26 | Economic Inability to meet economic Low
Development development strategy
27 | Economic Lack of economic » Economic Development Strategy in place. Low
Development development opportunities « WDCis part of a wider regional economic development
strategy.
28 | Economic Socially irresponsible « Green carpet facilitative approach for companies who Low
Development company moves into district demonstrates sustainability and environmental sensitivity and
who seek to have a social contract with the community.
29 | Economic Freedom campers create « Freedom camping bylaw. Low
Development negative perception in the
region
Financial
30 | Rates Rates are not set in » As part of the annual rating setting process, procedures are Extreme
accordance with the rating undertaken to ensure rates are correctly set and charged.
act. May lead to financial, This includes checking against the rating act, sampling
legal and reputational risks. invoices, checking factors againstthe FIS and rates
resolution.
+ External consultants are used when there is a specific issue.
« External auditors review rating process as part of annual
audit.
31 | Asset Management | valuationofassetsis —— { . gyternal reviewers. Extreme
materially misstated (historic .
issue with asset registerand | ® Annual audit.
AssetFinda not reconciling). | « Reviews will be based on reconciled data from valuations.
Additional risk of over/under
insurance.
19
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‘ # Risk Area Risk Detail ‘ Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
32 | Treasury Lack of cashflow to fund » Daily recording of cash movements, including forward High
operations forecasting.
+ Forecasting, mainly from Engineers with the bigger spend.
+ Availability of overdraft facility
 Have joined the Local Government Funding Agency which
provides short term cover.
+ Credit controller position to follow up late debtors.
33 | Policies & Revenue and finance policy |«  Financial analysis reviewed by FARC. High
Procedures process not appropriate. May | Legal review by Simpson Grierson.
lead to legal challenge and
financial consequence.
34 | Fraud Misappropriation orloss asa | «  Delegated authorities in place. High
result of fraud » System controls in place (electronic PO system, suppliers
must have PO to be paid).
+ |T equipment is assigned to users on a register and vehicles
are fitted with Smartrak.
35 | Fraud Thett of cash + Segregation of duties. High
+ Cameras.
+« Documented processes
36 | Debtors The risk that revenue willnot | «  Fees set by Council and regulators. Low
be inwiced accurately or «  Credit controller position to follow up late debtors.
completely and that
outstanding debt will not be
collected or pursued.
Regulatory
20
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‘ # Risk Area Risk Detail ‘ Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
37 | Public Health Risk of water contamination | Water is treated to meet national drinking water standards. Extreme
to drinking water The standards are externally tested and audited by the
Ministry of Health.
« There is a 3 Waters risk management plan that is audited by
external consultants. Improvement plans are also audited.
« Emergency response plans are in place.
38 | Legislative Non-compliance with +« Emphasis is placed on hiring qualified, competent staff, who Extreme
compliance consenting and licensing receive training.
(significant legislation) « Third party reviews are used on specific areas such as
compliance with accreditation standards and compliance with
quality control manuals.
39 | Legislative Lack of formal legislative +» Gowernance advisor and policy strategist receives Extreme
compliance compliance process parliamentary alerts which identify all policy changes.
Updates are also provided from SOLGM and LGNZ These
are forwarded onto relevant staff.
40 | Regulatory Council not complying with » Council have a procedural process that steps through the High
consents, leading to financial consent process/requirements.
loss or prosecution » Allresource consents must be approved by two staff, who
have appropriate degree qualification.
41 | Regulatory Failure in the building « To prevent losing accreditation, internal audits are completed High
consent process could lead by external consultants annually.
}° \ea#;y bulldéqgt;|a|ms and |, 7o prevent leaky buildings, Council ensures staff are
0ss otaccreditation appropriately training, experienced and competent. There is a
quality control manual that staff are required to follow
(decision making process & training requirements).
+ External consultants audit quality control manual.
+« Monitoring by regulatory agency.
42 | Regulatory Resource consent process « Council have a procedural process that steps through the High
improperly managed, leading consent process/requirements.
to judicial review and « Allresource consents mustbe approved by two staff, who
reputational damage have appropriate degree qualification.
21
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Risk Detail Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
43 | Regulatory Inconsistent application of Council has a procedural process that steps through the High
licensing and consents consent process/requirements.
All resource consents must be approved by two staff who
have appropriate degree qualification.
44 | Regulatory Appealed on decisions under Council have a procedural process that steps through the Moderate
the RMA, leading to financial consent processirequirements.
and reputational loss All resource consents must be approved by two staff, who
have appropriate degree qualification.
45 | Health & Safety Animal control officer injured Procedure manual for animal control. Moderate
while performing role Firearms palicy.
All animal control officers have panic alarms and wear body
cameras.
Infrastructure
46 | Project Management | Project management risk Experienced and qualified project managers. Extreme
(large waste water consent Extensive consultation with stakeholders.
project). Risk of over time
and budget and risk of public Use of external contractors.
challenge.
47 | Asset Management | Disruption of drinking water Robust condition assessment process and renewals High
supply/sewerage service as a programme.
result of an aging pipe
network
48 | Asset Management | Sewer pump stations Emergency generators at pump stations to mitigate the risk of High
overflow into water course power outage.
Infiltration and inflow programme to reduce the flow.
49 | Asset Management | Losing road accessasa Extensive internal drainage programme in place. High
result of flooding event NZTA audits of roading measures.
Asset Management Plans are reviewed and peer reviewed by
external consultants.

22
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‘ # Risk Area Risk Detail ‘ Sources of Assurance Risk Rating
50 | Asset Management | Access is restricted or » Bridge programme in place, utilising external consultants who High
prevented due to aging have identified the highest risks and prioritised the
bridges. programme based on risk.
+ Targeted programme to develop capability internally.
51 | Asset Management | Airport’s inability to copewith | «  Council have joined the airport association and working High
growth towards CAA association.
« Extending airport.
+ Deweloping a secondary flight logistic plan.
52 | Project Management | Black Beach realignment « Realignment to be completed. High
project. Risk of losing access
to Mahia and Rocket lab.
53 | Corporate Affordability of waste (low « Council are looking at a shared service model and other Moderate
population numbers) economic models to improve affordability.
54 | Natural Event Flood risk with low lying « Emergency response built into maintenance contracts. Moderate
rivers
55 | Natural Event Earthquake & Tsunami « Building assessments in place. Moderate
+ Earthquake risk is incorporated into decision making.
+ Civil defence plans.
56 | Regulatory Blue Bay subdivision consent Moderate
lapsed that is held by Council
57 | Asset Management | Councils inabilitytoprovidea | ,  fransport asset management plan Moderate
safe carriage way . Lo
+ Signage & communication
23
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Appendix 2: Additional Risks for Management Consideration

We have provided a number of additional risks for management to consider in developing a strategic risk register. These are risks that are commonly
considered significant risks across the local government sector.

Council’s inability to adapt effectively to the social, economic and environmental impacts of climate change

Poor financial and management monitoring leading to inability to meet future senvice levels

Decrease in funding impacts Councils ability to meet expected levels of senice

Ineffective records management leading to loss of critical information

Inadequate planning for future growth leading to reduction in capacity to provide core senices

IT systems failure resulting in loss of information or failure to maintain senvice delivery

~ | OO AWM =

Lack of effective communication/consulting with key stakeholders (community engagement, media engagement, partnership engagement,
internal & external) impacting expected levels of senice. Failure to maintain or respond ta communication initiatives

8 A failure to realise key Council planning ebligations (LTP and Annual Report)

24
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Appendix 3: Example of Audit and Risk Committee Annual Work Programme

The following table presents the Institute of Directors’ recommended annual work programme for an Audit and Risk Committee.

| Topic

Foundation

Review audit committee charter and annual agenda

Assess commitiee’s independence, financial literacy, skills and experience
Determine the number of meetings in the forthcoming year

Committee chair to determine meeting agenda, required attendees, including

management and assurance providers

Enhance financial literacy — update on current financial events

Review on-going committee education plans

Conduct an assessment of the committee’s performance againstits charter

and provide a report to Council

Consider committee member rotation and succession planning

Assessment of financial information

Rewvew significant accounting and reporting issues

Renview and endorse annual financial statements

Review attestation of the CEO and CFO (management representation)
Review and discuss any reports concerning evidence of material violation or

breaches of fiduciary duty

Review and discuss any reports submitted by the external auditor detailing any
instances of fraud or possible illegal acts on the part of management

Rewview confiicts of interest and related party transactions

External audit
Review external audit plan and scope of work
Recommend terms of engagement and audit fees

Consider policy in relation to non-audit fees

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4
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Topic Quarter1 | Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter 4
Review and approve non-audit services

Consider objectivity/independence and obtain independence declaration from
the external auditor

Review external auditors report and findings and progress on management
actions

Discuss implications of any significant changes in accounting standards

Discuss appropriateness of accounting policies, estimates and judgements

Discuss external auditors views on control environment, including fraud and
risk management

Resolve any disagreement between management and the external auditor in
the financial report, and report any significant issues to the Board

Discuss issues with external auditor in the absence of management

Ensure on-going communication (written/oral) between the external auditor
and the committee

Review report from external audit on any control issues

Review the external auditors process for rotation and the approach to
managing transition

Internal audit

Approve and review performance

Review internal audit charter

Review internal audit plan and any changes required to the plan
Consider adequacy of the internal audit resource

Review progress against plan

Review significant internal audit reports and findings

Review progress on management actions

Internal control

Review the entity’s approach to internal control

26
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Topic Quarter1 | Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter 4
Review internal controls and report to Council . . [
Risk management

Review the risk management policy and risk management systems/framework

Review risk profile

Review operational effectiveness of risk policies and procedures

Review the effectiveness of the entity's insurance activities

Compliance

Review legal and regulatory matters that have a material impact on the entity

Review compliance report from management

Review any correspondence from regulatory bodies

Review compliance with entity’s values and related behaviour and code of
conduct

Review compliance with continuous disclosure requirements
Other responsibilities

Review whistleblowing arrangements and reports

Review fraud report

Hold regular sessions with senior management

Review the level of co-ordination between management, internal auditor and
external auditor

Conduct special investigations as appropriate
Perform other activities as appropriate
Reporting

Maintain minutes and report to the Board

27
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Appendix 4: List of Interviewees

Gary Borg Chief Financial Officer

Jamie Cox Engineer Manager

Helen Montgomery Chief Operating Officer

Kitea Tipuna Economic Development & Engagement Manager
Charlotte Knight Governance Advisor and Policy Strategist

The relationship you can count on 28
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Appendix 5: Classification of Internal Audit Findings

Risk ratings are based on the use of professional judgement to assess the extent to which deficiencies could
hawe an effect on the performance of systems and controls of a process to achieve an objective.

Moderate

Definition

Issue representsa
control weakness, which
could cause oris
causing major disruption
of the process armajor
adverse effect on the
ability of the processto
achieve itsobjectives.

|ssue representsa
control weakness, which
could cause oris
causing moderate
adverse effect on the
ability of the processto
meetitsobjectives

Issue represents a minor
control weakness, with
minimal but reportable
impact on the ability to
achieve process
objectives.

The relationship you can count on

Guidance

Material errorsand departures
from the organisation'spolicies
and procedures

Financial management /
accountability / probity
concems

Non-compliance with govemning
legigationand regulationsmay
resultinfinesorother penalties

Collective impact of many
moderate or low risk issues

Events, operational, business
and financial risks that could
expose the organisationto
losses that could be marginally
material to theorganisation

Departuresfrom best practice
managementprocedures,
processes

Events, operational and
businessrisks thatcould
expose the organisationto
losses which are not malerial
due to the low probability of
occurrence of the event and
insignificant impacton the
operating capacity, reputation
and regulatory compliance
Departuresfrom management
procedures, processes,
however, appropriate
monitoring and govemance
generally mitigatesthese risks.

Action required

Requiressignificant senior
managementintervention and
may require significant
maobilisation of resources,
including external assistance

Ongoing resource diversionary
polential

Requireshigh priority to
immediate action

Requiressubstantial
managementintervention and
may require possible external
assistance.

Requiresprompt action.

Requiresmanagement attention
and possible use of external
resources.

Requiresaction commensurate
with the process objective.
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Appendix 6: Basis and Use of Report

This report is prepared on the basis of the limitations set out below:

Our procedures were performed according to the standards and guidelines of The Institute of Internal
Auditors’ International Professional Practices Framework. The procedures were not undertaken in
accordance with any auditing, review or assurance standards issued by the External Reporting Board
(XRB).

Because ofthe inherent limitations of any internal control structure, it is possible that errors or
irregularities may occur and not be detected. Our procedures were not designed to detect all
weaknesses in control procedures as they were not performed continuously throughout a specified
period and any tests performed were on a sample basis.

Any projection ofthe evaluation of the control procedures to future periods is subject to the risk that the
systems may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with them may deteriorate.

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during the course of
performing our procedures and are not necessarily a comprehensive statement of all the weaknesses
that exist or improvements that might be made. We cannot, in practice, examine every actiity and
procedure, nor can we be a substitute for management’s responsibility to maintain adequate controls
over all levels of operations and their responsibility to prevent and detect irregularities, including fraud.
Accordingly, management should not rely on our report to identify all weaknesses that may existin the
systems and procedures under examination, or potential instances of non-compliance that may exist.

Recommendations for improvement should be assessed by management for their full commercial
impact, before they are implemented.

This Report is not to be used by any other party for any purpose nor should any other party seek to rely
on the opinions, advice or any information contained within this Report. In this regard, we recommend
that parties seek their own independent advice. Crowe Horwath disclaims all liability to any party other
than the client for which it was prepared in respect of or in consegquence of anything done, or omitted to
be done, by any party in reliance, whether whole or partial, upon any information contained in this
Report. Any party, other than the client for which it was prepared, who chooses to rely in any way on
the contents of this Report, does it so at their own risk.

The information in this Report and in any related oral presentation made by Crowe Horwath is confidential
between Crowe Horwath and the client for which it was prepared and should not be disclosed, used or
duplicated in whole or in part for any purpose except with the prior written consent of Crowe Horwath. An
Electronic copy or print of this Document is an UNCONTROLLED COPY.

The relationship you can count on
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%\ Crowe Horwath.

Contact Us

Phil Sinclair
Senior Partner — Audit & Assurance
phil.sinclair@crowehorwath.co.nz

Martyn Solomon
Associate Partner — Audit & Assurance
martyn.solomon@crowehorwath.co.nz

Crowe Horwath

208/210 Ave Rd East
Hastings 4122

Tel +64 6 872 9200
www.crowehorwath.co.nz

Disclaimer

Crowe Horwath New Zealand Audit Partnership and Crowe Horwath (NZ) Ltd are members of Crowe
Horwath International, a Swiss verein. Each member firm of Crowe Horwath is a separate and independent
legal entity. We and our affiliates are not responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of Crowe Horwath or
any other member of Crowe Horwath and specifically disclaim any and all liability of Crowe Horwath or any
other Crowe Horwath member.
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Risk Rating Tables

RISK MATRIX
CONSEQUENCE
1 Minor Moderate Significant High Extreme
5 10 40 100
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RISK MATRIX INEFFECTIVE CONTROLS/UNDECIDED

1

CONSEQUENCE
Minor Maoderate Significant High Extreme
5 10 40 60 100

Threat
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(Category

Human

Financial

| Regulatory

Operations

Employees

Image & reputation

1. Minor

Report of an incident or near miss

Direct loss or increased cost of up
to $10K

|Sr|1a|l. non-systematic and/or
technical breaches occur. No
impact to citizens.

IMinimal disruption to operations
lor services. e.g. <2 hr disruption
or any department

Megligible or isolated employee

lconsultation groupiforum. Fublic
[awareness may exist but no public
CONCRIn

2. Moderate

Causes time off work to staff or
community member

Direct loss or increased cost of
~$10 to 50K

Minor breaches oceur, first of its
kind, one-off issues Minimal loss
to citizens.

Minor disruption to operations or
services. e.g. 2-4 hr disruption for
lany department

(General employee morale and
attitude problems. Increase in
employee turnover.

Adverse news in local media.
[Concerns of performance raised
by stakeholders or the community.

3. Significant

injury or hospitalisation

Direct loss or increased cost of
~550K to $100K

Multiple related minor breaches.
Fossibility of some fines,
|5ystemic issue. Small financial
impact to cilizens. Reportable
breach.

Disruption of operations or
services. e.g. 1 day disruption for
lany organisational area (floer) 0.5
(day for total organisation

(General employee morale or
attitude problems in business
area. Significant employee
turnover in unit area.

Adverse news in the local media
|(paperinewspaper/TV Social

1g) Minor
decrease in stakeholder, Council
lor community support.

4. High

One death

Direct loss or increased cost of
~5100K to 31M

|Significant breach or systemic
minor breaches. Reportable
breach and acfion is possible —
significant fines,
auditsfinspections or
undertakings. Possible action
taken against management.

|Serious disruption to operations
lor services. Adversely affects
multiple key groups. e.g. 1-5 day
(disruption for any dept.. 1 day for
otal Council

Increasing senior managers or
experienced employees leave,
Significant turnover of
experienced employees.
\Widespread employee atiifude
problems.

Adverse news in regional media.
Serious decrease in stakeholder,
(Council or community support

5. Extreme

Viore than one death

Direct loss or increased cost of
over $1M

|Serious breach or multiple
significant breaches resulting in
regulatory scruting. Restrictions
on activity or responsibilities of
Council. Action taken against
management or Councillors.

Total disruption to all Council
operations or services
Significantly affects key

ity services. e.g. Total
Fuslnass Disruption for 5+ days

r alt sites unavailable.

A large number of senior
managers or experienced
employees leave the Council.

Damage fo reputation at national
evel, raised in national media.
Major loss of stakeholder, political
lor community support. The
[Council under or potentially under
ladministration of central

Jgovernment.

Item 8.2- Appendix 3

Page 47



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018

8.3 QRS SIX MONTHLY REPORT TO DECEMBER 2017

Author: Gary Borg, Chief Financial Officer

Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer

Appendices: 1. QRS Wairoa Ltd Six Monthly Report to 31 December 2017
1. PURPOSE

1.1 This report presents the QRS LTD Six Monthly Report for the period ended 31 December
2017 to the Committee. No decisions are required by the Committee at this stage.

1.2 This report is presented to the Committee because its terms of reference include
monitoring the performance of Council Controlled Organisations (CCO).

RECOMMENDATION
The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that the Committee receives the report.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 Section 66 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires that a CCO must deliver a report
on its operations to its shareholders within 2 months of the end of the first half of its
financial year.

2.2 The QRS six monthly report, attached as Appendix 1, was delivered on 2 March 2018.
2.3 The report includes the information required by the company’s statement of intent.
2.4 The directors have indicated an intention to formally present the report to Council at its

Ordinary Meeting on 1 May 2018.

Signatories

Author Approved by

Gary Borg Steven May
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SIX MONTHLY REPORT
For the Period Ended 31 December 2017
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
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Chairman’s Six Month Report 2017

For the six-month period to December 2017

The QRS Directors declare a pre-tax profit of $226,000 (2016: $2,854).

The Company has reported revenue to 31 December 2017 of $7,300,000 incurring expenses of

$7,074,000.
31112115 31/12/16 3112117
REVENUE 5,200,000 5,600.000 7,300,000
EXPENSES 4,970,000 5,597,000 7.074,000
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 230,000 3,000 226,000

The first six months of our 2018 financial year were marked by some critical changes in the business that
were required to improve business performance and assure sustainability. Amongst these was the hiring
of Nigel Pollock as our new CEO and a company restructure designed to ensure that QRS had a staff
structure and skill set that suited the size and strategic requirements of the business going forward.

These critical changes, a focus on execution, coupled with a favourable work environment have
contributed to a significant turnaround in performance across all areas of the QRS business.

This has culminated in the securing of an $8million Safe Roads contract with NZTA which is recognition
of the improvements in company culture, capability and professionalism and is an outstanding
achievement by the whole QRS team.

This contract reflects a growing confidence in QRS by our major clients including WDC, Higgins, and
NZTA.

Community involvement has continued with over $25,000 spent on charitable projects encompassing
school teams, public events, and the Gaiety Theatre.

QRS continues to be a major employer in the Wairoa District with wages of $3.4 million for the 6 month
period to 31 December 2017.

Looking forward for the next 6 months the board is confident that our team will continue to deliver at
current levels.

Current staff levels are 98 (2016: 104), with 91% on full time permanent contracts.

The Directors have resolved to pay an interim dividend of $50,000 (2016: $50,000) for the six month
period.

The Directors thank CEO Nigel Pollock and the QRS team for their dedication to the company and our
clients.

Guy Gaddum

Chairman

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited
1 March 2018
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
Notes 311212017 31/12/2016 30/06/2017

Revenue 7,301,896 5,615,488 13,458,610
Cost of Sales 2,626,702 1,875,560 5,679,982
Gross Profit 4,675,194 3,739,928 7,778,628
Personnel Expenses 2 3,408,319 2,940,816 6,156,887
Depreciation Expense 12 481,939 468,617 973,894
Administrative Expenses 362,291 214,472 570,043
Other Operating Expenses 1 132,896 65,553 171,442

4,385,445 3,689,458 7,872,266
Operating Profit Before Financing Costs 289,749 50,470 (93,638)
Financing Income 328 1,092 2,255
Financing Expenses (64,439) (48,708) (118,871)
Net Financing Costs (64,111) (47,616) (116,616)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 225,638 2,854 «210,254
Income Tax Expense 9 (63,179) (799) 58,593
Profit/{Loss) For The Period 162,459 2,055 -151,661
Other Comprehensive Income - =
Total Comprehensive Incomef(Loss) for the Period 162,459 2,055 -151,661

The accompanying accounting policies and notes form part of these financial statements.
Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 5
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
Notes 3111212017 31/12/2016 30/06/2017
EQUITY AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 5,729,086 6,020,747 6,020,747
Profit for the period 162,459 2,055 (151,661)
Total recognised revenues and expenses for the period 162,459 2,055 (151,661)
Other comprehensive income .
Total comprehensive income for the period -
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners: - -
Dividends Paid 1 (90,000) (140,000)
EQUITY AT THE END OF THE PERICD 5,891,545 5,932,802 5,729,086
The accompanying accounting policies and nofes form part of these financial statements.
Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 6
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
Notes 31212017 31/112i2016 30/06/2017
ASSETS:
Current Assets
Bank 723,188 525,136 612,233
Trade and Other Receivables 5 2,457,655 2,071,692 3,013,244
Inventories 4 1,008,078 1,433,711 636,033
Taxation Refundable - 28,993 40,194
Total Current Assets 4,188,922 4,059,532 4,301,704
Non Current Assets
Deferred Tax 351,500 292,907 351,500
Intangible Assets 12 228,517 291,458 256,349
Property, Plant and Equipment 13 4,760,068 4,809,188 4,979,937
Total Non Current Assets 5,340,145 5,393,553 5,587,786
TOTAL ASSETS 9,529,067 9,453,085 9,889,490
EQUITY:
Share Capital 10 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000
Retained Earnings 10 4,641,545 4,682,802 4,479,086
TOTAL EQUITY 5,891,545 5,932,802 5,729,086
LIABILITIES:
Current Liabilities
GST Payable 208,459 112,492 225,223
Trade and Other Payables 6 949,748 830,411 1,071,955
Employee Benefits 8 632,167 628,051 684,487
Interest-Bearing Loans and Borrowings 7 901,718 802,586 1,021,154
Taxation Payable 22,888 - -
Total Current Liabilities 2,714,980 2,373,540 3,002,819
Non Current Liabilities
Employee Benefits 8 47,777 68,001 46,409
Quarry Aftercare Provision 14 149,933 156,814 143,437
Interest-Bearing Loans and Borrowings 7 724,832 921,928 967,739
Total Non Current Liabilities 922,542 1,146,743 1,157,585
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,637,522 3,520,283 4,160,404
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9,529,067 9,453,085 9,889,490

For and on behalf of the Board, who authorised the issue of these financial statements on 1st March 2018

Director

Director

The accompanying accounting policies and nofes form part of these financial statements.

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 7
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
Notes 311212017 3122016 30/06/2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from Customers 7,857,485 5,550,679 12,449,983
Financing Income 328 1,092 2,255
7,857,813 5,551,771 12,452,238
Cash was disbursed to:
Payments to Suppliers 3,622,861 2,456,389 5,548,985
Payments to Employees 3,435,050 2,889,891 6,106,866
Taxes Paid 97 56,126 66,529
Financing Expense 63,248 48,708 118,871
7,121,256 5,451,114 11,841,251
Net Cash Inflow/{Oulflow) from Operating Activities 13 736,557 100,657 610,987
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from:
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 40,000 47,900 88,770
40,000 47,900 88,770
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 303,261 761,881 1,440,363
Purchase of Intangibles - 99,261 99,261
303,261 861,142 1,539,624
Net cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Investing Activities (263,261) (813,242) (1,450,854)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from:
Loans and Borrowings . 564,801 967,317
- 564,801 967,317
Cash was applied to:
Payment of Dividends - 90,000 140,000
Loans and Borrowings 362,341 378,476 516,613
362,341 468,476 656,613
Net Cash Inflow/{ Outflow) from Financing Activities (362,341) 96,325 310,704
Net Increase | (Decrease) in Cash Held 110,955 (616,260) (529,163)
Add Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 612,233 1,141,3% 1,141,396
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 723,188 525,136 612,233
Cash Balances in the Statement of
Financial Position
Cash /{Overdraft) 723,188 525,136 612,233
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 723,188 525,136 612,233
The accompanying accounting policies and notes form part of these financial statements.
Qualify Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 8
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Reporting Entity

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited ("QRS")is incorporated and domiciled in NZ and is wholly owned by
the Wairoa District Council. The Company is a Council Controlled Trading Organisation as defined in Section 6

of the Local Government Act 2002.

The principal activities for the company are Roading Maintenance and Construction, Reserves Maintenance, Quarrying,
Heavy Transport, Civil Construction, Lime Production and Ultility Services within the Wairoa District and wider East Coast Region.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in acccordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP)

and the requirements of the Companies Act 1993 , Financial Reporting Act 2013 and the Local Government Act 2002. The financial statements
have also been prepared on a historical cost basis except where specifically provided for within these financial statements. The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand dollars.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand

(NZ GAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to IFRSs and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as

appropriate for profit-oriented entities in tier 2 (NZ IFRS RDR).

The company is eligible to report in accordance with Tier 2 for profit accounting standards on the basis that it does not have public
accountability and is not a large for profit public sector entity.

Accounting Policies
The following particular accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of results and financial position have been applied.
a) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can
be reliably measured. Specifically, revenue on contracts is recognised progressively over the period of each contract.
The amount included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, and the value of the contract work in progress, are established

by assessment of individual contracts taking into account the proportion of work completed, cost analysis and estimated final results.

Where the contract outcome cannot be reliably measured, revenue is recognised only to the extent of the expenses recognised
which are recoverable.

b) Expenses

Expenses shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income comprise the amounts paid and payable by the Company for completed
contracts for the supply from suppliers of goods and services in the ordinary course of business.

¢)  Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred.

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 9
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

d)

e)

a)

Goods and Services Tax

The Financial Statements have been prepared exclusive of goods and services tax (GST) with the exception of receivables and
payables which are stated with GST included. Where GST is irrecoverable as an input tax, it is recognised as part of the
related asset or expense.

Employee Benefits
Provision is made in respect of the Company's liability for annual leave, sick leave, long service leave and refirement gratuities.

The provision for sick leave is based on the additional amount that the company expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitiement that has accumulated at balance date.

The provision for gratuities is based on the number of weeks the employee will be paid at retirement, the expected pay rate
along with the prabability of the employee still being employed by QRS at retirement age.

The provision for long service leave is the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in return for their service in the
current and prior periods.

Expected future payments for gratuities and long service leave are discounted using market yields at the reporting date.
Defined Contribution Pension Plan obligations are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Where material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

While discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a financing cost.
Taxation

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid fo the taxation authorities based on the current period's taxable income. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax is provided on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences except when the deferred income tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and that,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and
the carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred income tax asset relating

to the deductible femporary difference arised from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 10
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

h)

i)

k)

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred income tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Income taxes relating to items recognised directly in equity are recognised in equity and not in profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current fax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost less an allowance for any
uncollectable amounts.

An estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection of the amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off when
identified.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less.

Inventories

Inventories are valued on the basis of the lower of cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis, and net realisable value.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Such cost includes the cost of replacing parts that are eligible for capitalisation when the cost of replacing the parts is

incurred. Similarly, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property plant
and equipment as a replacement only if it is eligible for capitalisation. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised

in profit or loss as incurred. There are six classes of Property, Plant and Equipment;

a) Freehold Land

b.) Quarries

c.) Freehold Buildings

d.) Plant, Equipment and Motor Vehicles
e.] Office Equipment and Furniture

f)  Computer Hardware

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.

For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 11
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

J]

m)

n)

If any such indicafion exists where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets or
cash-generating units are written down to their recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment is the greater of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax

discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset

or cash generating unit.

Impairment losses are recognised in the Income Statement in other operaling expenses.
Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated fo allocate the cost less estimated residual value of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives.

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on Freehold Buildings and Quarries. Freehold Land is not depreciated.

Plant, Equipment and Motor Vehicles, Office Equipment and Furniture, and Computer Hardware are depreciated using the
diminishing value method

The rates for major classes of assets have been estimated as follows:

a) Quarries (3.3 % Straight Line)
b.) Freehold Buildings {3.3 % Straight Line)
¢.) Plant, Equipment & Motor Vehicles {20 % Diminishing Value)
d.) Office Equipment and Furniture {20 % Diminishing Value)
e.) Computer Hardware (48 % Diminishing Value)

Depreciation is calculated on a monthly basis from the date of acquisition. The assets useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at least every financial year.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are capitalised at cost. Following initial recognition, the cost model is applied to all classes
of intangible assets.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful life and tested for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at least at each financial year-end.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset

are accounted for prospectively by changing the amortisation period or methed, as appropriate, which is a change in accounting
estimate. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in profit or loss in the expense category
consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The amortisation of the software class of intangible assets has been estimated at 20%-48% diminishing value, depending on the
nature of the software.

Statement of Cash Flows

Operating activiies include cash received from all income sources of the Company and records the cash payments made for the
supply of goods and services.

Investing activities are those acfivities relating to the acquisition and disposal of non-current assets.

Financing activities comprise the change in equity and debt capital structure of the Company.

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 12
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

o) Interest-Bearing Loans and Borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value net of issue costs associated with the borrowing.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any issue costs, and any discount or premium on settlement,

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities are derecognised and as well as through the
amortisation process.

p} Trade and Other Payables

Trade payables and other payables are carried at amortised cost. They represent liabilities for goods and services provided
to the end of the financial year that are unpaid and arise when QRS becomes obliged to make future payments in respect of
the purchase of these goods and services. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

q) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are recognised in the Balance Sheet when QRS becomes party to a financial contract. They
include cash balances, bank overdrafts, receivables, payables and term borrowings. All revenues and expenses in
refation to the financial instruments are recognised in the Income Statement.

r) Leases

Operafing lease payments, where the lessors effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
items, are included in the determination of the operating surplus in equal instalments over the lease term.

s) Significant Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions
Quarry Aftercare Make good provisions

A provision has been made for the present value of anticipated costs of future restoration of quarry sites. The provision includes future
cost estimates associated with quarry aftercare. The calculation of this provision requires assumptions such as application of
environmental legislation and life of metal extraction from each quarry site. These uncertainties may result in future actual expenditure
differing from the amounts currently provided. The provision recognised for each site is periodically reviewed and updated based on
the facts and circumstances available at the time. Changes to the estimated future costs for sites are recognised in the statement

of financial position by adjusting both the expense or asset (if applicable) and provision.

t) Joint Arrangements

QRS have a joint arrangement with Wi Pere Trust at the Tangihanga Quarry. A joint arrangement is an arrangment over which two parties
or more have joint control. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an arrangment which exists only when the
decisions about the relevant activities (being those that signicantly affect the returns of the arrangement) require the unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control. QRS's joint arrangement is a joint operation.

A joint operation is a type of joint arrangement in which the parties with joint control of the arrangement have the rights to the assets and
obligations for the liabilities relating to the arrangment.

In relation to its interest in the joint operation, the financial statement for QRS includes:

- Assets, including its share of any assets held jointly

- Liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly

- Revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation

- Share of the revenue from the sale of the output by the joint operation

- Expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly

All such amounts are measured in accordance with the terms of each arrangement which are in proportion to QRS's interest in the
joint operation

Quality Roading and Services - Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2017 13
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditors remuneration
Directors fees

Impairment of trade receivables (bad and doublful debts)
Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of property plant and equipment

Amortisation of intangibles
lease payments - operating lease
- rental costs

2 PERSONNEL EXPENSES
Wages and salaries
Liability for long-service leave
Liability for sick leave
Liability for gratuities
Contribution to defined contribution plans

3 OPERATING LEASES

Leases as lessee

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows:

Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than five years

4 INVENTORIES
Metal Stocks

Other Supplies
Work in Progress

Some inventories are subject to retention of title clauses. Work in progress is held at cost.

5 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade Debtors

Wairoa District Council
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Tender Deposits
Retentions

Prepayments

6 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Creditors
Other

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
31122017 3111212016 30/06/2017
30,195 29,759 59,519
60,530 41,921 94,846
5,142 . 5,755
1,191 4,078 4,819
. (38,752) (77,908)
27,112 18,543 53,652
4,137 5272 7,919
3,929 4732 22,840
132,896 65,553 171,442
3,320,833 2,889,891 5,871,466
1,109 (658) 6,307
2,927) 9,073 116,136
1,119 (32,445) 1,128
88,185 74,955 161,850
3,408,319 2,940,816 6,156,887
6,084 9413 6,084
9,137 448 12,179
15,221 9,861 18,263
418,860 626,117 429918
82,400 100,359 113,003
506,818 707,235 93,112
1,008,078 1,433,711 636,033
1,080,182 1,016,884 1,096,624
917,161 566,804 1,538,365
(2,074) (3,609) (7,216)
1,000 - -

348,245 404,325 362,715
113,142 87,288 22,756
2,457 655 2,071,692 3,013,244
735,851 510,749 601,000
213,897 319,662 470,955
949,748 830,411 1,071,955
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
311212017 3112/12016 30/06/2017
7 INTEREST BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS
UDC Term Loan 887,226 986,720 1,081,851
Less Current portion (337,016) (318,667) (370,338)
550,210 668,053 711,513
Interest Rate
UDC Term Loan 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
UDC Current Account 407,730 357,730 497,730
Less Current Porfion (407,730) (357,730) (497,730)
Porter Finance Limited 150,083 175,665 163,479
Less Current Porlion (31,169) (25,581) (28,230)
118,914 150,084 135,249
Interest Rate
Porter Finance Loan 11.00% 11.00% 11.00%
ANZ Term Loan 99,806 204,400 152,366
Less Current portion (99,806) (100,608) (100,608)
0 103,791 51,758
Interest Rate
ANZ Term Loan 6.47% 6.47% 6.47%
Mills Tui 81,705 - 93,467
Less Current portion (25,997) - (24,248)
55,708 - 69,219
Interest Rate
Mills Tui 12%
Made up of:
Current 901,718 802,586 1,021,154
Non-Current 724,832 921,928 967,739
1,626,550 1,724,514 1,988,893
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Long-service Leave 31,221 30,112 30,157
Annual Leave 403,727 399,073 396,377
Sick Leave 16,199 19,126 15,678
Graluities 39,008 37,889 37,31
Time In Ligu 80,364 66,287 131,646
Accrued Pay 109,425 143,565 119,707
679,944 696,052 730,896
Made up of:-
Current 632,167 628,051 684,487
Non-current 47,177 68,001 46,409
679,944 696,052 730,896

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

10

11

TAXATION
Profit/( Deficit) before taxation

Prima facie taxation 28%
Plus taxation effect of permanent differences:
- Non deductible expenses

Income tax expense at effective tax rate of 28%

Major components of taxation expense are:
Current taxation

Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Recognised tax losses

Imputation Credit Account
EQUITY

(a) Share Capital

Opening balance

Closing Balance

At 31 December the company had issued 1,250,000 shares which are fully paid.
All shares carry equal voting rights and the right to share in any surplus on winding
up the company. None of the shares carry fixed dividend rights. The shares do

nothave a par value,

(b) Retained Earnings
Retained eamings at 1 July
Met operating surplus/deficit
Final Dividend

Interim Dividend

Retained earnings at 31 December

BANK FACILITY

A bank facility is available at the ANZ Bank, and is secured by a fixed and floating charge over the company's assels. The facility

available totals $200,000 (2016: $200,000). The current interest rate is 6.95% (2016: 6.95%).

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software

Balance at 1 July
Additions

Disposals

Balance at 31 December

Amortisation and Impairment Losses
Balance at 1 July

Amortisation for the year

Disposals

Balance at 31 December

Carrying Amounts
At 1July
At 31 December

6 mnths to 6 mnths ta 12 mnths to
NN22017 N22016 30/06/2017

225,638 2,854 (210,254)

63,179 799 (58,871)

- 278

63,179 799 (58,593)

- . (34,008)

(24,587)
. . (58,593)

1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000
1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000
4,479,086 4,770,747 4,770,747
162,459 2,055 (151,661)

e {90,000) {50,000}

. - {90,000)

4,641,545 4,682,802 4,479,086

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
322017 311212016 30/06/2017

668,833 470,035 569,572

5 198,798 99,261

568,833 668,833 668,833

412,484 358,832 358,832

27,772 18,543 53,652

440,256 377,375 412 484

256,349 111,202 210,740

228,577 291,458 256,349

Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
6 mnths to 3111217
Cost Land Quarries Buildings Plant & Fixtures, fittings Computer Total
Machinery & equipment Hardware
Balance at 1 July 29,433 311,151 525,400 13,776,814 597,150 429,281 15,729,229
Additions - - 49,233 156,229 93,951 3,848 303,261
Disposals - - - (50,694) - - (50,694)
Balance at 31 December 29,433 371,151 574,633 13,882,349 691,101 433,129 15,981,796
Depreciation and Impairment Losses
Balance at 1 July - 14,428 320,206 9,770,321 278,406 365,932 10,749,293
Depreciation for the year - 3,791 11,584 404,476 47,254 14,834 481,939
Disposals - - - (9,504) - - (9,504)
Balance at 31 December - 18,219 334,790 10,165,293 325,660 380,766 11,221,728
Carrying Amounts
At1 July 29,433 356,723 205,194 4,006,492 318,744 63,349 4,979,935
At 31 December 29,433 352,932 242,843 3,717,056 365,441 52,363 4,760,068
6 mnths to 31112116
Cost Land Quarries Buildings Plant&  Fixtures, fittings Computer Total
Machinery & equipment Hardware
Balance at 1 July 286,719 12,223 519,130 12,866,914 522,072 409,821 14,616,879
Additions - - 6,270 737,479 22,185 19,835 785,769
Disposals - - - (187,840) (5,932) - (193,772)
Balance at 31 December 286,719 12,223 525,400 13,416,553 §38,325 429,656 15,208,876
Depreciation and Impairment Losses -
Balance at 1 July - 8,879 303,816 9,239,356 216,038 319,642 10,087,731
Depreciation for the year - 202 8,002 406,840 32,017 21,556 468,617
Disposals - . - (178,437) (2,109) - (180,546)
Balance at 31 December - 9,081 311,818 9,467,759 245,946 341,198 10,375,802
Carrying Amounts
At 1 July 286,719 3,344 215,314 3,627,557 306,034 80,181 4,529,149
At 31 December 286,719 3,148 213,582 3,924,903 292377 88,459 4,809,188
12 mnths to 30/06/17
Cost Land Quarries Buildings Plant& Fixtures, fittings Computer Total
Machinery & equipment Hardware
Balance at 1 July 29,433 269,509 519,130 12,866,913 522,072 409,822 14,616,879
Additions - 101,642 6,270 1,229,741 81,010 21,700 1,440,363
Disposals - - - (319,840) (5,932) (2,241) (328,013)
Balance at 30 June 29,433 371,151 525,400 13,776,814 597,150 429,281 15,729,229
Depreciation and Impairment Losses
Balance at 1 July - 8,879 303,816 9,239,356 216,038 319,642 10,087,731
Depreciation for the year - 5,549 16,390 840,558 64,477 46,920 973,894
Disposals - - - (309,593) (2,109) (630) (312,332)
Balance at 30 June - 14,428 320,206 9,770,321 278,406 365,932 10,749,293
Carrying Amounts
At 1 July 29,433 260,630 215,314 3,627,557 306,034 90,180 4,529,148
At 30 June 29,433 356,723 205,194 4,006,492 318,744 63,349 4,979,835
Quality Roading and Services (Wairoa) Limited - Six Month Report for the period ended 31 December 2017 17
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QUALITY ROADING AND SERVICES (WAIROA) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited)

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
31202017 3111212016 30/06/2017

14  OTHER PROVISIONS
QUARRY AFTERCARE PROVISION
Balance at beginning of the year 143,437 154,943 154,943
Provided for during the year 6,496 1,87 2,929
Expenditure during the year - - (14,435)
Balance at the end of the year 149,933 156,814 143,437
A provision is recognised for expected Quarry reinstatement cosls based on past experience of the level of metal extraction.

15 RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 6 mnths to 6 mnths to 12 mnths to
WITH CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31112/2017 311212016 30/06/2017
Reported net operaling profit afier taxation 162,459 2,055 -151,661
Add back non-cash items:

Depreciation 481,939 468,617 973,894
Amortisation 21,7172 18,543 53,652
(Increase}/Decrease in Deferred Taxation 0 - (58,593)
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits 1,368 5118 (16,474)
Increasel(Decrease} in Quarry Aftercare Provision 6,496 1,871 {11,508)
680,034 496,204 789,312
Add back items classified as investment activities:
Net loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 1,191 4,078 4,819
Gain on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - (38,752) (77,908)
1,191 (34,674) (73,089)
Movements in Working Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables & Prepayments 555,589 (64,809) (1,006,361)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (372,045) (94,208) 703,470
Increasel(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables and GST (138,974) (156,587) 197,689
Increasel(Decrease) in Employee Benefits (52,320) 10,058 66,495
(Increase)/Decrease in Tax Payable/Receivable 63,082 (55,327) (66,529)
55,332 (360,873) (105,236)
Net Cash (outflow)finfiow from Operating Activities 736,557 100,657 610,987
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8.4
Author:

PROPOSAL TO RENDER HBLASS LTD DORMANT

Gary Borg, Chief Financial Officer

Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer

Appendices: 1. Proposal to make HBLASS dormant

2.  HBLASS constitution

1. PURPOSE

1.1

The purpose of this report is to seek the Committee’s endorsement of a proposal to
render HB LASS Limited dormant.

RECOMMENDATION

The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that the Committee endorses the proposal.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 This proposal follows an approved motion at a meeting of the company’s directors on 8
December 2017.

2.2 Since this relates to the status of a Council Controlled Organisation (CCO) the ultimate
decision rests with Council. However, the monitoring of the performance of CCOs is
contained within the Committee’s terms of reference. It is therefore appropriate that
Council’s decision is supported by an opinion from its Committee.

2.3 The details of the proposal are contained in a report to Napier City Council, attached as
Appendix 1.

2.4 The company’s constitution is attached as Appendix 2 as an aide memoire.

3. OPTIONS

3.1 The options identified are:
a. Endorse the proposal
b. Rebuff the proposal

3.2 The main benefit of HB LASS is that it provides a formal structure that overtly
demonstrates the collaborative efforts of the 5 Hawke’s Bay Councils. An alternative
structure is proposed in the form of a Chief Executive Forum.

3.3 The principle driver for the proposal is to reduce administrative burden and cost.

3.4 Therefore the fundamental determinant should be whether it can be assessed that the
group can be as effective in delivering synergies, collective bargaining and efficiencies
under the alternative structure.

3.5 The preferred option is a) endorse the proposal, because the group of councils have
already demonstrated its commitment to collaboration and achieving positive outcomes
for the region, within or without the format of the company. This meets the purpose of
local government as it will help meet the current and future needs of communities for

Item 8.4 Page 67




FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018

good-quality infrastructure, local public services, and performance of regulatory
functions in a way that is most cost-effective for households and businesses.

4. CORPORATE CONSIDERATIONS

What is the change?

4.1 The company does not undertake a significant activity (in the LGA context) and so there
are no significant changes to how services are delivered.

Compliance with legislation and Council Policy

4.2 Part 5 and Section 7 of the Local Government Act (2002), and the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act (1993) and the Income Tax Act (2007), if any, will apply when the
ultimate decision is made.

What are the key benefits?

4.3 Less bureaucracy.

What is the cost?
4.4 Nil

What is the saving?

4.5 Not quantified, although modest administrative cost savings would be expected.

Who has been consulted?

4.6 Public consultation is required for a proposal to form a CCO. However this matter will
not significantly impact on how Council delivers service to its community and
consultation is not required.

Service delivery review

4.7 This proposal follows a review of the format of collaboration among the Hawke’s Bay
councils.

Maori Standing Committee

4.8 As this matter has no specific implications for tangata whenua, it has not been referred
to the MSC.

5. SIGNIFICANCE

5.1 Impact: This matter will have no discernible impact on how Council interacts with or

delivers services to its community and is assessed as being of low significance.
6. RISK MANAGEMENT

6.1 The strategic risks (e.g. publicity/public perception, adverse effect on community,
timeframes, health and safety, financial/security of funding, political, legal — refer to S10
and S11A of LGA 2002, others) identified in the implementation of the recommendations
made are as follows:

a. To mitigate any reputational risk or risk to loss of bargaining leverage, it would be
desirable that the proposed structure is formally documented and notified.
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[List any instances this report or previous reports on this topic have gone to Council/Committee]

Confirmation of statutory compliance
In accordance with section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002, this report is approved as:

a. containing sufficient information about the options and their benefits and costs,
bearing in mind the significance of the decisions; and,

b. is based on adequate knowledge about, and adequate consideration of, the views and

preferences of affected and interested parties bearing in mind the significance of the
decision.

Signatories

Author Approved by
Gary Borg Steven May
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Finance Committee - 20 March 2018 - Open Agenda Item 1

1. HAWKES BAY LOCAL AUTHORITY SHARED SERVICES - STRUCTURE

CHANGE
Type of Report: Legal
Legal Reference: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
Document ID: 447078

Reporting Officet/s & Unit: Adele Henderson, Director Corporate Services

1.1 Purpose of Report
To propose the legal structure of Hawke's Bay Local Authority Shared Services Limited
(HBLASS) become dormant in order to focus attention and resources on the purpose of
HBLASS and reduce compliance costs for all the councils.

Officer's Recommendation
That the Council:

a. Agree HBLASS, as a legal entity will be dormant in the short term; with the ability
for the legal entity able to be reactivated in the future.

b. Note that the dormant status of HBLASS is effective on receipt of agreement by
all members of the Board.

c. Note that the decision on the dormant status of HBLASS will be determined by
the majority of councils.

d. Note that each Council will continue its participation in a Collaborative approach
that has proven effective in a pilot: Hawke's Bay Councils delivering Service and
Value.

e. That the Councils approve the exemption of HBLASS from the Council Controlled
Organisation requirements (Local Government Act Section 7(3))

f.  Note that each Council will actively support shared and common goal setting,
decision-making, resourcing including financial contribution, staff and
communication.

Chairperson’s Recommendation

That the Chairperson resolve that the officer's recommendation be adopted.

1.2 Background Summary

Since 2012, when HBLASS was incorporated as a legal entity, there has been significant
effort to identify functions and analyse opportunities for shared services and joint
procurement across the Hawke's Bay Councils.

The effort and the results, through HBLASS have been focused largely on procurement
and the development of shared IT services. HBLASS funded a Chairperson for IT
shared services, minutes, and governance as well as selective consulting studies and
plans. Because structural change and cost reduction are implicit in Shared Services, an
“all in” model was met with resistance when timing and opportunities didn't align with
councils direction at a particular point in time.
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Finance Committee - 20 March 2018 - Open Agenda Item 1

In early 2017, there was a review leading to a recommitment to HBLASS efforts with
Collaboration as an approach to improving Hawke's Bay wide Service and Value. As part
of the review, a new wider role of HBLASS Collaborator was introduced on a 6 month
contract.

The principles of Collaboration are:

= Discover who is doing what
= Connect with others that share the same objective
= Collaborate to delivery more for less.

The following summarizes the Collaboration and outcomes in 2017:

Shift from Shared Services to Collaboration

= Decision to shift from Shared Services to
Collaboration in October 2016.

= Recruit and contract Collaboration Lead
March 2017.

» SOls signed and OK to contact staff May
2017.

* First group meeting June 2017.
= A 6 month pilot.

Robust and Relevant Results Through People
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Finance Committee - 20 March 2018 - Open Agenda Item 1

Collaboration - Achievements

= Trust: open to work together, sharing activities and issues,
creating common goals.

= Relationships: identifying opportunities, problem solving,
support.

= Shared Expertise: knowledge, know-how.
= Shared Infrastructure: policy, procedures, technology.

= Start of a Region-wide and Long View of Services;
roadmaps that align and include all councils.

= Customer Focus: starting with customer needs.

= Modeling of Collaborative Behaviour: open, listening,
learning

= Creative Solutions: aspirational rather than complianc

Robust and Relevant Results Through People

Collaboration - Achievements

= Simplification of business cases — do it once for the
region.
v Simplify decision making. Does it meet business needs? Can we
afford it?
v Better decisions - perspective of
due dilig
= Effective procurement process — shared roadmap.

= Flexible procurement contracts - staged for all councils
to jump on board.

= Support of local economic development - reduced
cost for respondents to tender.

= Savings: $500K+

h council. Deeper and broader
1ce; better vendor/product selection

Robust and Relevant Results Through People

The focus on collaboration versus Shared Services is consistent with the direction that a
number of the Councils are taking in other regions. Bay of Plenty for example has a
collaboration portal that has resulted in improved knowledge sharing and efficiencies
been delivered within projects and service delivery. This portal is now widely used by
local Councils.
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Staff involved have delivered improved Service and Value across Hawke's Bay in the
following areas:

= |T: Shared Infrastructure Services including Wide Area Network, Desktop and Web
Services.

= GIS: Shared Aerial Photography.

= Open Spaces: Opportunities for One View of Information and Shared approaches to
operations.

= Animal Control: Opportunities for Shared Education and License Data.

= Training and Development: Common Requirements and Shared Onsite Training.

= Shared Internal Audit Services. Improved quality, value and efficiency.

= Records Management: Common approaches.

1.3 Proposed Structure

The Chief Executive (CE) Forum, will replace the HBLASS board structure with the same
five Council CEOs and independent chair — the function of HELASS will continue but
without the legislative requirements of operating a Company. The CE Forum group is
fully committed to working together focusing on improving Service and Value for the
Hawke’'s Bay region through collaboration. The primary difference in the structure
change is less time and resource spent on the requirements for an active Council-owned,
legal entity and more focus on setting direction and enabling staff to achieve Service and
Value. At the same time, the CE Forum provides an umbrella and common way of
operating for the many collaborative initiatives across Hawke's Bay, beyond HBLASS.

The administrative function is also significantly reduced. A lead council would be
identified to maintain a ledger with invoicing to each council to recover agreed and
shared costs for the Collaboration Program and any project expenses.

To deactivate a councils-owned company requires the following steps to be undertaken:

1. Obtain a special resolution of shareholders (in writing and signed) stating the
shareholders agree to shelve the company.

Pay final GST return to Inland Revenue (HBLASS is not registered for FBT but
this would apply if it were).

Make final payouts as determined by above resolution (if applicable) to clear
the bank accounts.

Close bank accounts with Westpac.

Deregister for GST with Inland Revenue.

File the final income tax return (IR4) for the tax year (includes company
accounts up to the point when business ceased, but note this cannot be filed
early and is due after the end of the financial year in which HELASS closed).
7. File the IR433 Non-Active Company Declaration form with Inland Revenue.

w N

o oA

The HBLASS Limited legal entity can be reactivated in the future if business models,
organizational, contract or procurement changes require a separate legal entity

1.3 Issues

There are no foreseen issues or risks at this time. This structural change will cost less
and focus attention on the purpose of the LASS.
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1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Significance and Consultation

The Board is comprised of the five Chief Executives of the Hawke's Bay Councils. All
Chief Executives agree with the recommendation to make the HELASS company
dormant and have approved a motion at their meeting on December 8, 2017.

Each Council is now being consulted with a recommendation to make the HELASS
company dormant. The Chief Executives intend to still refer to their activities and
undertaking as a group as HBLASS, but not as a separate legal entity. The Councils are
requested to provide a response to this proposal by the end of March 2018.

Implications
Financial

There will be residual funding from the current years subscription, and it is proposed to
transfer this to Napier City Council, where it will provide an accountability report. The
residual fund will be to pay for the continued services of the Chairman and Collaborator
roles.

Social & Policy

Through the Collaboration pilot in 2017, there has been a significant interest shown by
staff in the opportunities for improved Service and Value across Hawke’'s Bay that will
contribute to the outcome of health and prosperity of the region.

Risk

The requirements of being a CCO will still need to be met if the Councils wish to continue
with the Company in its current format, including the preparation of a Statement of Intent.
This work has currently been put on hold.

Councils may decide not to continue to fund the Chairperson and Collaborator role and
further opportunities on effective and efficient services may be missed.

Options
The options available to Council are as follows:

a. Approve the recommendation to make dormant HE Local Authority Shared Services
Limited.

b. Not approve the recommendation with HBLASS Limited to continue in its current
form.

c. Recommend that all shared service/collaboration activities cease immediately.

Development of Preferred Option

Option A — Make the HBLASS legal entity dormant as this will result in a lower financial
and administration burden to the councils while improving the focus to meet Service and
Value outcomes.

As noted above during the review of HBLASS in 2017, LASS organizations around New
Zealand were approached to share their experience. Success was linked directly with a
collaborative approach. Other LASS organizations that have taken the traditional
structural/cost reduction approach with services being operated and contracts run
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through the LASS, are currently assessing the change to a collaborative approach for
more robust and relevant solutions.

HBLASS has taken the initiative to test collaboration in the Hawke's Bay environment
during 2017. There has been considerable success over the six months of this pilot to test
collaboration. In order for further improvement, there must be greater engagement, client
focus, leadership accountability and strengthening of a collaborative culture.

1.8 Attachments
Nil
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CONSTITUTION OF HB LASS LIMITED

1. Interpretation

1.1 Definitions
In this Constitution, unless the context otherwise requires:

“Act” means the Companies Act 1993;

“Authority” means a local authority as provided for in the Local Government
Act 2002;

“Company” means HB LASS Limited;

“Constitution” means this constitution as altered from time to time;

1.2 Construction
In this Constitution, unless the context otherwise requires:

a.

b.

The headings appear as a matter of convenience and shall not affect the
construction of this Constitution.

In the absence of an express indication to the contrary, references to
sections, clauses, schedules and paragraphs are to sections, clauses,
schedules and paragraphs of this Constitution.

A reference to any statute, statutory regulations or other statutory
instrument as from time to time amended or re-enacted or substituted.

The singular includes the plural and vice versa and one gender includes
the other gender.

. The words “written” and “writing” include facsimile communications and

any other means of communication resulting in permanent visible
reproduction.
Words or expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in this
Constitution.

2. Constitution and the Companies Act

The Company, the Board, each Director and each Shareholder have the rights,
powers, duties and cobligations set out in the Act except to the extent they are
negated or modified by this Constitution.

3. Capacity of Company

3.1 Capacity
Subject to the Act and any other enactment and the general law the company
shall have the capacity both within and outside New Zealand to carry on or
undertake the following businesses or activities, to do the following acts and
enter into the following transactions and no others:

Constitution of HB LASS Limited
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3.2

5.

a. To provide shared information collection, processing, administration,
management and associated services to local authorities.

b. To provide such services to other parties where the board is satisfied that
the provision of such services benefits the ability of the company to
enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of provision of those services by
or on behalf of local authorities.

c. Generally to do all acts, matters and things that the board considers
necessary or conducive to further the undertaking of the transactions
envisaged by paragraphs a. and b. in accordance with the Company’s
Statement of Intent.

d. The Company has no power to carry on any other business or activity.

The Company will fulfil all its statutory obligations as a Council Controlled
Organisation under the Local Government Act 2002.

Rights, powers and privileges

For the purposes of Clause 2 above and subject to the Act and any other
enactment and the general law the company shall have full rights, powers and
privileges.

Change of Name of Company
An application to change the name of the company may be made by a director of

the company only if the application has been approved by an ordinary resolution
of the shareholders.

Shares

Shareholders’ rights and powers
No person apart from a shareholder shall be an entitled person in relation to
the company.

Powers of shareholders
Except as required by the Act all powers reserved to shareholders may be
exercised by an ordinary resolution.

Initial shares
The company is to issue at registration the following classes of shares:

Up to 5 Ordinary Shares for a consideration of $1,000 per share with the
rights conferred on shareholders by the Act to the following Authorities:

Constitution of HB LASS Limited
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Authority Number of
Shares

Hastings District Council

Napier City Council

Central Hawke's Bay District Council

Wairoa District Council

Hawke's Bay Regional Council

R S U N .

V1
.

General rights of service shares

Subject to the approval of the ordinary Shareholders by Special Resolutions
and to s.117 of the Act the Board may issue to local authorities which are to
participate in a service or services to be provided by the company shares of a
special class or classes and may prescribe the rights which are to attach to
those shares. Those rights must not include voting rights.

6. Issue of Further Shares

6.1 Issuing of shares
The board may only issue further ordinary shares in the company if the issue
has been approved by a special resolution of the ordinary shareholders.

The board may only issue other classes of shares in the company

a. If the issue has been approved by a special resolution of the ordinary
shareholders, and

b. If the further shares are an issue of an existing Class of Service Shares,
and the issue has been approved by a special resolution of the existing
Class of Service Shareholders.

The provisions of this clause apply whether or not the shares to be issued
rank in priority to, equally with, or after existing shares of that class.

6.2 Pre-emptive rights on issue of shares
The pre-emptive rights on the issue of shares contained in section 45 of the
Act are hereby negated. Subject to the provisions of Clause 6.1, the board is
expressly permitted to issue further shares at any time ranking as to voting or
distribution rights or both equally with, or in priority to or after, shares already
issued by the company.

6.3 Redeemable shares
Where the issue has been approved by special resolution of the ordinary
shareholders the board may issue shares which are redeemable

a. Atthe option of the company; or
b. At the option of the holder of the share; or
c. At a specified date;

for a consideration that is:
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d. Specified; or

e. To be calculated by reference to a formula; or

Required to be fixed by a suitably qualified person who is not associated
with or interested in the company.

]

7. Call on Shares

7.1 Board may make calls

The board may from time to time make such calls as it thinks fit upon the
shareholders in respect of any monies unpaid on their shares and not by the
conditions of issue thereof made payable at a fixed time or times, and each
shareholder shall, subject to receiving at least 10 working days’ written notice
specifying the time or times and place of payment, pay to the company at the
time or times and place so specified the amount called. A call may be
revoked or postponed as the board may determine.

7.2  Timing of calls
A call may be made payable at such times and in such amount as the board
may decide.

7.3 Liability of joint holders
The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls
in respect thereof.

7.4 Interest
If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the time
appointed for payment thereof, the shareholder from which the sum is due
shall pay interest on that sum from the time appointed for payment thereof to
the time of actual payment at such rate not exceeding ten percent (10%) per
annum as the board may determine, but the board shall be at liberty to waive
payment of that interest wholly or in part.

7.5 Instalments

Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on issue or
at any fixed time shall for all purposes be deemed to be a call duly made and
payable at the time at which by the terms of issue the same becomes
payable, and in case of non-payment all the relevant provisions hereof
relating to payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall
apply as if the sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and
notified.

7.6 Differentiation as to amounts
The board may, on the issue of shares, differentiate between the holders as to
the amount of calls to be paid and the times of payment.

7.7 Notice of default
If any shareholder liable therefore fails to pay any call or any instalment
thereof at the time appointed for payment thereof, the board may at any time
thereafter serve notice on such shareholder requiring payment of the monies
unpaid together with any interest which may have accrued.
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7.8

79

7.10

Final payment date

The notice shall name a further day (not earlier than the expiry of 10 working
days from the date of service of the notice) on or before which the payment
required by the notice is to be made, and shall state that in the event of non-
payment on or before the time appointed the shares in respect of which the
money was owing will be liable to be forfeited.

Forfeiture

If the requirements of any such notice are not complied with, any share in
respect of which the notice has been given may be forfeited at any time
before the required payment has been made by a resolution of the board to
that effect. Such forfeiture shall include all dividends and bonuses declared in
respect of the forfeited share and not actually paid before the forfeiture.

Cancellation of forfeited shares
A forfeited share shall be acquired by the company and immediately cancelled
in accordance with section 58 of the Act.

Cessation of shareholding

A shareholder whose share has been forfeited shall cease to be a
shareholder in respect of the forfeited share, but shall, nevertheless, remain
liable to pay to the company all money which, at the time of forfeiture, was
payable by such authority to the company in respect of the share, but that
liability shall cease if and when the company receives payment in full of all
such money in respect of the share.

Evidence of forfeiture

A statutory declaration in writing declaring that the declarant is a director of
the company and that a share in the company has been duly forfeited on a
date stated in the declaration shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein
stated as against anyone claiming to be entitled to the share.

8. Transfer of Shares

8.1

8.2

Freedom to transfer is qualified
Every change in the ownership of shares in the company shall be subject to
the following limitations and restrictions:

a. No share shall be sold or transferred by any shareholder that is an
Authority unless and until the rights of pre-emption hereinafter conferred
have been exhausted.

b. No share shall be sold or transferred by any shareholder that is not an
Authority unless the Board has approved the party that is to be the holder
of the share.

Pre-emptive provisions applying to Authority Shareholders

a. Transfer notice and fair price
Every Authority shareholder wanting to sell or transfer any share or shares
shall give notice in writing to the board of the desire to sell or transfer such
share or shares. If such notice includes several shares it shall not operate
as if it were a separate notice in respect of each such share, and the

9
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proposing transferor shall be under no obligation to sell or transfer only
some of the shares specified in such notice. Such notice shall be
irrevocable and shall be deemed to appoint the board the proposing
transferor’'s agent to sell such shares in one or more lots to any Authority
shareholder or shareholders of the company holding that class of shares
at a price to be agreed upon between the party giving such notice and the
board or, failing agreement between them within 20 working days of the
board receiving such notice, at a fair price to be determined on the
application of either party by a person to be nominated by the President for
the time being of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand.
Such person, when nominated, and in certifying the sum which in that
person’s opinion is the fair price for the share, shall be considered to be
acting as an expert and not as an arbitrator and accordingly the Arbitration
Act 1996 and any subsequent modifications or re-enactment thereof shall

not apply.

b. Offer to shareholders and consequent sale

Upon the price for such shares being agreed or determined as aforesaid
(as the case may be), the board shall forthwith give notice to each of the
Authority shareholders holding that class of shares (other than the
Authority wanting to sell or transfer such shares) stating the number and
price of such shares and inviting each of the Authority shareholders to
whom the notice is given to state in writing within two months from the
date of the notice whether such shareholder is willing to purchase any and,
if so, what maximum number of such shares. At the expiry of two months
from the date of the notice the board shall apportion such shares among
the Authority shareholders (if more than one) who have expressed a
desire to purchase the same and as far as may be possible pro rata
according to the number of shares already held by them respectively, or if
there be only one such shareholder, the whole of such shares shall be
sold to that Authority shareholder, provided, however, that no shareholder
shall be obliged to take more than the maximum number of shares stated
in that shareholder’'s response to such notice. Upon such apportionment
being made or such one shareholder notifying such shareholder's
willingness to purchase, as the case may be, the party wanting to sell or
transfer such share or shares shall be bound, upon payment of the said
price, to transfer such share or shares to the respective shareholders or
shareholder who have or has agreed to purchase the same and, in default
thereof, the board may receive and give a good discharge for the purchase
money on behalf of the party wanting to sell and enter the name of the
purchasers or purchaser in the share register as holder of such shares so
purchased.

c. No Sale of shares not taken by shareholders
In the event of all such shares not being sold under the preceding
subclause the party wanting to sell or transfer shall have no other rights to
sell the shares not so sold and shall continue to hold them but that party
may, at intervals of not less than 12 months, give a fresh notice to the
Board under clause 8.2(a). The provisions of this clause 8.2 shall apply
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8.4

9.

9.1

9.2

mutatis mutandis to each such notice. Nothing in this clause prohibits the
Company from acquiring these shares in accordance with clause 10.

Reconstruction transactions

Any share may be transferred by an Authority shareholder to any Authority
which is to substantially undertake the activities of the shareholder, and the
restrictions contained in the preceding clauses hereof shall not apply to any
transfer authorised by this subclause but every such transfer shall
nevertheless be subject to the provisions of clause 8.4 hereof.

Any share may be transferred by a shareholder to a company which is in
relation to such shareholder a holding company or a subsidiary company as
defined in section 5 of the Act, and the restrictions contained in clause 8.1
hereof shall not apply to any transfer authorised by this subclause but every
such transfer shall nevertheless be subject to the provisions of clause 8.4
hereof.

Board’s right to refuse registration

Subject to compliance with the provisions of section 84 of the Act, the board
may refuse or delay the registration of any transfer of any share to any
Authority whether an existing shareholder or not:

a. Required by law: if so required by law;

b. Imposition of liability: if registration would impose on the transferee a
liability to the company and the transferee has not signed the transfer;

c. Failure to pay: if a holder of any such share has failed to pay on due date
any amount payable thereon either in terms of the issue thereof or in
accordance with the constitution (including any call made thereon);

d. More than one class: if the transfer is in respect of more than one class of
shares;

e. Proof of ownership: if the transfer is not accompanied by such proof, as
the board reasonably requires, of the right of the transferor to make the
transfer;

f. Pre-emptive rights: if the pre-emptive provisions contained in clause 8
hereof have not been complied with;

g. Contrary to the interests of company: if the board acting in good faith
decides in its sole discretion that registration of the transfer would not be in
the best interests of the company and/or any of its shareholders.

Distributions

Authorising of distributions

Subject to the requirements of the Act the board may authorise a distribution
by the company only where that distribution has been approved by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders.

Shares in lieu of dividends
Subject to the requirements of the Act the board may issue shares wholly or
partly in lieu of a proposed dividend or proposed future dividends upon terms
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that have been previously approved by a special resolution of the
shareholders.

9.3 Deduction of unpaid calls
The board may deduct from any dividend payable to any shareholder any
sums of money, if any, presently payable by such shareholder to the company
on account of calls or otherwise in relation to the shares on which such
dividends are payable.

9.4 Payments by electronic funds transfer
Any dividend, interest or other money payable in respect of shares shall be
paid by electronic funds transfer to the registered account of the holder.

9.5 No interest
No dividend shall bear interest against the company.

9.6 Unclaimed dividends

All dividends unclaimed for one year after having been authorised may be
invested or otherwise made use of by the board for the benefit of the company
until claimed, and all dividends unclaimed for five years after having been
declared may be forfeited by the board for the benefit of the company. The
board may, however, annul any such forfeiture and agree to pay a claimant
who produces evidence of entittlement to the board's satisfaction of the
amount due to such claimant unless the opinion of the board such payment
would embarrass the company.

9.7 Dividends on shares not fully paid up
Subject to the rights of shareholders, if any, entitled to shares with special
rights as to dividends, the board in authorising a distribution will determine the
basis on which dividends will be paid on shares not fully paid up and may

a. Either pay the dividend in full, or

b. Pay the dividend in proportion to the amount paid to the company in
satisfaction of the liability of the shareholder to the company in respect of
the shares either under the constitution of the company or pursuant to the
terms of issue of the shares. No amount paid or credited as paid on a
share in advance of calls shall be treated for these purposes as paid on
the share. All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to
the amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares during any portion or
portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid, but if any
share is issued on terms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a
particular date that share shall rank for dividend accordingly.

10. Acquisition of company’s own shares

For the purpose of sections 59 and 60(1)(b)(ii) of the Act, the company is hereby
expressly authorised to purchase or otherwise acquire shares issued by it and,
for the purpose of section 67A of the Act, the company is permitted to hold its
own share.
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11. Management of Company

11.1 Management
The business and affairs of the company must be managed by, or under the
direction or supervision of, the board.

11.2 Powers
The board has all the powers necessary for managing, and for directing and
supervising the management of the business affairs of the company.

11.3 Resolutions not binding
Resolutions of shareholders under section 109 of the Act relating to the
management of the company are not binding on the board.

12. Proceedings at Meetings of Shareholders

12.1 First Schedule modified
The First Schedule to the Act is modified as hereinafter provided.

12.2 Chairperson
Subclause 1(2) of Schedule 1 of the Act is deleted and replaced with the
following:

“1(2) If any meeting of shareholders the chairperson of the board is not
present within 15 minutes of the time appointed for the commencement
of the meeting, the directors present shall elect one of their number to
be chairperson of the meeting. If at any meeting no director is willing to
act as chairperson, or if no director is present within 15 minutes of the
time appointed for holding the meeting, the shareholders present shall
choose one of their number to be chairperson of the meeting.”

12.3 Notice of meetings
Clause 2 of Schedule 1 of the Act is amended by deleting subclause (4) and
replacing it with the following:

“(4) The chairperson may, and, if so directed by the meeting shall, adjourn
the meeting from time to time and/or place to place, but no business
shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business
left unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place.
When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the
adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.
Save as aforesaid, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an
adjournment or of the business to be transacted at an adjourned
meeting.”

12.4 Voting

Clause 5 of Schedule 1 of the Act is amended as follows by deleting
subclause (7) and replacing it with the following:
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12.6

12.7

“(7) In the case of an equality of votes, whether voting is by voice or show
of hands or polls, the chairperson of the meeting shall be entitled to a
second or casting vote.”

Proxies
Clause 6 of Schedule 1 of the Act is amended by deleting subclause (5) and
replacing it with the following:

“(10) The instrument appointing a proxy and a power of attorney or other
authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of
that power or authority shall be deposited at the registered office of the
company or at such other place within New Zealand as is specified for
that purpose in the notice convening the meeting not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at
which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote, and in
default the instrument of proxy shall be treated as invalid.”

Postal votes
Clause 7 of the First Schedule to the Act providing for postal votes is deleted.

Resolutions in lieu of meeting

A shareholders’ resolution in lieu of meeting authorised by section 122 of the
Act may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by one or
more shareholders. A facsimile of any such resolution shall be as valid and
effectual as the original signed document with effect from completion of its
transmission.

13. Appointment and Removal of Directors

13.1

Number of directors
The board shall consist of not less than three (3) and not more than nine (9)
directors, of whom:

a. One shall be the Chief Executive of the Hastings District Council;
b. One shall be the Chief Executive of the Napier City Council;
c. One shall be the Chief Executive of the Central Hawke's Bay District
Council
d. One shall be the Chief Executive of the Wairoa District Council
e. One shall be the Chief Executive of the Hawke's Bay Regional Council
One shall be appointed by the Directors whom shall be independent of the
shareholders and whom shall be appeinted Chairperson. It is expected
that the Chairperson will have appropriate governance, commercial
acumen and information management skills.
g. Up to three additional directors may be appointed by the board; such
appointee must have one or more of the following skills:
i. Specialist information technology skills;
i. Specialist financial skills
ii. Specialist commercial skills; and
iv.  Specialist entrepreneurial skills

]
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13.3

13.4

13.6

Extended definition

For the purposes of rule 13.1, a reference to a named Authority shall include
any person or body for the time being entitled to and holding the shares of
that Authority in accordance with this Constitution.

Appointment and removal

A body or person which is entitled to appoint a director pursuant to clause
13.1 may remove any director so appointed and appoint a replacement
director.

Manner of appointment and removal

Any such appointment or removal shall be in writing and served on the
company and signed by the body or person entitled to make the appointment
or removal.

Default appointment

Where any vacancy on the board has the effect of reducing the number of
directors below three (3), and if the body or person entitled to appoint a
replacement director fails to do so within two (2) months of the date on which
the vacancy occupied, the board may appoint a replacement director: but any
such appointment shall only be made at a board meeting of which fourteen
(14) days notice in writing has been given to each director and the body or
person concerned, and approved by a majority of the directors present at the
meeting.

Tenure of office
Each director of the company shall hold office until:

a. Removal: removal in accordance with the constitution; or

b. Vacation of office: vacation of office pursuant to section 157 of the Act; or

c. Insolvency: an arrangement or composition with creditors made by him or
her; or

d. Absence from meetings: vacation of office resulting ipso facto from being
absent without permission of the board from 3 consecutive meetings of the
board; or

e. Resignation: written notice of resignation to the address for service of the
company.

f. In the case of the independent director (13.1 f.) and additional directors
(13.1 g.) for a period of three years from initial appointment. Provided that
these directors may be appointed for additional periods that in any one
case shall not exceed a cumulative total of nine (9) years.

14. Special Provisions Relating to Directors

14.1

Delegation

Subject to section 130(1) of the Act, there are no restrictions on the ability of
the board to delegate its powers other than the powers set out in the Second
Schedule to the Act.

15
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14.2

14.3

14.4

Professional directors

Any director may act by himself or herself or his or her firm in a professional
capacity for the company, and a director or firm shall be entitled to
remuneration for professional services as if he or she were not a director
provided that nothing herein contained shall authorise a director or his or her
firm to act as auditor to the company.

Interests of joint venture company

For the purposes of section 131(4) of the Act each director of the company is,
when exercising powers or performing duties as director in connection with
the carrying out of the joint venture, hereby expressly permitted to act in a
manner which he or she believes is in the best interests of the shareholder or
shareholders which appointed the director, even though it may not be in the
best interests of the company.

Interested directors

Subject to complying with section 140 of the Act and as provided in section
144 of the Act there are no restrictions on a director of the company who is
interested in a transaction entered into or to be entered into by the company
voting on a matter relating to the transaction, attending a meeting of directors
at which a matter relating to the transaction arises and being included among
the directors present at the meeting for the purpose of a quorum, signing a
document relating to the transaction on behalf of the company and doing any
other thing in his or her capacity as a director in relation to the transaction as
if the director were not interested in the transaction.

15. Proceedings of Directors

15.1

Proceedings of the board
The provisions of the Third Schedule to the Act are deleted and replaced as
hereinafter provided.

Regulation of meetings, quorum and convening

The directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and
otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit. The guorum necessary for
the transaction of business by the board may be fixed by the board and,
unless so fixed, shall be the majority of the board including not less than two
shareholding Local Authority Directors . A director may, and an employee at
the request of a director shall, at any time, by any means of communication,
summon a meeting of the board.

Voting

Questions arising at any meeting of the board shall be decided by a majority
of votes. In case of an equality of votes the chairperson shall have a second
or casting vote, provided that, where two directors form a quorum and only
two directors entitled to vote are present at a meeting, the chairperson of such
meeting shall not have a second or casting vote. No business shall be
transacted when a quorum is not present.
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Vacancies

The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in their body,
but if and so long as their number is reduced below the number necessary for
a quorum, the continuing directors or director may act only for the purpose of
increasing the number of directors to the number necessary for a quorum or
for the purpose of summoning a special meeting of the company.

Chairperson

The Chairperson shall be the independent director appointed pursuant to
Clause 13.1 f.. If at any meeting the chairperson is not present within five
minutes after the time appointed for the meeting, the directors present may
choose one of their number to be chairperson of the meeting.

Resolution in writing

A resolution in writing, signed by all the directors for the time being entitled to
receive notice of a meeting of the board, shall be as valid and effectual as if it
had been passed at a meeting of the board duly convened and held. Any
such resolution may consist of several documents in like form, each signed by
one or more directors. A facsimile of any such signed resolution shall be as
valid and effectual as the original signed document with effect from
completion of its transmission.

Method of meeting
A meeting of the board may be held either —

a. By a number of the directors who constitute a quorum being assembled
together at the place, date and time appointed for the meeting; or

b. By means of audio, or audio and visual, communication by which all
directors participating and constituting a quorum can simultaneously hear
each other throughout the meeting.

Minutes
The board shall ensure that minutes are kept of all proceedings at meetings of
the directors.

16. Directors’ Indemnity and Remuneration

16.1

16.2

Indemnity authorised

The company is hereby expressly authorised to indemnify and/or insure any
director or employee against liability for acts or omissions and/or costs
incurred in connection with claims relating thereto of the type specifically
contemplated by subsections (3), (4) and (5) of section 162 of the Act to the
maximum extent permitted by those subsections.

Directors’ remuneration

Subject to section 161 the payment of remuneration or the provision of other
benefits by the company to a director for services as a director or in any other
capacity may only be authorised by ordinary resolution of shareholders.
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17. Notices

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

Service

A notice may be served by the company upon any director or shareholder
either personally or by posting it by fast post in a prepaid envelope or package
addressed to such director or shareholder at such person’s last known
address or by delivery to a document exchange or by facsimile to the
facsimile telephone number of such director or shareholder.

Time of service by facsimile
A notice served by facsimile shall be deemed to have been served on the day
following completion of transmission thereof.

Time of service by post
A notice sent by post or delivered to a document exchange shall be deemed
to have been served:

(a) In New Zealand
In the case of a last known address in New Zealand, at the expiration of 48
hours after the envelope or package containing the same was duly posted
or delivered in New Zealand; and

(b) Outside New Zealand
In the case of a last known address outside New Zealand, at the expiration
of 7 days after the envelope or wrapper containing the same was duly
posted by fast post in New Zealand.

Proof of service

In proving service by post or delivery to a document exchange it shall be
sufficient to prove that the envelope or package containing the notice was
properly addressed and posted or delivered with all attached postal or delivery
charges paid. In proving service by facsimile, it shall be sufficient to prove
that the document was properly addressed and sent by facsimile.

Service on joint holders

A notice may be given by the company to the joint holders of a share by giving
the notice to the joint holder first named in the share register in respect of the
share.

18. Liquidation

18.1

Distribution of surplus assets

Subject to the terms of issue of any shares in the company and to clause
18.2, upon the liquidation of the company the assets, if any, remaining after
payment of the debts and liabilities of the company and the costs of winding-
up (“the surplus assets”) shall be distributed among the shareholders in
proportion to their shareholding provided however that the holders of shares
not fully paid up shall only receive a proportiocnate share of their entitlement
being an amount which is in proportion to the amount paid to the company in
satisfaction of the liability of the shareholder to the company in respect of the

18
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shares either under the constitution of the company or pursuant to the terms
of issue of the shares.

18.2 Distribution in specie

Upon a liquidation of the company, the liquidator, with the sanction of an
ordinary resolution of shareholders and any other sanction required by law,
may divide amongst the shareholders in kind the whole or any part of the
assets of the company (whether they consist of property of the same kind or
not) and may for that purpose set such value as the liquidator deems fair upon
any property to be divided as aforesaid and may determine how the division
shall be carried out as between the shareholders or different classes of
shareholder. The liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest the whole or any
part of any such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the
shareholders as the liquidator thinks fit, but so that no shareholder shall be
compelled to accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any
liability.

19. Removal from the New Zealand Register
In the event that:

(a) Cessation of business
The company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in
accordance with its constitution and the Act; or

(b) No surplus assets
The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full or in part,
and no creditor has applied to the Court under section 241 of the Act for
an order putting the company into liquidation;

The board may in the prescribed form request the Registrar to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.
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8.5 INSURANCE RENEWAL TERMS 2018-19

Author: Gary Borg, Chief Financial Officer
Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer
Appendices: 1. Renewals Terms Proposal {

2.  Asset Schedules 2017-18
3.  Claims History U

1. PURPOSE

1.1 This report presents proposed terms for the renewal of material damage, motor vehicle

and liability insurances for the year ending 30 June 2019.

RECOMMENDATION

The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that the Committee endorses the renewal terms

proposed.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 Insurance is a component of Council’s risk management framework, which is in the

Committee’s terms of reference.

2.2 Council collaborates with the other 4 Hawke’s Bay councils in order to secure more

favourable terms and premiums than it could as a sole client.

2.3 The review of terms is an annual procedure that precedes Council’s broker obtaining

guotes for renewal premiums. These will be presented to Council.

2.4 The proposed terms are similar to previous years and are detailed in the review report

from Council’s broker attached as Appendix 1.

2.5 For the year ending 30 June 2018 Council has insured assets under its material damage
policy to a value of approximately $87 million. The schedule of assets insured is attached
as Appendix 2. This schedule is reviewed as part of the renewal process and updated

for:
2.5.1. Additions and deletions
2.5.2. Valuations

2.5.3. Changes to risk profiles and basis of insurance

2.5.4. Inflation

2.6 Claims history reports from Council’s insurers relating to material damage and motor

vehicles are attached as Appendix 3.

3. OPTIONS
3.1 The options identified are:

a. Endorse the proposed terms
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b. Propose alternative terms
c. Self-insure

3.2 a) There have been no significant changes to the way Council delivers services to the
community or the assets it utilises.

3.3 b) Variations would be available to terms for level of cover, sums insured and
deductibles. There would be corresponding implications for premiums and risk. It is
anticipated that premiums will increase as a result of global and national events in the
past year. Furthermore, following the centralisation of the rural fire service, an increase
in the fire service levies can be expected.

3.4 «¢) This would be the lowest cost but highest risk option. While Council holds cash
deposits and liquid investments in excess of $13 million and has access to relatively low
cost debt, these sources of funds are intended for its continuing capital expenditure
programme. In addition, Council currently does not undertake formal loss modelling. As
such any exposure cannot be reliably quantified.

3.5 The preferred option is a) Endorse the proposed terms, this meets the purpose of local
government as it will help meet the current and future needs of communities for good-
quality infrastructure, local public services, and performance of regulatory functions in a
way that is most cost-effective for households and businesses.

4. CORPORATE CONSIDERATIONS

What is the change?

4.1 Thisis a business as usual decision

Compliance with legislation and Council Policy

4.2 Insurance costs are included in the Annual Plan 2017-18.

4.3 As part of a suite of risk management tools, insurance is included in Council’s risk
management policy.

What are the key benefits?

4.4 Financial protection and professional support from losses and other adverse
consequences of unforeseen events.

What is the cost?

4.5 The cost of these policies was $296,670 for the year ending 30 June 2018. This was

funded by rates. A similar amount is proposed in the draft budgets for the Long-term
Plan 2018-28.
What is the saving?

4.6 Insurance avoids unexpected reparation and reinstatement costs.

Who has been consulted?

4.7 This matter relates to the normal operations of Council. No specific consultation is
required.
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Service delivery review

4.8 There are no service delivery consequences.

Maori Standing Committee
4.9 This matter has not been referred to the MSC because there are no particular cultural
implications.
5. SIGNIFICANCE
5.1 Impact: This is an administrative matter and is assessed as being of low significance.
5.2 Notwithstanding there are assets and services that the community relies upon, this
matter concerns the level of protection that should be provided via insurance.
6. RISK MANAGEMENT

6.1 The strategic risks (e.g. publicity/public perception, adverse effect on community,
timeframes, health and safety, financial/security of funding, political, legal — refer to S10
and S11A of LGA 2002, others) identified in the implementation of the recommendations
made are as follows:

a. Insurance is a tool that Council utilises to mitigate risk.

References (to or from other Committees)

The review of insurances is undertaken by the Committee and Council every year.

Confirmation of statutory compliance
In accordance with section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002, this report is approved as:

a. containing sufficient information about the options and their benefits and costs,
bearing in mind the significance of the decisions; and,

b. is based on adequate knowledge about, and adequate consideration of, the views and
preferences of affected and interested parties bearing in mind the significance of the
decision.

Signatories

Author Approved by
Gary Borg Steven May
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INSURANCE PRINCIPLES

CONTRACTS OF INSURANCE CONTAIN SPECIAL ELEMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

UTMOST GOOD FAITH (uberrima fide) is the governing principle, rather than ‘let the buyer beware’
(caveat emptor) which is appropriate to other contracts. This requires both parties of the insurance
contact to deal in good faith and in particular it imparts on the insured a duty to disclose all material
facts which relate to the risk to be covered.

DUTY OF DISCLOSURE & FULL DISCLOSURE OF MATERIAL FACTS - the Insured’s Duty of
Disclosure.

When you apply for insurance you have a legal duty of disclosure. This means you must tell your
Insurer or any prospective Insurer all information you know (or could reasonably be expected to know)
which would influence the judgement of a prudent undenwriter:

. whether or not to accept your application

. and if it is accepted, on what terms, and at what cost.

Examples of information you may need to disclose include:

. Any change in circumstances or activities which could increase the risk of an insurance claim;

. any cancellation of or refusal to renew insurance, or imposing of special terms by another
insurance company;

. any insurance claims or relevant notifications made to previous insurers.

This duty applies not only at renewal, but also through out the insurance period.

These examples are intended as a guide to help you understand your duty of disclosure. If you are not
sure whether you need to disclose particular detail it is important to discuss this with your account
manager.

CHANGES IN YOUR OPERATION OR 'RISK' - Again this is a crucial part of your Duty of Disclosure. The
insurer must be advised of any changes in your operation, new acquisitions, new activities or anything that
may increase the risk insured. If there is any element of doubt it is always a good policy to declare it, this
will avoid awkward situations when a claim is lodged.

INDEMNITY is the underlying principle that determines that, following insured loss or damage, the Insured
shall be put back in the same position, no better nor no worse, as he was in immediately before the
happening of the damage.

JLT | INSURANCE REVIEW 2018 | INSURANCE PRINCIPLES 3
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BREACH OF POLICY CONDITIONS - Failure in your duty of disclosure, or breach of any Policy
condition or warranty, could result in an otherwise legitimate claim being declined, a reduction in a
claim settlement or your Policies could even be declared null and void.

SUBROGATION is a right of the Insurer, who in the event of a loss may take up the position of the
Insured and look to pursue recoveries from any potentially at fault third parties. The ability to pursue
recovery can however be altered contractually, and may need to be disclosed to insurers if it
prejudices their ability to recovery. This is usually set out within insurance and/or indemnity clauses in
contracts and any alterations to the common law position should be discussed with your contract
legal advisor in the first instance. Your insurance advisor is also able to assist to comment on any
implications from an insurance prospective.

DUE DILIGENCE is expected of the Insured. They must act with care, and as if uninsured at all
times

AVERAGE - Some policies may be 'subject to average’. Such a provision will have effect only if the
property is under-insured at the time of loss, e.g. property is worth $100,000 but only insure it for
$50,000. Then suffer a loss of $25,000. If the policy is "subject to average’, the maximum that you
may recover will be 50%, i.e. $12,500.

CLAIMS MADE AND NOTIFIED - Certain categories of policy are provided on a ‘claims made and
notified’ basis (particularly liability policies). This means any claim or circumstance known to the
insured must be notified to Insurers as soon as possible and within the current insurance year.
Failure to do so is likely to lead to declinature of that claim.

UNREPORTED CLAIMS — To obtain renewal terms or quotations for your insurance programme for
the new period of insurance, the insurers must be advised of any claims or incidences that could lead
to a claim. This is an important part of your Duty of Disclosure.

JLT | INSURANCE REVIEW 2018 | INSURANCE PRINCIPLES 4
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GENERAL

Insured Details

The Insured names are stated as: Central Hawkes Bay District Council
Hastings District Council
Hawkes Bay Regional Council
Napier City Council
Wairoa District Council
Including but not limited to Council Comittee, Community Board, Council Social or Sports Club and

specifically named subsidiary companies (refer to specific policies).
Insured description of “the business” is stated as;

Principally Territorial Authorities including all associated activities incidental to or associated
therewith, including occupation of premises.

> Does the description of business accurately describe your activities?
P Are there any other entities which should be noted as an Insured?

r Has there been or is there likely to be any changes to the activities carried out, or
significant projects being planned?

(Changes such as new: joint ventures, subsidiaries, activities/services, property construction/alterations, etc)

Insurance Review

Review the current period of insurance and discuss any matters/issues arising;

. Claims — Review outstanding claims, issues that may have arisen, claims to be reported, etc.
° Current programme — Review insurance arrangements, extent of cover, limits, deductibles, etc.
o Insurance Market & General discussion

Detail Required for Renewal

Property Policies — Material Damage, Business Interruption, Motor Vehicle, Collections & Forestry;

. Review sums insureds, sub-limits and deductibles for each policy
. Review & update any schedules of assets that form part of the cover
. Obtain insurance valuations where necessary.

. Advise any unreported claims.

Liability Policies — Professional Indemnity, Public Liability, Statutory Liability, Employers Liability, Hall
Hirers Liability, Defence Costs, Trustees Liability & Airport Owner/Operator Liability;

. Review Limits, deductibles, territory/jurisdictions, etc for each policy.

. Renewal Declarations or Proposal forms as required by insurers.
. Latest financial statements (i.e. last year's)
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances that could give rise to a claim.
JLT | INSURANCE REVIEW 2018 | GENERAL 5
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Other Policies — Crime, Personal Accident, & Overseas Travel policies;

. Review sums insured, benefits, deductibles, etc for each policy.
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances that could give rise to a claim.

. Overseas Travel — Advise actual travel days for the current period ending 30 June 2017 and
estimated travel days for the new period of insurance.

. Personal Accident — Review list of Insured Persons & update where necessary.
. Fidelity Guarantee/Crime Manager — Completed proposal form

Additional JLT Services

Risk Management
JLT offer a wide range of Risk Management consulting services, with in-house consultants who are
experienced in the local government sector. The services offered include:
. Risk Management Policy & Framework development
. Strategic Risk Profiling
. Operational Risk Profiling
. Insurance Strategy development
. Insurable Risk Profiling
s Business Continuity Planning & Testing
. Fraud Management Plan, Policy & Training
. Liability Risk Management

JLT Valuation Service

With our qualified team of Registered Valuers JLT now provides full valuations services for our
clients, including for insurance and financial reporting purposes. Please refer to our capability
brochure attached.

Employee Benefits

Our Employee Benefits team provides consultancy and administration services to corporate clients
across a wide range of sectors. Working in partnership with our clients we have the knowledge and
expertise to offer customised, innovative and competitive benefit plans, uniquely tailored to any
organisations needs. We offer a range of services including:

o Tailored Health & Wellness programmes
= Group Health Insurance
. Group Risk Insurance

. Also available is our online employee benefits management system ‘BenPal’ which can be used by
employees to access a summary of their remuneration and benefits data in a secure online
statement, available 24/7. This service is unique to the market and JLT.

. JLT Employee Benefits team is well placed to offer an enhanced service and would welcome the
opportunity to sit down with your HR and finance teams to discuss the range of services we can
provide.

JLT | INSURANCE REVIEW 2018 | GENERAL 6
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Insurance Premium Funding

JLT can assist in arranging premium funding to help spread the cost of your insurance programme over the
insurance period (ie monthly, quarterly). This does incur a small additional credit cost.

Natural Catastrophe Modelling

Modelling uses computer-assisted calculations to determine the estimated losses that could be sustained
following a range of circumstances, including natural catastrophic events (e.g. earthquake, volcanic eruption,
tsunami, cyclone, storm, flood, etc). The models can be utilised for essential infrastructure and traditional
buildings and contents.

JLT undertakes modelling exercises using models we have under licence from various vendors, including Risk
Management Solutions Inc (RMS). As the largest vendor model provider, RMS it is also used globally by the
worldwide insurance and reinsurance markets and their regulators

Undertaking Modelling Exercises delivers three key benefits:

4 The risk intelligence gathered is used to both design and successfully market a risk transfer policy
or program
. Provides an audit trail and points of reference for future risk management exercises, quality

assurance assessments and meets due diligence and best practice requirements

o Is integral to councils risk management function and responsibilities, including those reporting
requirements under Schedule 10, Section 31A, of the Local Government Act

Welinz

Wellnz Limited, a subsidiary of JLT, was formed in 1995 specifically to help employers deal with their work-
related accidents and injuries and obtained financial benefit from their services. Wellnz assists with injury
and iliness management, injury prevention, health & safety, wellness promotion, and absenteeism reduction
providing services in the following areas:

. ACC Accredited Employers Programme

. Assistance with ACC Experience Ratings

. Injury Claim Management

. Ergonomic Products

. Health Risk Assessment

. Health and Safety Injury Prevention Services

. Wellness/Wellbeing Programmes
. Workplace Safety Management Practices
. NZProvide — database of health care professionals

Advisory Seminars

. Insurance Programme
. Contractors/Consultants — Insurance/Liability
. Infrastructure Risk Transfer

. Other specific requested topics
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CURRENT INSURANCE POLICIES

Material Damage

Cover

Covers accidental physical loss or damage to property belonging to the Insured or for which the
Insured is legally responsible or has assumed responsibility as declared to insurers.

Commercial Sum Insured (As per 'Schedules of Insured Property’)

Central Hawkes Bay District Council
Hastings District Council

Hawkes Bay Regional Council
Napier City Council

Wairoa District Council

Total Sum Insured

Residential Sum Insured (As per ‘Schedules of Insured Property’)

Central Hawkes Bay District Council
Hastings District Council

Hawkes Bay Regional Council
Napier City Council

Wairoa District Council

Total Sum Insured

Sub-Limits

Buildings Unspecified

Capital Additions

Contamination Costs (P-Lab's)
Contract Works

Demolition unspecified

Destruction of Undamaged property
Hazardous Substance Emergency
Landslip {Combined MD/BI Limit)
Mechanical Breakdown

Money (Section B — $10,000}
Protection Costs

Refrigerated Goods

Residential Property Gradual Damage
Subsidence

Transit (Combined MD/BI Limit)
Works of Art (Taonga $10k)

$66,267,637
$285,636,749
$38,945,100
$385,868,450

$82.716.506
$859,434,442

$5,971,000
$29,409,307
$719,700
$63,092,200

$4.428.200
$103,620,407

$250,000
$2,000,000
$20,000
$2,000,000
$100,000
$50,000
$100,000
$2,000,000
$25,000
$250,000
$500,000
$25,000
$5,000
$2,000,000
$500,000
$250,000
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Policy Deductibles
Any cause of loss, damage or destruction not more specifically detailed hereunder;

Central Hawkes Bay District Council and Wairoa District Council $5,000
Hastings District Council, Hawkes Bay Regional Council and Napier City Council $10,000
Inner Harbour Assets (NCC) $20,000
Landslip/Subsidence $50,000
Natural Disaster (EQ) combined for all Material Damage & Business Interruption Lossesl;
- Central Hawkes Bay District Council 2.5% of Site Value, minimum $2,500
- Wairoa District Council 2.5% of Site Value, minimum $2,500
- Hastings District Council 5% of Site Value, minimum $5,000
- Hawkes Bay Regional Council 5% of Site Value, minimum $5,000
- Napier City Council 2.5% of Site Value, minimum $2,500
- Buildings/Locations pre 1935 10% of site value, minimum $10,000
Exclusions

*  Property in the course of installation, construction, demolition, erection or testing.
*  Money, jewellery, precious stones/metals or bullion

+  Motor Vehicles and other mechanically or electrically propelled vehicles

» Livestock, growing crops, standing timber, water

*  Property located on/ in water or below ground, including services, docks, piers, wharves, dams, roads,
bridges, tunnels, retaining walls, sea walls, flood protection, stopbanks, land, etc not otherwise specified.

»  Transmission and distribution lines {not within 300 meters of insured structure)

. War, invasion, hostilities, civil war civil commotion, military or usurped power, revolution
»  Confiscation, requisition or destruction/damage by a lawful order unless for control of fire
*  Nuclear, including weapons, materials, radiation or contamination

+ Landslip, subsidence or erosion of land, ground heave (except by Natural Disaster)

»  Normal settling, erosion, cracking, shrinkage or expansion

* Infectious animal or human disease

»  Collapse or overheating of boilers

«  Theft by the Insured or employees, shortages revealed at inventory.

+«  Mechanical breakdown or derangement, burning out of electric motors exceeding Skw.

+« Normal maintenance, wear & tear, inherent vice, gradual damage, rust, corrosion, pollution, contamination,
dampness, mould, mildew insects, vermin, smoke, fumes, dust, gases or exposure to weather

+  Faulty materials, workmanship, & design, building defects
. Electronic Data
e  Terrorism

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

. Review and updated ‘Schedule of Insured Property’
. Obtain valuations for buildings & property where necessary
. Consider any changes to the current policy structure.

B Advise any unreported claims
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Business Interruption

Cover

Financial Loss consequent upon interruption to the business as a result of damage to property
insured by the Material Damage policy or as per the policy extensions.

Sum Insured

Shared - Additional Expenses
Shared - Claims Preparation Costs

Central Hawkes Bay District Council — Gross Revenue (IP 24 months)

Hastings District Council — Gross Revenue (IP 24 months)
Napier City Council — Gross Revenue (IP 24 months)

Indemnity Periods
Additional Expenses
Gross Revenue

Extension Sub-limits

Acts of Civil Authorities, Compulsory Closure, Entanglement
Dependency

Fumes, Gases & Toxic Chemicals

Deductibles
Memoranda Extensions — Non-Natural Disaster

Acts of Civil Authorities

Compulsory Closure

Dependency Non-Natural Disaster (except)

— Damage to Airports, ports or railway

Entanglement

Fumes, Gases & Toxic Chemicals
Memoranda Extensions — Natural Disaster
All other Losses

Exclusions

$20,000,000
$100,000
$210,000
$3,530,000
$12,896,800

24 months

Various as selected

10% of BI Sum Insured
10% of Bl Sum Insured
10% of Bl Sum Insured

24 hours
24 hours
24 hours
7 days
24 hours
24 hours
14 days

combined MD/BI deductible applies

Policy exclusions follow those under the Material Damage policy or as individually stated under each

Memoranda extension, please refer to the policy document.

Required for Renewal
B Review & update Sums Insured

. Review policy arrangements (limit, deductibles, etc), consider any changes
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Motor Vehicle

Cover

Covers insured Motor Vehicles against accidental physical loss or damage, including indemnity for third
party liability arising out of or in connection with use of any insured vehicle.

Sum Insured
Own Damage (Section 1) as per ‘Schedule of Insured Vehicles' Market Value

Limits of Indemnity

Third Party Damage Liability (Section 2) except as follows $10,000,000
. In respect of Airside Liability $2,000,000
. Exemplary Damages (aggregate limit $1,000,000) $500,000
Territorial Limits New Zealand

Extensions / Sub-Limits

Additions & Deletions $150,000
Claim Preparation Costs $5,000
Defence costs $5,000
Goods in Transit $5,000
Hazardous Substances $5,000
Hoists $5,000
Keys & Locks $2,500
Removal of Debris $20,000
Rental Vehicles - per vehicle (consequential loss $50,000) $150,000
Return Home Costs $5,000
Vibration/Weight damage $500,000
Deductibles

Own damage (Section 1) $1,000
Exemplary Damages, 10% of claim with a minimum of $5,000
Vibration and Weight damage $5,000
Windscreen/Window Glass .57,% ~Mit
Exclusions

. Loss of use (optional)

. Vehicles including rental vehicles outside of New Zealand
. Racing, pacemaking, reliability trials, speed tests or testing in preparation for any of them;

. Carrying fare paying passengers (not applicable to commercially operated buses licensed for
carrying passengers);

. Drivers under the influence of drink or drugs, failing to stop or remain at the scene following an
accident;
. Unlicensed drivers (use of an insured vehicle for teaching a learner to drive is permitted providing

the law is complied with in this respect);
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. Mobile plant whilst being operated contrary to Transport Act regulations;

. War, Terrorism, Nuclear, Radioactive contamination, Seepage, Pollution etc;
. Consequential losses, Depreciation, Wear & tear, rust or corrosion;

. Mechanical, electrical or electronic breakdown;

. Defects in design, specifications or materials;

. Punctures, cuts or burst tyres or damage to tyres by application of brakes;

. Theft by purported purchaser, Confiscation;

. Liability for death or bodily injury to employees;

. Liability resulting from loss or damage to your own property or to other property in your care
custody or control (not applicable to disabled vehicles under tow);

. Liability for loss or damage to property being conveyed by or loaded into or loaded from an insured
vehicle (not applicable to passengers baggage and clothing);

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements (limit, deductibles, etc), consider any changes
. Review & update the 'Schedule of Insured Vehicles’
. Actual rental hire days & estimated for the new period
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Marine Hull

Cover

Accidental physical loss or damage to insured Vessels/Hulls, including Protection & Indemnity for legal
liability arising out of or in connection with use of any insured vessel.

Sum Insured

Napier City Council
2012 McLay 600 Fisherman $79,000

Hawkes Bay Regional Council

Weedboat Hull, Motor, Fittings & Trailer $80,000
Weedboat Hull, Motor, Fittings & Trailer $80,000
Ramco Boat Hull, Motor, Fittings & Trailer $11.000

$171,000

Protection & Indemnity

Any one claim and in the aggregate $1,000,000

Excess/Deductibles
Each & every loss $1,000

Geographical Location New Zealand Coastal & Inland waterways

Conditions/Exclusions

Institute Time Clauses — Hulls 01/10/83 (and amendments to clauses 8, 12 & 22)
Institute War & Strikes Clauses — Hulls — Time 01/10/83

Institute Protection & Indemnity Clauses — Hulls — Time 20/07/87 (and amendments to
clauses 3.1 & 9)

Institute Protection & Indemnity War and Strikes Clauses — Hulls — Time
Institute RACCBBE Clause 10/11/03

Institute Radioactive Contamination, Chemical, Biological, Biochemical & Electromagnetic
Weapons Exclusion Clause — 10/11/03

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

Provide updated ‘Schedule of Insured Vessels'.

Consider any changes to the current policy structure.
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Fine Art/Museum Collections

Cover

Physical loss or damage to insured items at the insured premises or other locations and whilst in transit
(wall to wall or domicile to domicile as applicable) except as specifically excluded within the policy

document.

Insured

Hastings Art Gallery Exhibitions as declared
Sub-Limits

Whilst at any other location (undeclared limit) Not Insured
Whilst in Transit both Domestic & International (undeclared limit) $1,000,000
For Temporary Exhibitions/Loans (undeclared limit) $1,000,000
Insured

Hawkes Bay Museums Trust (inc Rothmans Building) $38,844,709
Sub-Limits

Whilst at any other location (undeclared limit) $1,000,000
Whilst in Transit both Domestic & International (undeclared fimit) $4,000,000
For Temporary Exhibitions/Loans (undeclared limit) $3,000,000

Excess/Deductibles

Earthquake $25,000
HBMT — Works on Loan $500
HBMT — All other claims $2,500
HAG - All other claims SNil
Exclusions

Loss or damage caused during any repair, restoration or retouching

Wear, tear, gradual deterioration, insects, vermin & inherent vice

War, invasion, revolution, insurrection, confiscation

Mechanical and electrical derangement

Radioactive contamination, Chemical, Biological or Electromagnetic weapons
Terrorism

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

Review policy arrangements, including if sub-limits are appropriate for the new period
HBMT to advise if collection is to be revalued

HAG to advise actual exhibitions for current period and estimated for the new period
Advise an large exhibitions planned for the coming period

Advise any unreported claims
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Standing Timber/Forestry

Cover

Covers accidental physical loss or damage to forestry/standing timber caused by perils (Fire, Impact and
Malicious Damage) defined in the policy document.

Hastings District Council

Sum Insured

Hastings District Council as per ‘schedule of insured timber’ $24,650
Sub-Limits

Claims Preparation Costs $5,000
Earthquake & EQ Landslip Not Insured
Fire Fighting Charges & Expenses $5,000
Hail Strike $5,000
Removal of Debris & Re-Establishment Costs $5,000
Windstorm Not Insured
Volcanic Eruption Not Insured
Weather Landslip Not Insured

Policy Deductibles
Each & every event $5,000

Hawkes Bay Regional Council

Sum Insured

Hawkes Bay Regional Council as per ‘schedule of insured timber' $7,306,406.60
Sub-Limits

Claims Preparation Costs $15,000
Earthquake & EQ Landslip Not Insured
Fire Fighting Charges & Expenses $500,000
Hail Strike Not Insured
Re-Establishment Costs $1,703,413
Windstorm $250,000
Volcanic Eruption Not Insured
Weather Landslip Not Insured

Policy Deductibles
Each & every event $5,000
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Wairoa District Council

Sum Insured

Wairoa District Council as per ‘schedule of insured timber’ $81,416
Sub-Limits

Claims Preparation Costs $5,000
Earthquake Not Insured
Fire Fighting Charges & Expenses $40,708
Hail Strike $20,000
Replanting Costs $40,708
Removal of Debris $2,500 <
Planation Infrastructure $2,500
Windstorm Not Insured
Volcanic Eruption Not Insured

Policy Deductibles
Each & every event , 1.5% of sum insured, minimum $2,500

Major Exclusions
. Fires ordered by Public Authority
- Liability to Third Parties
. Loss or damage caused by: Snow or ice, loss of branches, dead or dying fress.

. Set burns
. Subterranean Fire (WDC)
. War, Nuclear, Terrorism or threat thereof.

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review & update Sum Insured, including valuations if appropriate.
. Review policy arrangements
. Advise any unreported claims
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Contract Works

Cover

Maintenance work on council assets and minor commercial contracts, unless otherwise
declared and agreed with the insurers.

Insured
Hastings District Council & Hawkes Bay District Council as contractors

Sums Insured

Maximum Contract Price $250,000
Maximum Contract Period 12 months
Maximum Defects Period 6 months
Sub-limits

The Project Works 100%
Professional Fees & Costs 10%
Demolition, Debris Removal and Other Costs 10%
Principles Existing Structure or Supplied Material/Property Not Insured
Increased Costs during Construction 10%
Increased Costs during Reconstruction 10%
Protection Costs $25,000

Excess/Deductible

Natural Disaster 5% of value of work completed, minimum $5,000
All other claims $5,000
Exclusions

. Below water or underground involving galleries, shafts, tunnels and the like

. Civil Work such as railway, bridges, irrigation works, canals, reservoirs, dams. Siphons,
harbour facilities, docks, breakwaters, jetties, piers.

. Electronic Data, Electrical or Mechanical Breakdown

. Faulty materials, workmanship or design, Defects & Mould
. Structural strengthening work, lifting/moving buildings
. War, confiscation, civil war, military or usurped power, Nuclear, Terrorism

. Electronic Data

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements (sums insured, sub-limits, deductibles etc)
. Advise actual projects for the expiring period and estimated for the coming period

. Advise any unreported claims
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Crime
Cover
Provides indemnity for the loss of money or other property arising through fraudulent or dishonest
acts committed by any employees acting alone or in collusion with others (includes electronic or
computer crime).
Limits of Liability
Any one claim and in the aggregate for all continuous Periods of Insurance;
Central Hawkes Bay District Council $1,000,000
Hastings District Council $1,000,000
Hawkes Bay Regional Council $1,000,000
Napier City Council $2,000,000
Wairoa District Council $500,000
Extensions
Erroneous Funds Transfer All except HDC Ful Limit
Reconstitution Costs All except HDC $250,000
Public Relations Costs All except HDC (WDC $100k) $500,000
Excess/Deductible
Each and every claim $25,000
Employees Covered All employees of the Insured
Geographical Location Worldwide
Discovery Period (must be)

. Within the Policy Period; or
Exclusions

. Consequential losses, credit risks, interest, fines, penalties or damages, profit

. Discovery of Loss prior to the Insurance Period or Loss sustained after knowledge

. Erroneous Funds Transfer, Reconstitution Costs, Public Relations Cost (all optional)

. War, Terrorism, Radioactivity, Nuclear
For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document
Required for Renewal

. Review & consider any changes to the current policy structure.

. Complete renewal proposal form.

. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances.
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Personal Accident

Cover

Provides lump sum benefits to nominated persons whilst on Insured business (Death and
Disablement — reducing for severity) as defined in the Policy Document.

Hastings District Council

Insured Persons/Capital Benefit

1. Mayor (1), Councillors (14) $100,000
2. Cheif Executive (1) $250,000
3. Executives (8) $175,000

Scope of Cover
Whilst on the business of the insured including travel to and from work

Deductibles - each and every claim Nil

Aggregate Limits of Liability
Any one Period of Insurance $2,000,000
Non-scheduled Flights $1,000,000

Hawkes Bay Regional Council

Insured Persons/Capital Benefit

1. Elected Members (9) $65,000

2. Maori Members (12) $65,000

3. Regional Planning Committee Members (9) $65,000

4, All Employees (180) 2x Salary, min $65,000 and max $350,000
Scope of Cover

Whilst on the business of the insured including commuting to and from work
Deductibles - each and every claim Nil

Aggregate Limits of Liability

Any one Period of Insurance $2,000,000
Non-scheduled Flights $1,000,000
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Wairoa District Council

Insured Persons/Capital Benefit

1. Executives (5) $130,000
2. All other employees (45) $50,000
Scope of Cover

1. 24 hours worldwide
2. Whilst on the business of the insured including commuting to and from work

Deductibles - each and every claim Nil

Aggregate Limits of Liability

Any one Period of Insurance $2,000,000
Non-scheduled Flights $1,000,000
Exclusions
. Flying in aircraft/aerial device other than aircraft licensed to carry passengers, motor racing
. STD, HIV, AIDS, etc
. Self injury or attempt at, suicide or any illegal or criminal act
. Terrorism, War, civil war, military or usurped power
. Persons aged 75 or over

For afull list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements, benefits & Insured Persons
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Overseas Travel

Cover

Provides benefits as listed below for all persons nominated by the Insured whilst undertaking travel

as defined in the Policy Document.

Travel Benefits

Personal Accident (Children U16, Benefit 1 reduces to $25,000) $250,000
Kidnap & Ransom $500,000
Hijack & Detention per day (Max 15 days — Legal Costs $50,000) $1,000
Medical & Additional Expenses Unlimited
Loss of Deposits $30,000
Baggage, Business Property, Money/Travel Documents $25,000
Alternative Employee $20,000
Personal Liability $5,000,000
Rental Vehicles Excess Waiver $5,000
Political & Natural Disaster Evacuation (Aggregate Limit $100,000) $20,000
Missed Transport Connection $10,000
Search & Rescue Expenses (Aggregate Limit $100,000) $20,000
Excess/Deductible
Medical & Additional Expenses, Loss of Deposits, Baggage & Business Property $25
Electronic Equipment $250
Aggregate Limits of Liability
Any one Period of Insurance $2,500,000
Non-scheduled Flights $1,000,000
Exclusions

. Electronic equipment and/or jewellery infon any Conveyance (checked in baggage), where the

equipment is not being carried as personal cabin baggage or jewellery being worn

» Flying in an aircraft other than as a passenger in an aircraft licensed to carry passengers.

. Motor vehicle racing or racing preparation.

. Venereal disease, HIV, AIDS, ARC,

. Pregnancy, childbirth, miscarriage or the complications of these conditions, Self injury or attempt

at, suicide or any illegal or criminal act

- War, civil war, military or usurped power.

. Persons aged 80 years or over

. For the full lis of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
o Review benefits, deductibles, etc

@ Actual travel days for current period and estimated travel days for the new insurance period

. Unreported claim or circumstances which could give rise to a claim.
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Public Liability

Cover

Provides Indemnity for sums the Insured may become legally liable to pay to Third Parties for
personal injury and/or property damage arising out of normal business actities.

Limits of Indemnity
Any one occurrence and in the aggregate for Products Liability;

Central Hawkes Bay District Council $300,000,000
Hastings District Council $300,000,000
Hawkes Bay Regional Council $300,000,000
Napier City Council $300,000,000
Wairoa District Council $300,000,000

Extensions/Sub-limits

Employees Property $1,000,000
Property in Care Custody or Control $1,000,000
Wreck Removal (except HBRC which is Nil) $1,000,000
Service & Repair $1,000,000
Punitive & Exemplary Damages $1,000,000

Excess/Deductible

Per occurrence, cost exclusive $5,000
Jurisdiction New Zealand and Australia
Exclusions

. Property owned by or under the care, custody or control

. Insured use of any motor or mechanically propelled vehicle, ship, vessel, craft or aircraft
. War, invasion, acts of foreign enemies hostilities, civil war, rebellion, revolution military or usurped
power

. Nuclear including weapons, fission/fusion, radiation, contamination

. Arising from recall, inspection, repair, replacement or loss of use of the Insured Products form
known or suspected defects or deficiencies

. Breach of professional duty, liable or slander

. Seepage, pollution or contamination caused by a gradual process

. Liquidated damages clauses, penalty clause or express warranties

. Failure to supply (electricity and/or gas)

. Asbestos caims covered by any Accident Compensation Act or Workers Compensation legislation
For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
@ Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits, deductibles etc)
=z Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim
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Professional Indemnity

Cover

Provides indemnity for breaches (including alleged) of Professional duty by reason of any act, error
or omission relating to activities performed by the insured, including costs and expenses.

Limits of Indemnity
Any one occurrence and in the aggregate;

Central Hawkes Bay District Council $300,000,000
- Weathertightness $500,000
Hastings District Council $300,000,000
Hawkes Bay Regional Council $300,000,000
Napier City Council $300,000,000
Wairoa District Council $300,000,000
- Weathertightness $500,000
Excess/Deductible

Each and every claim, costs inclusive $10,000
- Except weathertightness $50,000
Jurisdiction New Zealand and Australia

Extensions/Sub-limits
Defamation, liable & slander
Maritime Functions
Continuity

Exclusions/Endorsements

. WHRS/MWHT weathertight claims

. War, invasion, acts of foreign enemies hostilities, civil war, rebellion, revolution military or usurped
power, including fawful seizure resumption, confiscation, destruction or damage to property under
statutory order.

. Nuclear including weapons, fission/fusion, radiation, contamination

. Notified under or known but not reported under an previous insurance contract, or prior to any
attachment date specified, or after the policy period

. Breach of contract, or involvement in a tender process

. Arising from approval of land for subdivision or issuing of a building permit or consent, where it is
known the land is unsuitable or contrary to professional advice

. Sale of property or dealing with land under Public Works Act 1987 (or substitute thereof)

. Punitive or exemplary damages

. Failure of buildings/structures to meet Building Regulations due to leaks, water penetration,
weatherproofing, moisture or water exist/entry/control system
. Mould, fungi, mildew, rot, decay, gradual deterioration, micro-organisms, bacteria, protozoa

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

. Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits, deductibles etc).
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim.
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Enviornmental Impairment

Cover

Provides indemnity for legal liability in relation to Property Damage, Clean-up and Natural Resource
Damage resulting from Pollution that is at, on, under or migrating from Insured Premises.

Limits of Indemnity
Any one occurrence and in the aggregate;

Central Hawkes Bay District Council $500,000
Hastings District Council $500,000
Hawkes Bay Regional Council $500,000
Napier City Council $500,000
Wairoa District Council $500,000
Excess/Deductible

Each and every claim, costs inclusive $25,000
- Except sewage/wastewater treatment plants & facilities $100,000
Jurisdiction New Zealand

Insured premises

Water freatment plants Sewage treatment plants

Irrigation facilities Resource recovery facilities

Materials recovery facilities Waste transfer stations

Depots and workshops Swimming pools & other sport and recreational facilities
Car parks & bus stations Libraries, museums and art galleries

Commercial offices Public toilets

Cemeteries & crematoria

Exclusions

. Waste disposal sitesm, Landfilling, Sewerage systems including mains piplines & pump stations,
Aerodromes, Underground storage tanks

o Facility maintenance & upgrade costs, Site closure, Redevelopment

. Products, Material change in risk, Damage to First Party Property

. Payroll & other internal costs, rehabilitation costs

. Asbestos & lead

. Contractual Liability, Employers Liability, Insured v Insured
. Fines, Penalties & Punitive damages

. Flood water

. Intentional non-compliance

. Nuclear, Terrorism & War

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits, deductibles etc).
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim.
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HarbourMasters Liability & Wreck Removal

Cover

Provides Indemnity for sums the insured may become legally liable whilst exercising the statutory powers
and duties of a Harbour Master. Removal, destruction or salvage of any Wreck posing a hazard to navigation
pursuant to $331 Maritime Transport Act (or substitution thereof)

Insured

Hawkes Bay Regional Council

Limit of Indemnity

Habourmasters Liability

Primary Limit — any one claim and in the aggregate $25,000,000
Excess Layer — any one claim and in the aggregate in excess of primary $75,000,000
Wreck Removal Costs - any one claim and in the aggregate $25,000,000

Excess/Deductible
Habourmasters Liability $10,000
Wreck Removal Costs $25,000

Exclusions/Endorsements

Punitive, aggravated or exemplary damages

False arrest, detention, imprisonment or malicious prosecution

Liable, slander or other forms of defamation or violation of right of privacy

Wrongful entry or evection

Cost in respect of removal, destruction or sale of any Wreck from any other cause
Arising from discharge, emission, spillage or leakage or any pollutants by the Insured
Arising from any ship, craft or aircraft owned and/or operated by the Insured

Arising from any intentional act or omission

Arising from insolvency of the Insured

Arising out of strikes (except institute strikes clause), riots, civit commotions and malicious damage
Nuclear including weapons, fission/fusion, radiation, contamination

War, invasion, acts of foreign enemies hostilities, civil war, rebellion, revolution military or usurped
power, including lawful seizure resumption, confiscation, destruction or damage to property under
statutory order

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits, deductibles etc)
Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim
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Statutory Liability

Cover

This policy indemnifies the company for defence costs and penalties arising out of an unintended breach
of Acts of Parliament brought by a Statutory Authority, including alleged breaches, other than those acts
excluded in the policy document.

Limit of Indemnity
All Councils - any one claim and in the aggregate, costs inclusive $4,000,000

Excess/Deductible

Each and every claim, costs inclusive $5,000
Territorial Limits New Zealand
Retroactive Date (excluding known claims or circumstance) 15 July 1994
Extensions

Health & Safety in Work Act 2015 (Defence Costs & Reparations)

Exclusions
. Resource Management Act 1993
. Deliberate breaches, Failure to Comply lawful order, demand, notice or requirement
. Actions brought by the New Zealand police, Inland Revenue Dept or other revenue

collecting Statutory Authonty
. Health & Safety-m—Empleyment Act 1992.(~Befanae-eusts-& Penalties)
. War, confiscation, civil war, military or usurped power, Terrorism or threat thereof.
. Asbestos

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements (limits & deductibles, etc)
. Complete declaration form
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim

Special Note - This policy coverage is provided on a ‘claim made and notified' basis. Any claim or
known circumstance which may give rise to a claim must be notified to Insurers as soon as possible
and within the current insurance year. Failure to do so is likely to lead to declinature of that claim.
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Employers Liability

Cover

Provides indemnity to the company for their legal liability (common law) arising from employees
sustaining personal injury or property damage in the course of their employment.

Limit of Indemnity
All Councils - any one claim and in the aggregate, costs inclusive $1,000,000

Excess/Deductible

Each and every claim, costs inclusive $5,000
Territorial Limits New Zealand
Retroactive Date (excluding known claims or circumstance) 15 July 1994
Exclusions

. Claims covered by Accident Compensation Act, or Worker Compensation legislation

. Any fine or penalty other than punitive & exemplary damages where agreed

. War, confiscation, civil war, military or usurped power, Terrorism or threat thereof.

. Personal injury arising from ionising radiation or contamination including nuclear

. Asbestos

. Moisture or water penetration, mould, fungi, mildew, rot, decay, building defects

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

. Review policy arrangements (limits & deductibles, etc)
. Complete declaration form
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim

Special Note - This policy coverage is provided on a 'claim made and notified' basis. Any claim or
known circumstance which may give rise to a claim must be notified to Insurers as soon as possible
and within the current insurance year. Failure to do so is likely to lead to declinature of that claim.
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Defence Costs

Cover

Provides defence costs to underlying policies were there is a hung claim because of a charge under
Section 9 Law Reform Act 1936. In addition this policy will respond if the indemnity provided under
the underlying policy is exhausted.

Insureds
Hawkes Bay Regional Council

Limit of Indemnity
Any one claim and in the aggregate, costs inclusive $500,000

Underlying Policies

Statutory Liability HO-LST-6105590
Employers Liability HO-LEL-6105591
Excess/Deductible as per Underlying Policy
Endorsements Nil
Exclusions as per Underlying Policy

Required for Renewal
. Review limits & deductibles
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim

Special Note - This policy coverage is provided on a 'claim made and notified’ basis. Any claim or
known circumstance which may give rise to a claim must be notified to Insurers as soon as possible
and within the current insurance year. Failure to do so is likely to lead to declinature of that claim.
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Hall Hirers Public Liability

Cover

Provides indemnity to Community Groups & Individuals (otherwise uninsured) and the like who use
and hire council facilities, for their legal liabilities for Personal Injury or Property Damage that may arise
as hirers of such facilities.

Limits of Indemnity
Any one occurrence and in the aggregate for Products Liability;

Napier City Council - Municipal & WMC Theatres, Centenial Hall & Aquarium $5,000,000
Napier City Council - all other venues $1,000,000
Wairoa District Council — all venues $1,000,000

Extensions/Sub-limits
Goods in Care Custody or Control $50,000
Punitive & Exemplary Damages (NZ only, retro 23/09/2005) $1,000,000

Excess/Deductible

Per occurrence, cost exclusive $500
Territorial Limits ' New Zealand
Exclusions

. Claims covered by any Accident Compensation Act or Workers Compensation legislation

. Breach of professional duty, deformation/liable/slander, personal injury/illness to employees

. Aircraft, watercraft (over 8 meters) or motor vehicles

. Asbestos, pollution, seepage, external water or moisture, mould, mildew, gradual damage

. War, confiscation, civil war, military or usurped power, Terrorism or threat thereof.

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal
. Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits & deductibles etc)

. Advise actual hire days for the current period where such hirers did not hold Public Liability

insurance
. Advise any unreported damage to Council facilities which could give rise to a claim
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Trustees Liability

Cover

Provides Indemnity for claims brought against Trustees which arise by reason of Wrongful Acts
committed, attempted or allegedly committed whilst carrying out their duties as Trustee of the
Insured Trust, including Trust Reimbursement where the Trustee is indemnified by the Trust.

Insured

Hawkes Bay Museum Trust

Limit of Indemnity
Any one claim and in the aggregate $5,000,000

Extension Sub-limits
Compensation for Court Attendance $300 per day limited to $10,000
Official Investigations & Enquiries aggregate limit $250,000

Excess/Deductible

Trust Reimbursement, each and every claim cost inclusive $5,000
Individual Trustees, each and every claim cost inclusive Nil
Territory/Jurisdiction New Zealand
Retroactive Date (excluding known claims or circumstance) 22 September 1999
Exclusions

- Alieging bodily injury, sickness, death, or loss/damage to tangible property, inc loss of use
@ Dishonesty of any Insured Person, insider trading, gaining personal profit or advantage
. Asbestos, pollution, seepage, external water or moisture, mould, mildew
. War, confiscation, civil war, military or usurped power, Terrorism or threat thereof.
. Any fine or penalty
. Failure to maintain insurance, breaches of professional duty
For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

. Review policy arrangements (limits & deductibles, efc), and discuss separate costs & expense
policy for Trustees

. Complete renewal declaration form & provide latest financials

. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim

Special Note - This policy coverage is provided on a ‘claim made and notified’ basis. Any claim or
known circumstance which may give rise to a claim must be notified to Insurers as soon as possible and
within the current insurance year. Failure to do so is likely to lead to declinature of that claim.
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Airport Owners & Operators Liability (Public Liability)

Cover

Provides Indemnity for sums the insured may become legally liable to pay to Third Parties for
personal injury and/or property damage arising out of the ownership and/or operation of an airport
and normal associated business activities.

Insured
Wairoa District Council — Wairoa Airfield

Limits of Indemnity
Any one occurrence and in the aggregate $10,000,000

Excess/Deductible

Property Damage, cost exclusive $2,500
Territorial Limits New Zealand
Exclusions

. Bodily injury to employees

. Liability assumed by agreement

. Property in care custody or control other than :
a) aircraft, the property of others, not operated by or on behalf of the Insured
b) vehicles, not the property of the Insured, whilst on the premises specified

. Liability arising from construction, demolition or alteration to buildings, runways or installations
unless previously agreed by Insurers.

. War, Hijacking and other perils exclusion

. Nuclear risks exclusion
. Noise, pollution, contamination or electrical and electromagnetic interference.
. Date recognition exclusion.

. Asbestos exclusion

For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document

Required for Renewal

. Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits & deductibles etc) to consider any changes
. Complete insurers declaration form & return
. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim
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Cyber Liability
Cover
Provides cover for losses arising from cyber hacking & extortion, network interruption, data
restoration and third party liability & privacy risks.
Insured
Hawkes Bay Regional Council
Limit of Indemnity
Any one claim and in the aggregate $2,000,000
Costs & Expenses $500,000
Excess/Deductible
Each and every claim, costs inclusive $25,000
Network Interruption waiting period 12 hours
Extensions/Sub-limits
Data Administration Fines & Investigations $500,000
Electronic Data $250,000
Repair of Policyholders or ldividuals Reputation $150,000
Notification & Monitoring Costs $150,000
Forensic Services Costs $150,000
Media Content Liability Full Limit
Cyber Extortion $250,000
Network Interruption (Bl) including Cloud Failure 120 days, max $1,000,000
Territorial Limits Worldwide excluding USA/Canada
Retroactive Date (excluding known claims or circumstance) 09 October 2017
Exclusions/Endorsements

o Anti-competitive Conduct

o Bodily Injury or Property Damage, Infrastructure or Security Property failure

. Contractual Liability, Enforcement Notice,

= Employers Duties, Intentional Act, Misdeeds

. Intellectual Property, Securities Claims, Trading Losses
For a full list of the Policy Exclusions & Conditions please refer to the policy document
Required for Renewal

. Review policy arrangements (limits, sub-limits, deductibles etc).

. Complete insurers proposal form & return

. Advise any unreported claims or circumstances which could give rise to a claim
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UNINSURED EXPOSURES

The following is a list of different classes of insurance policies more commonly available from the
insurance market, some of which already form part of your Insurance Programme. We draw your
attention to those that have not been purchased.

The purpose of this is to highlight the different types of insurance polices in order to raise any other
potential risks that you may want to discuss and consider insurance for. The list is not exhaustive and
there may be insurance covers that have not been specifically listed about which information will be
available on request.

We would welcome further discussion around your risks including any risk registers you may hold in
order to consider any risk transfer options that insurance can provide.

Those insurances that are included in your JLT insurance programme are noted with an X.

GENERAL/PROPERTY

| Advanced Profits

Loss of anticipated income/tumover from a venture, process, expansion or construction
programme where loss or damage delays or prevents the commencement of the undertaking.

| All Risks - Special Risks

A broad range of perils are available for specific items of particular value.

| Aviation/Aircraft I T T
Range of covers including: Insuring physical damage/loss to aircraft/aerial devices, ground
_based facilities and equipment; Loss of Pilots Licence; Chemical Liability.

[ Boiler {Explosion, Collapse) - Pressure Vessel

Explosion or collapse of vessels under steam or fiuid pressure and business interruption losses
following. Some limited cover may be available under Material Damage insurance.

T

| Business Interruption {Consequential Loss)

Generally a linked policy for losses that arise following interruption or interference with the
business from a claim under a selected policy. Most commonly linked to a Material Damage
policy to cover losses of (but not limited to): gross profit or revenue, rents receivable, wages,
_additional expenses & claims preparation costs.
! Computer/Electronic Equipment Breakdown

Breakdown; costs of repair, replacement following actual breakdown or derangement — can
include computer media. Excluded from Material Damage insurance.

Ad-hoc

i Contract Works
Protection for construction or installation contract “works” in terms of the contract and third party
liabilities throughout the contract/maintenance period. May include constructional plant and
equipment, temporary buildings or structures and transit risks. Testing and Commissioning is not
included unless application is made and additional premium paid.
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-
| Contract Bonds, Guarantees (Penalties)

To meet the terms of an undertaking for performance or payment, which would otherwise require
a cash deposit or payment in advance.

Crop Insurance

Covering damage to specified crops due to fire and weather perils.

[ Election Insurance

Includes the Electoral Officer and any worker(s) appointed by as named insured. Fines imposed
and expenses incurred under section 100, 123 129 and 130 or 131 of the Local Electoral Act
2001 are included. Costs incurred for mitigating a loss. Extends to cover fines and penalties
incurred due to any innocent breach of the Privacy Act (optional).

| Erection Risks / Testing and Commissioning

Constructional cover for engineering installation, erection, testing and commissioning risks (Can
often be included under Contract Works as an extension).

| Farming/Agricultural

Covers on buildings, plant, utensils, yards, pastures, fencing, and crops.

X

| Fidelity Guarantee

Covering goods and/or money lost through fraud or dishonesty of employees.

X

! Fine Art/Museums

Specialised cover on works of art and museum exhibits.

X

| Forestry

Covers loss or damage to standing/growing timber.

F—‘Eon_{hﬂatarlal Damage po!!n_:y prp\_r_ldas this cover for electric motors of a limited size)

Bumning out of electrical motors {caused by artificially generated electric current).

‘ Goods in Transit

In respect of products or plant away from the premises on a regular or one-off basis. May be
covered under Material Damage insurance.

| Machinery Breakdown

Breakdown; costs of repair, replacement following actual breakdown or derangement.

X

| Material Damage / Industrial Special Risks

Insurance of business assets against an extended range of risks. Scope of cover can be
tailored to your needs.

| Special Risks

A broad range of perils are available for specified items of particular value. Basis of cover may
be “agreed-value”.

| Stock Deterioration

Insures deterioration of frozen or refrigerated stock following accidental stoppage of cooling
machinery or freezers. Machinery Breakdown insurance is usually required to be purchased.

i Terrorism

A general exclusion under most Material Damage policies. Specific application if cover is
required.
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Alrcraft Non-Ownership Liability

Insures vicarious liability for third party damage including whilst chartering or as a passenger.
Can be extended to include liability for damage to the aircraft and/or passengers.

I x | Airport Owners and Operators Liability
| Legal liability arising from ownership and/or operation of airfields.
B | Aviation Liability S Lt P L g
l Insures liability arising out of the use of an aircraft. Excluded under General/ Public Liability.
| Assoclation Liabiiity
I“ o . ;\;mnit.y.forclaims made against Committee Members of clubs or association arising from
wrongful acts in the management of the Club or Association.
| Ballees Liability o P
| Covers legal liability for damage to property you hold under bailment.
| x| Breach of Copyright
| “ . Infringement of industrial, property or intellectual rights
X l Care Custody Control - Ty
Covers legal liability for damage to property under care or control. -
| Carriers Liabllity ‘
Insures liability, under legislation, for damage to goods carried/transported for others. Also |
includes removal of debris and road clearing costs. Options available to include Consequential
Loss liability
l Charterers Liablility (A\dflﬂonfMarlne Hull)_ =
| Protection tailored to meet the conditions of a Marine or Aviation Charterers Agreement for hull
and/or liabilities. -
| Contractual Liability ! R
- In respect of specific Contractuai Agreeﬁ;:-ents. -
I | Directors and Officers Liability £ = 0|
——- Insures personal liability of Directors and Officers, or reimbursaent for the company where ;t
has indemnified directors, following wrongful acts committed, attempted or allegedly committed
in carrying out their duties. Cover includes defence costs.
X | Employers Liability

For damages awarded against an employer for injury to an employee in the course of their
employment to which the Accident Compensation Acts may not apply. Cover inc defence costs
| Election Insurance

Includes the Electoral Officer and any worker{s) appointed by as named insured. Fines imposed
and expenses incurred under section 100, 123 129 and 130 or 131 of the Local Electoral Act
2001 are included. Costs incurred for mitigating a loss. Extends to cover fines and penalties
incurred due to any innocent breach of the Privacy Act (optional).

., Employee Disputes Liability

Covers costs, including legal defence costs for any claims against an employer for wrongful acts
against an employee, e.g. wrongful dismissal, harassment, discrimination.

—
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X | Environmental Impairment

Specialised protection not otherwise available under the General Liability insurance for
environmental contamination or impairment risks.
X ] Forest & Rural Fires Act

Insures costs imposed under the legislation (as opposed to Rural Fire Fighting Costs

: Reimbursement cover)

| IT Liability
Liability insurance for developers of software, website designers and any operation involved in |
computer software. |

| Internet Liability ]
Insures liability for unintentional damage defamation, breach of intellectual property,
transmission of a virus and other related risks through email and internet use.

r Investment Statement Liability

Indemnifies for damages, judgments, legal expenses and defence costs following liability arising |
from wrongful acts and /or information contained in the investment statement.

] Legal Defence — Staff l
Provides Insured’s employees with personal cover, for charges such as legal aid costs to defend
traffic, criminal or civil actions, brought against employees whilst undertaking normal business.
Legal Defence

Insures legal defence costs in respect of civil action.

| Liability Consequential Loss

The gross profit content of any turmover lost following interruption or interference with the
business or extra costs to maintain or resume normal turnover as a result of a liability claim.

[ Libel and Slander andlor Advertisers/Publishers

Insures liability arising out of defamatory comments (written or verbal).

L Machinery/ Plant and Equipment Liability

Liabilities following the use of certain mobile or special plant; may be insured separately if
specific cover is required, or as part of General Liability insurance.

[ Product Guarantee

Insures costs arising from failure of products to perform as undertaken or intended.

X | Products Liability

Insures liability arising out of products supplied, including legal costs.

| Product Recall

For costs and expenses for recall of faulty products.

| Product Tamper

Insures costs associated with recovery from an actual or threatened tamper incident. Includes
Crisis Management costs.
l Product - GE/GM

Insures defence, investigations and recall costs associated with allegations of breach of GE/GM
regulations or statute.
X Brofesslonal Indemnity

Specialised protection for breach of professional duty, arising from advice or treatment.
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. Prospectus Liability

Insures liability of a company/directors/officers arising from the issue of a prospectus or similar

documents. Usually excluded from Directors and Officers Liability policy.

‘ Public Liability/General Liability

Insures liability resulting from physical damage or injury occurring in connection with the
nominated activities, cover includes associated legal costs.

i Punitive / Exemplary Damages (Bodily Injury)

Covers costs/damages arising out of bodily injury for which you are legally liable, and where the

law prevents action for damages. New Zealand cover only.

| Representation Liability

Insures liability arising from representation in sale and purchase of business and similar
agreements.

| Service and Repair

An extension providing cover for damage to property worked upon and arising from the work
itself.

‘ Statutory Liability

Legal costs, fines and penalties for innocent breaches of a Statutory Act. Includes: Resource
Management Act, Building Act and Health & Safety in Employment Act. Cover includes legal
defence costs.

‘ Trustee Liabllity

Indemnity for personal claims made against trustees arising from wrongful acts in the
management of the Trust. Cover includes legal defence costs.

[ Umbrella/Difference in Conditions

A secondary additional layer of protection which may also “drop-down” to provide a broader
primary cover around the basic policy.

‘ Watercraft Use

Liabilities attaching to the use of watercraft

' Workers Compensation

Cover liability for injury to employees outside New Zealand
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MARINE

X ‘ Marine Hull

Insures vessels and machinery for physical loss or damage.

; Marine Cargo

Imports or Exports and local sendings — insures goods in transit by land, sea or air. Cargo
which does not originate from or arrive in New Zealand requires specific insurance protection.

L Marine Cargo Consequential Loss ﬁ‘

Insures consequential loss following damage to goods in transit under a Marine Cargo policy.
| Freight Forwarders Liability

Covering liability to the owners of goods on overseas shipments.

‘ Marine Liabilities — refer Watercraft Use

Insured's liability arising from ownership or activities in respect of watercraft.

L — —

MISCELLANEOUS

Ad-hoc ‘ Events Cover

Special insurance for event organisers — event cancellation following specific risks.

1 Extortion, Kidnap and Ransom

For sums demanded and management of incidents.

- —

HBRC |(Cybor i
Provides indemnity against cyber-attacks to internet systems. Includes liability coverage, media
coverage, extortion coverage and asset and income protection coverage. I
| Livestock / Bloodstock

Specialised protection for Livestock or Bloodstock — nominated animals or group.

Trade Cr;dit o
Insures debtors lack of payment as a result of their insolvency or default.

X | Travel "

_ Insures luggage, medical, cash, liability and specialised travel covers both for overseas travel
| and/for domestic travel risks.

X Motor Vehicle

Insured's vehicles and Third Party liability arising from the use of insured vehicles. Extensions
are available for various additional expenses or increased costs which may follow loss or
damage.

| Motor Vehicle Loss of Use

Rental Vehicle Costs / Compensation during repairs.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

| _Accld;ant Compensation (Top-up Cover)

Supplements cover available under the Accident compensation legislation

| Employee Benefits / Life / Pensions - including Capital Benefits

Inc salary continuance, life insurance, disability insurance, superannuation & medical

| Financial Planning

For future needs, retirement etc.

b -
| Income Protection/ Mortgage Protection

Income continuance following specific events to the insured person/s.

Provides funds following death or disablement of “key” personnel. (Limited cover provided
under Personal Accident insurance).

‘ | Key Person ‘

X ; Personal Accident ]

Individual or Group cover providing tailored lump sum and weekly benefits following specified
events.
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CONTACT

Matthew Meacham

Account Manager

04 495 8500

021 834 611
matthew.meacham@jlt.co.nz

Martin Holden

Weillington Manager - Broking
04 495 8508

021 940 019
martin.holden@jlt.co.nz
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(¢ primacy

Insured Property

Forestry Plantation Timber Insurance Quotation
Quote No: 568150 - Plantation Schedule

Plantation Name Wairoa District Council
Plantation Address  C/- JLT PO Box 1145 Region Hawkes Bay Region
Wellington, NZ 6142 Zone Hawkes Bay Region
Latitude -39.52 Longitude 176.55
Cover Details
Intended Purpose Sawlogs Plantation Declared Value $81,416
High Altitude \ No
Inaccessible
Excess

The Excess is 1.5% of the sum of the Block Declared Value of all affected Block(s) subject to a minimum per Loss

Occurrence as detailed below.

Excess per Period Excess Loss $2,500
Occurrence Period

Plantation Details

Year Trees/Species Insured Block / Location Area Value per Block Declared
Planted (ha) Hectare Value ($) ™
($/ ha)
2013 Pinus Radiata Omahanui 6.60 1,060.00 6,99
2003 Pinus Radiata Landfill Wairoa 22.00 2,520.00 55,440
1986 Pinus Radiata Terapatiki 1.50 12,653.00 18,980
Totals 3010 81416

** H = Harvested, S = Sold, Blank = Insured

Allianz Australia Insurance Limited ABN 15 000 122 850 (Incorporated in Australia) trading as Allianz New Zealand
Level 11, Tower 1, 205 Queen Street, Auckland 1010
Primacy Underwriting Management Limited (Company No 689339) acting as agent of the insurer named above

P O Box 300-767, Albany, Auckland 0752, New Zealand
Ph: +64 9 354 2923 Fax: +64 9 354 2818 email: pri y@pum.co.nz

ite: http:/fwww.pum.co.nz

A company of Altianz @ Property Schedule - Page 1

Item 8.5- Appendix 2

Page 144



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

3Jo | abeg

snuiS  000'0L%

snuIs  000'S$

snUS  000'G$

SNUIS  000°01LS

SNUIS  000°0L$

wayshs

|s2Inog RNOX3

uado 99'019'2¢$

uadQ 00'896'ZL$

8L'ESL'SE6LS

paso|D 06°L1E'2%

Paso|D 8Z'9E8'Z6LS

vS'LEV'YS

pasolD ¥§'LEV'YS

10'1$

Z0°SLL'L9S

00'0%

00°0%

000%

00°08$

00°0%

SNIE)S We|D paundu||gjo] eduejeg 80

$9'609'2E$

86'Z61'S$

BL'ESL'GELS

0G°LLE'ZS

8Z'9EB'Z6LS

¥S'LEY'YS

S LER' RS

a)eg oL pled

A0 94 5,350 Juasa.ldal SaunBl Sy Jey] Pajou G pInoys ) ‘suimes
Bumoyoy ayi Jo Aue 0] sajdde aaueinsuy-07 Jey Jusns ayy ur

‘wd 8p:ZY'0L 8L0Z/E0/L 101 dn BlEp SBpNjOU|

=1 (WA

DEULIYM Je peoy
I{EULIYAA 181101 2ljangd
abewep |zimongs
jueayubis Buisnea
821yaa e Ag 1y si8|10)
olgng (pea oisp)
BOJIEAN UMOUBSEL
IIEH |BUOWay
BOJ|BAN UMOLIOSEIY

- pEeT OI8A
(pseoquoums [eauioa)e
:9SNED) ||eH 0} aaly

TNd lenuepy

uoners

dwngd eBueyep

Oam e aid:

%0¢ 390 pes oiap,
Suapien

eBuruiey TWd |enuey
YHON %o0|aneH "peoy
uengd 'suepien
eBunuey 1e (un
|enuapisas Buipnjow)
xa|dwoo doysyiom
Yeuo jo (uosie
paloadsns) auy Joleywy
%0€ 390 - pesT 01aA

121s1g

sfunsepy Aajwuy
anuany Asjwud |1y
| afieses) pays joo|
%9S'EG PEI|

380 (Iunog 1uIsiq
sBupsey) Lejbing

[y
SNa¥oIY % 1095

8AN28||0D IUNDD
Aeg saymeH

BAII3(|0D [PUNOD
feg saymey

umouun

2AND3]|0D IOUNDD
feg saymeH

ol / WewieD

aajdwodul aq Aew AIOISIY SWIR|D S858D SWO0S Ul 18yl 310N - IV

ERIEVCTE

‘wd $Hi£0 810Z-1eW-80 U0 #0801 L\NVIFD :Aq pajesaus

gLoz uer Lz 9L0Z uergl diN 0€Z601000C

SL0z By 8z SLOZ INT 82 dTN 906600002

Z 1910 JEBA 10} JuNOD (B¢

vaL LI0ZUerozZz LIOZ uergl dTW L68Z¥L000C

586819% 910z Bnv S0 910z By €0 dTN 0ZELZL000C

| :L10Z 188 10} UNOT) [BIC

L1020 ¥Z  L10Z BNy 80 dn PPLSLI000T

payodey  ssojoaleq adAL ysiy

1@yoig

:A103SIH JO Sied

IV 1adA g xs)
Add99££20000d 0N Adjjo
pouad Adijod :Ag pasap4

Adijod Ag A103SiH wiey;

Page 145

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

a1

|1

Wl

|1

Wl

|1

¥l

SWT=R[) J0 Jaquny
Or EE0‘AS 00 s OF kR0 RS 00S'Z1s Tiad J03 SWTRT]) TRICL
SONTLEWH TYIDHAWHOD -0 SONTLSYH
0nn's PLURPEIS 000 ‘0Ls 2078 LITTION ¥ 1Y 3413 ¥Id ct/en/1e ai/e0/1e OTlkiIOF
YOHTYM TYIDHIRHOD =0T WOHTIYM
00" % 919698 1004 ONTHWTMS WOHIYM ¥1d TT/10/2T  ZL/T041 $90090F
83PuTlIsd |81e( o7 R80T JO asned 207 pajioday SROT TON WTRTD
Butpues pTRg ubay 31eg I0 23eq
AT/LO/T 03 TU/LO/T POTIag 3
Ll SUTRT
LE"Z06 "FFS 008 'E58 potiagd 103
dITdWN T IDHIWHOD-00 HATAYN
nos FOUWY A/ SSOT TINFIIDOY dId 11/L0/5 T1/50/9T EHPYRAL
MTHANNd TYM DU AWE SANMYH
00" s 000'01s ADTA HAHLYIM {14 11/L0/5 11/¥0/92 BIVSAAE
SONILSYH TYIDHIWKWOD -0 SONTISYH
a0’ s an's 00001 ATV SAAHLYEAM W1 11/L0/8 11/v0/92 PRESRGTE
dITdYN AWWOD-00 HATAYN
00t s PO9A% 18 g YILNAWODI/TYITHLDATI dId Ti/L0/s T1/¥0/02 0BFSERE
SONTISVH TYIDHIWRHOD-20 SONTISYH
n0's 000°0T% HIL/ LHYIDENE Y1 T1/L0/5 I1/k0/9T 6BISEGE
YOHIYM TYIDHIRWOD ~D0 YOHTYM
00" % £6° 06573 0% 20 YOATYM AOWWYI/207 dI1d 11/90/€2  TU/BO/ST TLETE6R
HATAYH THIIHIHHOI =00 HATAYN
00" s ST 0% 20 WATAYN 1AL/9d08 914 11/90/62 TT1/b0/ET 0SETR6R
WIATAYNTONAWWOD-00 AWE SIHMYH ToWINED
117999 F$ 003 11°999 'fs 005’ DOFH TYHINAD QDY ¥1d 11/€0/2 11/%0/6 TIRGERF
dITdYN TYIIYIWHOO-00 HATAYN
ERTT0A TS H 6810618 006 ‘2% YATIWN LI1/94nd ¥14 I1/E0/2 11/10/L2 TATOLARR
SONTLSWH TEIDHAWHOD -2 SONTISYH
000°0TS NOME HOWHW SONTLSYH ¥1d 0T/21/8 nT/1e/at BI0ETRE
YATAYNTOIHAWWOD-D0 AvE SEINMYH ToHiINED
WO LOaY d14 0T/11/8 01/10/€ LETEORE
s807 JO asned oo paliodey 5807 CON WTETH
LHGEY a38d jo ajeq

£50£809

STTINNOD AWE SIAMTH
NATMYDSE WTCDTRR [ GF
2N ajerodiod olap (ga)

JLO/T :ana JALE0F ¥ST OH :ADTTO4
uoTidaouT wni1jg 3I10dey AI0lsTH SWTRT HAIAWD
I i PAITWT] PUETEAT MBN ADURINSUT OJaA ETI06:F

IT/r0/T 93 0T/L0/1 paTIag I

uat
134ns
nads
WouE

3aad

aT/c0/

Page 146

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

- ahes

a0 s
00°s

BI"PER'DORTS
SIPWTIR]

00 s

ans

on's 00" s

an's FETOER'FS
TETTETNS
aieq o1
pTRd

00°s ZrtvEk’ois

L1/t

pAITWIT

000 ‘0TS

000 'S%

S580

000°'0%s

000°0T%

000 ‘0TS

0%

000 'nts

poo 018

000528

000018

000°'Ss

000018

558

0/1T  :ann
uoTidaoul woTl

o

BEa7 MAN SNUBINS

NTANNNG Y™ 29 AWR RANMYH
SLATIOL DITANA SA d¥D d14

AN TTM 24 AWA SANMYH
FSTTYANYA ATHS Fivdld Y14

HOHTYM AFISYIAWHOD -2 YFOHTYM
TIYH 0L J9WHT0 3413 914

|ROT JO BSNE) oo

nhay

g SWIRTH IO Jaguny
potIiag I03 TRTD 1EI0L
NandNd Ivm 4 AWA SANMYH
NYHAD THARY /HOSSAHAH0D HI1d
SONT.LSYH THIDHIWHOD =00 RONTLSYH
ATIHS 3LWHIA O NOSHY 914
HATAYN TYIIYIWHOI-00 HATAYN
MSOTH OL aTed W /Y13
dATdYH THIIIIHWOD-00 HATAYN
HSOTH O (TWH Wvd/dId
BEENENENC ¥ AYE SANMYH
HOHd MITOLS INAWAINDI 914
R80T 3O asne) o7
ubay
IS SWTRT) IO Jaquny
potiad Joj TRT) TEIOL
SONTISYH TYIZHIHWOD-20 SDNTLSYH
OLNT NA¥MOWA JOHS Y¥Id
YITAYNTOWAWKOD-00 AYE SAUMYH ToHINID
dHNd OL A9VWYa H3IEYM o
SONTLSYH TYIDHAWKWOD-0a SONTLSWH
d3M0d LIH ATHTHAA dl ¥1d
SR0T FO 8sSNE) DO
ubay

61160V ¥SI
110day Aol

OH AnTTod
STH SWTRT)
QIBA ‘

9T/10/61 ST/T0/8T BVRLESE 41
9L/T0/11 at/10/01 EBORPSY Wl
ST/L0/8E GL/10/T k-0
palJoday s807 SEE

81RG 3o @3eq wa

at/iofl 01 §1/10/1T poTTag 2

sT/80/81 S1/k0/9E LG W1
ST/k0/L GT/RO/S TSLESHD ul
ST/E0/6 GL/R0/8 AIGEEVE |1

S1/E0/86 GI/E0/8

PLAOT/E PI/ROSE
palioday g807
a1eQ 10 83eq

ST/0/T 93 pT/LOST poTiag a

ET/50/8E £T/50/82 ODOTESR =11
ZT/0T/ 11 aU/an/5e 696 TSTE £
e1/60/61 1/ R0/TE BEAFFTE
palrtoday RROT SON WTRTS

ane(q 0 81'd s

ET/L0/T 03 ST/L0/T poTiagd I

EGOER09 ¢ UST

STIONNOD AYE SAUMYH 0FdNS
I TMY D3 WTODTRH ¢ 1 nads
7N @1edodion oIap(AA) ¢ NOUE
1 1100

RL/ZO/

Page 147

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

$ 15
00" s
e a1 00" s >
00" 0SS 00°s 00" 0FSS
‘s ‘s

BIRWTISG

Burpueising

000°'S

000 °'0Es

000°'s

B suTRr) IO Iaquny
potiad 103 TRTD TEIOL
(ITHNNNG TYM O AUA SAMMUYH
AINTIVA HOSSAHAWOD d1d LT/LDSS rL1/a0/se OTRLIOF |1
YITdWN TETIIEIRHOD-00 HATAYN
SLTNO q: ddId 414 HI
SONTLSYH THIIHIWWOD-0G SONTLEWH
W0 QAHS/TATHL/ LOYAWHI HId LT/50/6 TIOELOW T
SONTLSWH IYIDHIWWOD=00 SONTLSWH
NIWH IYM 1SdHn8 914 LT/BO/E LT/E0/TE EPRE99F 4l
YOUIWM TEIDHAWHOD =00 YOHTYM
A9 QFOVWY0 SdHNd-d1d LT/TO/BT FT/T0/8T d7
TYIDEIHHOI-10 HEATAYN
o0 SdWNd-d1d LT/TO/8T LT/ 10481 089599 % I
TETIETHWOI-00 HATAYN
15 AOYWYI Y1 41
THIDHARKWOD =K SONTILSYH
JOHSHHOM JAWHD 3¥Id 41 ST/80/F Hl
SEOT FO @SNE) noT  paasoday ssE
ihas ERL | WaE

potiad 12101
YOHIYM TYIDHIHWOD =00 YOHTYM
JVHYT HALYM dI3 91/E0/E7
88075 JO asned noq  palJoday
ubay a1ed
GT/L0/T 93 ST/LO/T poTIad J
STTINNOD
13Ty Dag
7N Aazezodion alap(AAl P UDUR
0F ¥ST OH 0 .
1170day AI03STH TRTD HRIAHN " 1aoed
anueIn aIap CLI0EIRT A1/20/

Page 148

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

00853
00'55€3
19°286'L$
00'0$
G9'c6%
eH'GEE' LS
00'GGES
£9°608°L$
S6'L16%
00'09%
96'77S$
25'88.%
£V 1ES'LS
8.°00v$
00°06€$
00'99v3$
§2'859'L$
000$
90'962%
90'962$
00°S5E$
00°09%
00'8¢€$
00°0%
00'558$
19°0/p%
L 'EEE'GS
e
90'962¢$
0002L$
S0°€e0'L$
00°288%
00°0$
0065
15°€928
05'299%
007623
SZ'€92$
SZTEEL'TS
(1S9 1ox3)
pled [ej0L

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
000%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
000%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
000%
00°0%
000%
00°0%
000%
00°0%
000$
00'0%
00°0%
000%
ajewysy

00'8SE$
00°5SE$
19'286'L$
00°0%
G9'E6$
er'Gee't$
00°65€$
£9°G08'L$
S6'LL6S
00°09%
96 ¥75$
25'88.$
EF'LES LS
8.°00v$
00°06£$
00'99+$
G2'899°L%
00°0%
90'962$
90'96Z%
00'55€$
00'09%
00'8€€$
00°0%
00'65€$
18°LLFS
pl'eee'es
Pr'e9s
90'962%
00'0ZL$
S0'EE0’L$
00°288%
000%
00'G5€$
15°€923
06°299%
00'v62$
G2'e9cs
SZEEL'ES
ajeq o} pled

00°0%
00°0%
00°000'1L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°000°'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°000°L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0003
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0$
0008
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
0008
0008
000$
0008
00'0$
000%
00'0%
000$
00'0$
000%
00°0%
EEERVE]

v/pesieuly
v/pasijeuid
v/paseuly
w/pasteuly
w/pasijeuiy
v/pasijeuld
v/pasijeuld
w/pasiieuld
v/pasieuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasieuld
v/pesieuly
v/pasieuld
v/pesieuly
v/pesijeuld
v/pasieuly
v/pasiieuld
v/pesteuld
v/pesiieury
v/pasieuld
v/pesieuly
v/pasiieuld
v/peseuld
v/pesiieury
v/pesieuld
v/pesiieuld
v/pasiieuld
v/pesiieuly
v/pasifeuld
v/pesieuly
v/pesifeuld
v/pesieuly
v/pesijeuly

v/pasieury
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly

P R E R EEr Er Z EEZ r Z r ZEEZEE - - ZEZZ - 22200202022

04LZZ3
LELSdO
L4790
6L¥NLd
elvN.Ld
§020Z3
19493
1908y
LELEMO
Z¥81d0
902023
€61NSO
829009
207
1667ND
€26Z203
Zv81dO
lagleyla]
Y9244
anid
si8NNy
0S6SNA
S¥90MA
94912V
ZISMNO
996.1Nd
IPEMHOD
6..ava
152N29
£61NSO
PBEMMAT
€1.0d9
LELSHD
Zrio0a
0820M4
PPGNLO
625Sv4
6.9009

abewe( ejuspiooy
abeweq [ejuapiooy

slqQ Aseuonels yum uois)|oD

}ne je psuj - uois|jjod
abeweq [ejuapiooy
abewe( [ejuapiooy
abeweq (ejuspiooy
abeweq [luapooy
afeweq [ejuapiooy
abeweq |2juapooy
abewe( |ejuaplooy

slqQ Aueuonels yim uoisiod
alqo Aeuoilels yim uoisyio0

abewe(] |ejuspooy
abeweq |euapooy
abewe( |ejuspoy
Ine4 je psu| - uois||io)
}yined je psuj - uoisijjod
abewe(q |eapoy
abewe( |eluapoy
afewe( |eyuapiooy
abeweq |euapiooy
abewe(q |ejuapiooy
une4 je psu| - uois|||o
ofewe( |ejuapiody
ne je psu| - uoIs|||oD
Ined e dj - uois|jod
abeweq [eluapiooy
ebeweq jeuapiooy
abewe( |ejuapiooy
yne4 je psuj - uois|ioD
abewe( |eyuapiooy
yne4 je psuj - uois|ied
abewe(] |Bjuapiooy
afeweq [eluapiooy
yne4 je psuj - uot
afewe( |ejuspiooy
abewe(q [ejuapiaoy

ZPBIdOMOUY d/L PaXed 1s|lum pebueg
asneJ sso pauodsy ajeq

SMeIg yned 3y iy 9IYeA

esuejeg sjewnsy [eio)

£60€809

8102Z/20/92 - €102/L0/10
STIONNOD AvE SIHUMVYH

vP'€29'88 91'662'695$

sjeq 01 ped |ejoL

€L0Z/LL8L
€L02Z/L11L0
€L0Z/LL/L0
€L02/L1IS0
€102/11190
€L0Z/ZLILL
€LozZ/oL/LE
€102/21120
€Loz/oLILL
€LOZ/0LILL
€Loz/oL/8l
€L0Z/0L120
€1L02/0L/60
€L0z/60/0e
€L0Z/0L/1LE
€102/60/L2
£102/60/61
€Lozieosee
€L0Z/0L/10
£102/60/01
£10Z/60/60
£102/60/90
€1L0Z/60/0L
€102/80/22
€102/80/G1
€102/80/€L
£102/80/60
€102Z/80/60
€102/80/80
€102/80/9L
€1.02/80/50
€L0Z/L0/62
€1.02/60/91
€L0z/L0/ve
€10Z/80/20
€102/20/60
€L0Z/L0/S)
€L0Z/LO/LL
€102/20/80

00'€00'61 19

€L0Z/LLILO 6veZecy
€10Z/11/S0 905882y
€L02Z/L LiY0 0L2682F
Loz ueo £29882k
€LOZ/LLILO 6rlggcy
€10Z/oLioe 6v0E0EY
€10Z/I0LIve 6.1982¢
€Loz/oLieL 1BEL6ZY
€10zZ/0L/9L €0818Z¢
€LozroLLL LZ618er
€10Z/0L/L0 861282y
£102/60/0€ 9999.2F
€102/60/L2 9988.2¢
€102/60/52 9£6S.2r
€£102/60/61 A4 TATAY
€10z/e0/8l v95vLer
€102/60/91 el8lLiey
€10z/60/21 oieeLey
£102/60/01 1809.2v
£102/60/90 L089Zy
£102/60/90 662.92v
€102/80/8¢ 8.899¢Zv
€102/80/92 088.92¢
£102/80/02 80229y
£102/80/%1 Loseszy
€102/80/21 SL1652F
€102/80/80 951862
€102/80/80 0LL152¢
€102/80/20 6Sv.Gey
€102/80/20 226652y
€102/80/20 €1595¢ey
€102/L0/9¢ 629e5ey
€102/L0/52 €Lsliey
£102/L0/02 9leesey
€102/L0/61 18S5SeY
€102/20/60 80Livey
€102/L0/80 £006¥2y
€102/L0/v0 €8S.LPeY
€102/L0/v0 cLoLvey

@jeQ $SO7  Jequiny wie|)

¥10Z/L0/10 ©3 £LOZ/LO/LO POled

|eyol jusl|g
66€ YO9¥ZZrdWOOH

$590X3 |BJ0] 1B]) J0 JaquinyN  Jaquiny Asjjod

Jagqunp asuasajay wain
afuey a1eq
paJinsu|

Aewiwing Jusid

Page 149

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

L1928
99'696'L$
90°962$
00'65¢€$
00°65¢$
68'965'Z%
SLLEPS
00'6.$
86'¥6Z'cS
Zv'L65'c28
0080L$
0'999'c$
00'55¢%
' €9$
90'96Z%
9¢'296%
00'2zes
90'962%
1£°89/%
61°€514-
00'6.%
£roLe'Ls
Sl'v88%
11'629'C8
9¢'282%
S'eThs
95'958'8%
SZT'SvL'0Z$
18'109%
00'8.€%
00°0%
S1'v88%
15°€0€$
LEELLS
00°0$
00'55€$
15'€0€8
£’ 169'cS
00°691%
00'88%
00°65€$
¥5'L60'ES
P'eos
00°0%
15'66€$
00'55£$
00°55€$
00°55¢$
05°2ZLYS$
008£5$
ST98'Zs
90'96Z$

00°0%
00°0$
000%
000%
000%
000$
000$
000%
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0%
00'0%
00'0$
000$
000$
000$
000$
00'0%
000$
000$
000$
000$
000$
000$
000%
000$
000%
000$
000$
000%
000$
000$
000$
00'0$
000$
000$
000%
000$
00'0$
000$
000%
000$
000%
000$
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%

¥1°182$
99°695'L$
90'96Z$
00'55¢$
00'55¢$
68'965'2$
Sl LIPS
00'6.$
85'¥62'cS
Z'165'€2%
00'801%
07'999'c$
00°65¢€$
vr'€9%
90°962%
9¢°296$
00°22e$
90'962%
1£'89.%
6L'€51%-
00'6.%
£r0le’Le
GL'v88%
1162928
9¢'282%
SY'ETrs
95'958'8%
S2'Sp.L'02$
18°109%
00'8L£%
000%
SL'v88%
LG'E0E$
LEELLS
00°0%
00°65£$
LG'€0e$
£7'169'eS
00°691%
00'88%
00°G5€$
¥5'1B0'ES
r'e9%
00'0%
LG°GEES
00°65£$
00°65€$
00°GSES
05°ZL¥$
00'8£G$
GZ'¥98'2%
90'962%

00°0$
00000°'L$
00°0%
00'0%
000%
000%
00'0%
000%
00'000'L$
00'0$
000%
00°0%
000%
00'0%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00°000°L$
000%
00'0%
00°000°'L$
00'000°L$
00'0%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00'0%
00°000°'L$
000$
00°0$
00°0$
000001
000$
00°0%
00°0%
000$
000$
000$
00'0%
000%
00°000°L$
00'0%

v/pasijeutd
v/pasijeuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pesijeuly
v/pesieuly

v/PasieuLy
v/pasieuld

v/pasijeu
y/pasieuly

v/pesijeuly

vIP

w/pasteury
v/posijeur

v/pesijeuld
v/pesijeul
v/pesijeury

ZrZZZZZ2ZZrZ2rZZZ2r 22222 rZZrrZZrZrZZZZZZZ2ZZZ2rrZZ2ZZZ2Z2ZZ2>2

0£9dWO Mouy| d/L paxied Isium pabuweq

10Lvdd
oLLand
88GN41D
PL9IMS
oegzear
€iedd3
0lPdOd
£61NSO
Le8zIZ
si8nny
FAZA ]
4115034
9€6014
JA V£
L29dWO
£667N0
eSPrZd
ozzear
259M13
ZLSMND
001LY
LBYOro
L4719
g01203
$8.104
9¢Ldna
95,049
889344
Z¥81dD
966¥4y
£1L0d9
¥8¢d.10

044273
8N33
PPSNLD
ADZLL
2908H
Z208H84d
68.4d9
2Z8Y09
JA VL
dao
G9ZHLO
ZZ8VOO
0€9309
€8034
860S3
919474
LEG8V
LESSVS

Hned je psu| - uois|iod
ebeweq [ejusplooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
abewe( |ejuspiooy
afewe(q |eapooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy

alqo AseuoilElS YuMm UOISI||0D
Wyl

afeweq |ejuaprooy

Hne4 je d1 - uois|jo)
afiewe( |ejuspiooy

abeweq |ejuapiooy

abeweq |ejuspoy

abeweq [euapiooy

abeweq |ejuspiooy

abewe( |ejuapiooy

abeweq |ejuapiooy

Ineq e d1 - uois|io)
abeweq [ejuapoy

8lqo Aseuonels yim uoisiiod
abewe( |ejuspiody

alqo Aseuonels yum uoisi|jo9
abewe( |eyuspiooy

abeweq |ejuepiooy

sbewe( |ejuspiooy

yne4 je psuj - uoisijjop
aBeweq |ejuapiooy

abewe(q [ejuapoy

yned je psuj - uoisijoy
abeweq [ejuapoy

abeweq |ejuepiooy

abewe( [ejuapiooy

alqo Aieuonels yim uoisi|jod
ebewe( |ejuapoy

abeweq |ejuspoay

afewe( [ejuapoy

yned je 41 - uoisjjon
abeweq |ejuapioay

abeweq |eyuapiooy

algo Aseuonels yum uois||joD
abeweq |ejuapiooy

abeweq |ejuapooy

abeweq |ejuspiooy

abeweq |eyuappoy

abewe(] [ejuaplooy

abeweq [ejuapiooy

abeweq [ejuapiooy

abelweq [ejuapiooy

algQ Aueuoliels yim uoisijio)
afieweq |[euepoy

¥Loz/e0/02
¥102/€0/60
L0Z/E0/OL
vLozZ/eo/cl
¥LOZ/E0/P0
¥102/€0/02
¥102/20/82
¥102Z/€0/G0
v102/20/1
¥L0Z/20/61
¥1L0ZIZ0/LL
¥10Z/20/02
yLoz/eoel
vLOZ/20/ZL
LR TALAV AR
¥LOZ/20/61
rLoz/ieo/Le
¥102/20/50
yLoz/eo/ge
PLOZ/20/LL
¥1L0zZ/10/0€
¥L0Z/20/%0
¥L0Z/20/€0
¥L0Z/L0/62
¥102/€0/S0
¥10Z/€0/G0
¥102/10/82
yLoZ/L0/81L
vLOZ/LO/SL
yLoZreo/el
€LozreLoe
€L02/2LILL
¥10Z/1L0/60
EL0Z/ZHLL
€Loz/eLioL
£102/211S0
€Loz/izLelL
€L0Z/ZLIF0
€L0zZ/2Le0
€10Z/2H/¥0
€Loz/LLIsE
¥L0Z/20/LL
¥10Z/L0/60
€L0Z/L 102
€L0¢/eLiv0
€L0Z/LLISL
€LOZ/LLISL
€L0Z/LLISE
€L0Z/LLi8L
€Loz/Liiee
ELOZ/LLLL
€LOZ/LLILL

¥102/20/90
¥102/£0/S0
¥10Z/E0/P0
¥L0zZ/eorco
v102/20/52
vlLozreoiee
¥L0Z/20/L2
¥102/20/02
v1021e0/61
¥1L0Z/20/L1L
AL TArAVE 4
vL0Zreoret
¥10€/20/2l
vLOZ/20/L L
¥10Z/Z0/L1
¥102/20/80
¥102/20/50
¥102/20/€0
P1L0Z/10/1E
PLOZ/L0/62
¥102Z/L0/62
vLOZ/L0/8e
¥102/L0/L2
vLozro/ee
vL02/L0/1e
¥102/1.0/0¢2
vLocrLoml
vLOZILO/SE
¥10Z/1L0/v1
¥102/10/90
elozizigl
eLozreH9l
(AN A A A
€Loz/zLolL
€102/21/90
AN AA T
(AT AA T A
€102/2120
€LoZ/ZL1L0
€LozrLLee
£102Z/LLISE
€LozZ/LLze
eloz/L e
€L0Z/LL6L
€L02/1 181
€L0Z/LLIvL
€L02/L 1YL
ELOC/LLvL
€Lozg/LiLeL
€L0Z/LLILL
€102/1 160
L0271 180

6S0CEEY
2998z¢el
88/8Z¢cp
sleoeey
FAZ 1 TAY 4
Liezeey
6.552¢Ey
S80.2ey
geeecey
Z265zZey
99cicer
Logzeey
yreocey
€kioger
eeoozey
[xaaang
L60gEEy
058.L1ER
8Z.LGEEY
blo6LEY
26951EY
LEECLLEY
0S691EF
69¥9LEY
Lovizer
8LELEEY
GGZSLEY
9551 LEY
ereoley
88€02ZEr
20vsoey
Y60E0EY
01s80¢cy
E€E600EY
2zs00ey
o986y
¥82e0ey
8zseecy
96.L.62¢
LZl86Zy
S6.v62Y
L896LEY
L1980EY
86£62Y
89¥86<Y
Levi6ey
6L¥L62Y
Livi6er
€L126er
€18962y
286682r
1e.682y

Page 150

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

L1'619%
00°262$
81'659%
90962
00°09%
151268
(1sD 19%3)
pied [eloL

09°'846'E¥LS
90'962$
pr'e9%
00'65e$
01'990°2$
00°009%
89°590°L$
¥r'e9s
00°65e$
00'55¢$
00°0%
¥6'v8Z$
0Z'80¥$
00'8e€$
90°962%
90'96Z$
8.'620'cs
8LyZe’Ls
00'6.%
00°65¢€$
90'962%
00'65€$
S¥'18G%
00°09%
16'605%
90'962¢
96'25¢€$
8% 1668
00'65€$
01'891°9%
90'962%
00'55€$
90'962%
00'65€$
00'02L$
252958
000Z1$
16'€96%
00'GSe$
00'v1G$
00'65€$
00'65€$
G1'v88%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

000

0008

00°0$
sjewnsy

00°08
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0003
00°0%
0008
0008
0008
00°0%
00°0%
000$
00°0%
000$
00'0%
00°0%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%

L1'619%
00'262$
g1'659%
90'962%
00°09%
16°126%

ajeq ol pled

09°816'CPLS
90°962$
p'€9%
00'55£$
01°990'2$
00'009%
89'G90'L$
vr'e9$
00'55€$
00°'SSES
000$
v6'782$
0Z'80v$
00'8£€$
90°962%
90'962¢$
8.'620'c$
g1'pZe'LS
00'6.$
00°85€$
90'962¢$
00°55¢€$
S 28G%
00°09%
16'605$
90'962$
96'25€$
8t 155%
00°55€$
01'851's$
90'962%
00'SS€$
90'962%
00'55¢$
00°0ZL$
16°€95%
00°0ZL$
1669593
00°65e$
00'¥1G$
00°G5e$
00'55€$
S1'v88%

00°000'}$
0003
00°000°'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
ssaox3

00°000°0Z%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°'L$
00°0%
00'0%
000$
00'0%
000$
000%
00°000°L$
000$
000$
00'0%
00'0%
00°000°'L$
00°000'L$
000$
00'0%
000$
000%
00°000°'L$
0003
000$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%

v/pasieuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuld
y/pasieuly
y/pasieuly

snjeig

v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeul4
v/pasieul4
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
y/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pesiieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeul
v/pasieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasi|euldy
v/pasijeuly
Y/pauadp
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuld
v/pasijeuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly
v/pesieuly
v/pasieuly
w/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly
v/pesijeuly

A
N
A
N
N

N

VLrVO
86SAND

}ne4 je psu) - uois||jo)
sbewe( |ejuaplooy

OLEWND MousUn d/L Pasied IS|IUm pBwa

099aNW4
LPEMHH

abeweq |eyuspiooy
afeweq |ejuspaoy

#90MA MOUY d/L Padied Isiiym pabueq

Jned Wy isy BdIYsA

ZZ 2222222222222 Z2Z2222Z22Z2Z2ZZrr2Z2Z2>r2Z2Z2ZZ2>22Z22Z

eSpMZd
89149
19800H
9393
SLSAND
NrLS
0699X1H
929dWD
16034
vLrYO
8914419
€E6HZ3
6L8MMI
088100
LLLand
0664xd
y8Zd1la
LLINSD
BEZYIH
6924N9D
L12M4d

asne) sso7

abewe(] [ejuapooy

abeweq |ejuapooy

afeweq |euapooy

alqo Aeuonels uim uoisi|jod
abeweq |guapoy

abiewe( |ejuapiooy

afieweq |ejuapooy

abeweq |eluapooy

abewe(q |gjuapiooy

une4 je psuj - u
Hnedje d| - uoisjjod
abewe( |eyuapiooy

abewe( |eyuapiooy

abeweq [ejuapoy

abewe( |ejuspiooy
wsiepuep/abeweq sn
alqo Aieuonelg yum uolsijod
abeweq [ejuspiooy

afeweq |eluapiaoy

abeweq |ejuspiooy

abeweq [ejuspiooy

965d N4 Mouy| d/L paxted 1siium pabweq

S9ZHLO
200V
604d10
20Lvd4d
2SZO0H
lriedd
2ETVYSO
952dM3
crrH1E
LYZ4
815034
EELIVO
82EAHYH
€LrYO
2/630H
18884
Lebsad
06M3
8G9HL3
0SHT4

abewe( [euspooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
abewe( [eapoay
abewe( [ejuapiooy
sbeweq [euaplooYy
sbeweq [ejuspiooy
jine4 je psuj - uois||je)
abewe( [gjuapooy
abewe( [ejuspiooy
sbeweq |ejuaplooy
abeweq [ejueplooy
abeweq [ejuapiooy
afeweq ejuapiooy
sbeweq ejuapioy
abeweq ejuapiooy
afeweq ejuapoy
abeweq |ejuapiooy
abeweq jejuapiooy
abeweq [elwapooy
afeweq |2lapiooy

v1L02/L0/62
vLozg/L0ive
¥102/20/%2
¥L02/L0/ L2
10Z/L0/E2
vLOZ/L0/L0
pauoday ajeq

vLOZ/LO/LL
vLOZ/L0/SL
¥102/L0/80
v102/90/22
¥102/80/L0
#102/L0/10
102/90/L1
102/90/1 1
LOZ/90/1L
FLOZ/90/ 1L
¥1L0Z/S0/62
¥10Z/50/0€
¥102/50/0€
¥LoZ/s0/2e
y102/s0/e2
vLoZ/s0/ee
vLoz/s0/LE
PLOZ/S0/PL
¥102/50/L0
¥102Z/S0/L0
¥102/50/90
¥102/50/60
¥102/S0/20
¥102/S0/v
PLOZIPOILL
vLOZ/v0IZL
¥1.02/90/G0
¥L0Z/v0/E0
yL0z/e0/92
¥L0z/e0/ge
YLOZ/EO/EL
vLoz/eo/8l
YLOZ/E0/LL
¥L0Z/90/9L
¥LOZ/F0/LL
¥102/70/S0
¥L0Z/¥0/S0
PLOZ/IC0/VL
¥10Z/p0/60
vLOZ/EO/LL
PLOZ/E0/LL
vLOZ/e0/0L

vioz/Lone
v102/L0/91
¥1L02/L0/9L
¥1L0Z/L0/7L
#102/L0/20
¥102/L0/20
ajeq sson

0LvLLEY
SP0SLEY
268Y.LEY
£99¢eLeh
L6briEY
99£0.E¥
JaquinN wiejd

GL0Z/L0/L0 O} ¥LOZ/LO/LO POLIRd

¥1L0Z/LO/LO
¥102/L0/10
¥102/90/0E
¥102/90/9¢
¥ 102/90/€C
¥10Z/90/6 L
¥102/90/91
¥102/90/60
¥102/90/90
¥10¢/90/S0
vL0Z/S0Ive
yL0z/s0/ee
¥102/50/02
¥102/50/02
¥1L02/S0/6 L
vL0Z/S0/6 L
vLozZ/so/6L
¥1L0Z/S0/2L
¥102/S0/S0
¥102/S0/S0
¥102/50/L0
¥ L02/v0/LE
vL0ZvOILL
¥ L02/v0/SL
vL0ZIv0IvL
¥102/€0/9¢
L0Z/E0/vE
¥102/E0/ve
L0Z/e0/ve
rLOZ/ED/BL
vLog/eoiLL
PL0Z/E0/LL
LoZ/eoirL
v1L0g/eo/cl
LoZ/eo/eL
PLOZ/e0/e L
L0Z/eo/e L
rLoZ/eo/eL
L0Z/EDZL
rL0Z/ED/ZL
¥ LOZ/E0/0L
vLoZ/eo/oL

9zZ0ELED
eglziey
08969€EY
15b998d
Y0Z6LEY
£6149€F
6£929€Y
YEZ09EY
SvZ09eY
FAANNE i
8Z89SEY
Lyv95EY
/495y
8z8esEy
BEFYSEY
FASTA 4% 4
PEEESEY
861156
L1I8VEY
6198vEY
0Li8YEY
0556¥EY
9ZZiveEY
85015€p
LLbTrer
¥S80VEY
09Z85EY
101188y
2LBSEEY
9695EEY
PA: TAA %N
BYLZEEY
zeeieey
08EZ9eY
G990FEY
GEZGREEY
Z158€6€h
GlS0EEYr
GE8EEEY
eeeleey
666621
£9162EY

Page 151

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

59'c6%
810078
¥0°25.$
L5'GEES
86°L0€'2$
8.°00¥$
00'591$
90'962$
00'85€$
96'282$
00'S5€$
95'LY8'r$
00'¥vL$
00'6L$
z6'zie'es
00°065$
00's5€$
SL'P0LLS
00'0$
25'96v%
00'85€$
8c'€5e$
00GL¥$
85°061'c$
00'55€$
£7'082$
00°056$
90'962$
00°0$
90'962$
67'050°L$
00°55€$
SS6TY'TS
00'55€$
000$
00'55€$
98°'291'%$
00'55¢$
L6'605$
€€81'Z$
96'26€$
08'G95$
00'08%
00°65¢€$
01'9¥5$
21'904'2$
8y L2y
00591%
6v'Sr1$
00°0vS$
92'9¢5$
00°0%

00'0$
00'0%
00'0$
00°0$
000%
00'0%
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
00°0$
000%
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
000$
00'0%
000%
000$
000%
000%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
0003
000$
00'0%
000$
000$
18'0%
000%$
000$
00'0$
000$
00'0$
000%
000$
000$
000$
000%
000$
000%
00'0%
000%
000%
0003
000$
000$
000$

G9'e6%
8L°00v$
¥0°2548
LG'GEES
86'20€'2$
81°00¢$
00'591L$
90°'962$
00'85€$
96'282%
00'55€$
95°Lr8'vS
00¥PLS
00'6.%
Z6ZIE'eS
00'065%
00'SSES
SL'P0L'LS
00°0$
25'96%%
00'86£$
8£'EGES
00°GL¥$
85°061'c$
00°65€$
£p'082$
00°056$
90°'962$
00°0$
90'962%
67°050°LS
00'55£$
89'8Cr'TS
00'SSE$
00'0%
00°55¢$
98°291L'v$
00'65E$
16'606%
£L°€8L'ZS
96'26€%
08'G96%
00°08%
00°G5€$
01°9pS$
2190228
8y Levs
00°G9L$
6Y'SPLS
00°0¥S$
92'9e5%
000%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00000°L$
00'0%
00'L$
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°L$
00'0%
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°0%
000%
00'L$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°000°1$
00°0$
00°0%
00°000°'1$
00°0%
00°0%
000%
00°0$
000%
00°000°L$
00°0%
00'0%
0003
00°0%
00°0%
000%

v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasijeuly
y/pauado
v/paesijeuly
v/pasijeuly

v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuty
v/pasjeuly
v/pesijeuly
vipesieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuldy
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieutd
v/pesijeuly
v/pasieuly

v/pesijeuly
y/pauadg
v/pasijeuld

v/pestieuly
v/pasiieuld
v/pasijeuld
v/pasijeuld

v/pasieuld
v/pesieuly

v/pesijeurd
y/pasijeuly

> EZZZZ - ZZZZZZZZ2rZZEZEZR2ZZZZZrEZrZrZZrZZEZrZ2>r>rZZZZZZ2>Z2ZZZZ2

G98rA3
207V
HOZLZ

69Y0ONO
0B6SNIWH
20V
€86S1H
29Zx4

PEZLAX

Z28.4SMd

€51aHY
6¥ADd
PSNAS
66V H
6£vAdO
SGLSYOH
61L6MH
891 MO
PP6AOH
902223
8.2ZHg
89009
099H13
SSEMIr3
01909
99¢0rH
LELTMO
6ESMAS
069DMH
0699MH
NrLS
68.4dO
EVSNLO
89009
PYSNLD
£8N33
25200H
LGLAHO
20V
rangy
10Ld44

SOEHro
S6LAND

(45 EE
0299s4
SP9OMA

¢8034
LEGSVS
$£2010

9z3493
WGELE]

abewe( |ejuapiooy
afeweq |eluapiooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
ebeweq [eluapiaoy
HNE4 je psu| - uoisijioD
sbeweq |ejuapiooy
Hnegje dl - uoisjjop
abeuwe( |ejuapiooy
abeweq [euapiaoy
afewe(q |ejuapiooy
sbewe(] |2juspiooy
yne4 je psuj - uois|jjod
}ne4 je psu| - uols|jo)
abeweq [ejuapiooy
8[qQ Aseuoels yim uoisyjo)
sbewe( |ejuspiooy
abeweq |ejuapiooy
abewe(q |ejuspiooy
Hine4 e psuj - uols|jod
afeweq |ejuapiooy
afeweq |ejuapiooy
slqo Aleuone)s yum uois)jod
abewe(] |eyuspiooy
8lqQ Ateuonels yum uoisijod
abeweq |eyuspiooy
abeweq |ejuspiooy
abewe( |eyuapiooy
abewe(] |ejuspiooy
abewe(] |eyuapiooy
afewe(q |ejuapiooy
abeweq [ejuepiooy
sfewe(q |ejuapooy
affewe(q |ejuspiooy
abeweq |ejuapooy
}ne4 je psuj - uolsyjoD
abewe( |ejuspiooy
Hne4 je psuj - uois!|jop
abewe( |ejuapiooy
abeweq |ejuapiooy
alqo Aseuoneis yum uoisijoD
abeweq [ejuspiooy
abeuweq |uapiooy
afeweq [eluapiooy
afeweq [eluapiooy
sbewe( |ejuspiooy
alqo Areuonelg yim uoIs!oD
abewe( |ejus
yne4je d| - uoisjjop
Hned je d\ - uoisjion
affeweq |ejuapiooy
abeweq |eyuspiooy
}ne4 je psuj - uoisi|oD

siloz/Lo/Le
SLoz/eo/se
S10Z/20/€0
SL0Z/10/22
S1.02/10/80
SL0Z/10/S0
¥LOZIELIVE
yLOZICLIGL
PLOZIELILL
PLOZIZLISL
vLOZ/IZHZL
¥L0Z/21I60
vLOZIZHLL
yLOZ/ZLIE0
viLoz/zLeo
vLOZ/LLLE
vLoZ/LHLE
FLOZ/ZLIL0
yLOZ/LLIYE
pLoz/LLiLe
vLozZ/LLLZ
vLoz/LLi9z
vLOZ/LLI6L
PLOZ/LLILL
vLOZ/LLIZL
YLOZILLILL
vLozZ/LLISE
¥LOZ/LLIOL
pLOZ/LLIOL
¥102/01/182
vLoZ/oLee
yLoz/oLee
yLoz/oL/e
PLOZ/OL/LE
yLoz/oLEL
¥Loz/oLi0lL
¥L0Z/0L/80
¥L0zZ/0L160
yLoz/eore
¥L0Z/0L/L0
vL0Z/60/0E
¥L0Z/60/€0
¥102/60/20
¥102/80/62
v10¢/80/2¢
¥10Z/80/2}
¥102/80/21
¥1.02/80/S0
¥10Z/80/90
¥1.02/80/80
¥102/80/11L
vLozg/Lolee

SLozZ/Loree
§102/10102
SL0Z/L0/61
SLOZ/LO/L L
LA ArAR RS
viozieree
vLoZ/eLi6L
vLOZ/ELISL
PLOZELILL
PLOZ/ZLI0L
vL0Z/ZLI60
¥1L02/21LIL0
YLOZ/CLISO
YLOZIZLIL0
vLOZ/LLIOE
yLozg/Liise
¥LOZ/LLISe
¥102/L 1102
PLOZ/LLI0Z
PLOZ/LLI6L
vLOZ/LLIgL
FLoZ/LL8L
PLOZ/LLILL
vLOZ/LLIOL
PLOZ/LLILO
¥102/1 1190
v LOZ/LLISO
¥1LOZ/LLIS0
PLOZ/LLIED
¥102/01/82
v1LOZ/0LI0Z
¥102/0L6L
vLoZ/0L6L
FLOZ/IOLEL
¥102/0L/80
¥102/01L/L0
¥LOZ/OL/LO
¥10Z/60/61
¥102/60/91
¥10Z/60/5 1
¥102/60/60
¥102/60/10
¥102/80/82
¥102/80/L2
¥1oe/80/ee
¥102/80/60
¥102/80/90
¥102/80/%0
¥10Z/80/1L0
¥1L02/LO/LE
¥10¢/L0/62
v10Z/L0/8€

L9862y
86E0tY
LLIZEYY
€1982vY
SLOVEYY
¥88LerYy
9lvievy
ZresLyy
GSE6LYY
09€8LYY
92Z8LLYY
0eeLivy
0LELLYY
LySyLyy
888¥ LY
€592y
it AR 44
LivELPP
(121748 44
cLIZIYY
189211
FEOZLYY
97001L¥Y
192.L0vY
€0v.L0PY
20960v¥
9ESL LYY
¥8990%%
68990vY
S09Z0vy
65510v¥
ozsiovy
19LLOVY
LO6EOYY
LE066EY
60286EY
0SELEEY
89..6€F
G60C6EY
2£696¢EY
898Y6EY
11698¢€Y
06598¢€Y
19858¢eY
LyBE8EY
69019€Y
L1108¢Ep
8F68.LER
€288.EY
L186LEY
ogLosey
VLELLEY

Page 152

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

00'80L%
000%
262968
26 0L'1L$
90'99¢%
Sl'veas
8¢°0YL'ZS
66665
00°55€$
£2°226'L%
$6'022'L$
00°0%
61163
00'09%
00'6.%
19°86%'L$
90'962%
00°'55E$
00'0$
L9'PE6'ES
00°55€S
00°02r$
75098
$6°258%
00'0.$
¥v'c9%
252288
£ 1LE9%
00°'GSES
92'92c$
292268
00°6SES
¥Z'166$
96'¥S'LS
00'666$
00'65€%
90'96Z%
00°GL¥$
8L00v%
00°009%
00'55€$
006.%

6E VLT LS
8'L56'2%
¥6'2.8'9%
00°65€%
000%
00°09%
LLbL8%
G1'¥88%
00°69L$
90'962%

000$
000$
000$
000%
00'0%
000$
000%
000$
00'0%
000$
000%
00'0%$
000%
000%
00'0%$
00'0%
000%
000%
000$
000%
000$
000%
000$
000$
000$
000%
000$
000$
000$
00'0%
000%
000$
000%
000%
000$
000%
000$
000$
000%
000%
000%
000%
000$
00'0%
000$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
000$
00'0$
000$
00°0%

00'801L%
00'0%
252958
2520118
90'99€%
Sl'v88%
8e0vL'zs
GS'6668
00'G5€$
£2°226'L$
v6'022'L$
00°0$
61°16.$
00'09%
00'6.%
19'86%'L$
90'962%
00'S5ES
000%

L9 VEB'ES
00'55€$
00'0zZt$
¥¥'5099
v5'258%
00'04%
Pr'eos
26'zzes
€¥'1£99
00'65e$
9z'9z¢es
z6zees
00'65€$
¥2'166%
96'vrS' 1S
00°666$
00'65€$
90'962$
00°GLv$
8.°00v%
00°009%
00°55€$
00'5.%
6EVLT'LS
v8'L56'CS
¥6'2.8'9%
00°G5E$
00°0%
00°09%
LL'v189
SL've8s
00°691$
90°'962$

000%
000%
000$
00°000°'L$
000$
000%
00°000°L$
00°0%
000%
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00'0%
000$
00'0%
000%
000%
000%
000$
000%
00000 L$
00°0%
000%
00°000°'L$
00°000°'L$
000$
000$
000$
00°000°L$
00°0%
000%
000%
00'0%
000$
000%
00'0%
000$
00'0%
00°0%
000%
000%
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°000°L$
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00°0$
00'0%
00°L$
00°0%

v/paseuld

v/pasiieuly
v/pasiieuld

v/pasifeuld
w/pasijeury
v/pasifeuld

v/pesijeutd
v/pesijeury

v/pasieuly
v/posteuld
v/paseuly
v/posyeuld
v/paseuly
v/pasiuly
v/pasieuld
v/pasieuly

ui4
v/pasieury
v/pasijeuly

v/pasiieuld
v/pastieury
v/pasijeuld

v/pasieuld
v/posijeuld
v/pastieuly
v/pasijeurd
w/pasijeuly

E Z E Z ZZZr 2222 ZZZZZZ2ZZ2ZZZZrZZ2Zr>rZ22Z2rZ2Z2ZZZZ>rr>rZZrZZ>rZrZ

0Z8xMmd
92IONH
9e60uH
9€6014
¥62Ns4d
€86S1H
0LIHOH
0L1HDH
L6234
9€2aH
16672
€vLd13
oeggaar
1479
Z6erod
OZ0LY
SYEdAH
ZrLo0d
gOAPL

Jine e psuj - uol
8lqo Aieuonels yim uoisijod
Jne e psuj - uoisijjo)

yne je psu| - uol

efewe( |ejuapooy

ne4 je psuj - uois|j0D

abewe( |ejuapooy

algo Aieuoneis yum uoisi|jod

abeweq [ejuapiooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
afieweq |eluapiooy
abeweq |euspiooy

afeweq [eluapiooy
abewe( |eyuapiooy
afeweq [eluapiaoy
abewe( |ejuapiooy
abewe( |ejuspiooy
abeweq [ejuaplooy
110D

Z09E0OH WoU dfL paxed isiium pabueq

15034
YOEZWH
2094d0H
0820M4
9PErmH
+087NH
26100
819009
EPEOHH
£61LNSO
LESvaa
JARA L -E]
l=ialerA
¥erOdH
SL6MYH
64LOMH
€L8INH
¢hvHg
IMHOY
SL9AND
£S18HY
6L6MH
VIN
£59ML3
SLBWD3
8E9NDA
G98rA3
SOEHrO

L6YOro
8399
8l2asa

Hne4 je psu| - uol

abewe( |ejuspiooy
abewe( |ejuapiooy

ne4 je psu| - uoisyjo)
algo Aueuone)s yum uoisijon

abeweq [ejusapiooy
sbewe( [ejuspiooy
afewe(q |ejuspiooy
abeweq [ejuapiooy
abeweq [euapooy
abewe(q [ejuap!
abeweq [ejuapiooy
sbewe( [ejuspooy
abeweq |ejuspiooy
abewe(] |ejuspiooy
abewe( [ejuspooy
abeweq |ejuapooy
abewe( |ejuapiaoy
abeweq [ejuapiooy
abewe(q] [ejuapaoy
abewe( [juapiooy
abewe( |ejuapiooy
afewe( |ejuapiaoy
afewe(q [euapiaoy

Hne4je 41 - uois|iod
Jne je psuj - UoIS|||oD

sbewe( |ejus

afeweq |ejuapiooy
abeweq [ejuapiooy
abeweq |ejuapiooy

Hned e d1 - uois|iod

abeweq [ejuapiooy

§102/90/80
§1L02/50/02
SL0Z/S0/8L
S102/50/61
§102/50/90
SLOZ/S0/LL
S1L0Z/S0/S1
S1L0Z/S0/L0
S1L0Z/90/51
S102Z/S0/%0
SLOZ/P0/0E
S10Z/S0/S0
S102/50/L0
SLozrvoiee
SL0ZivoiLe
SL0Z/v0/Le
SL0ZIP0/91
SLoZ/ivoie
SLOZ/vo/EL
SL0c/voIEL
SLOZ/vOISL
SLOZ/vOIvL
SLOZ/vO/EL
SLOZ/voIEL
S1L0Z/v0/L0
SLOZ/P0/LO
SLOZ/F0/L0
SlLozZ/vo/ee
SL0Z/e0/5e
S10Z/€0/0E
SLOZ/e0/Le
SLOZ/E0/E L
SLOZ/eo/LL
S10Z/€0/02
SL0Z/e0/se
SLOZ/ED/EL
S10Z/€0/90
SLOZ/E0/ED
SL0Z/e0/0)
S102/€0/90
S10Z/e0/50
S10Z/20/5e
SLoz/eo/el
sLoz/eo/e
slozreoiee
sLoz/zo/el
SLoz/reo/nsl
S1L0Z/20/%0
S1L0Z/20/%0
SL0Z/10/0€
SLozZ/Lo/ee
S102/20/9L

Sioeg/sosl
Sioz/so/el
S102/50/21
S102/50/80
5102/50/90
S102/50/50
§102/50/10
§10Z/v0/0€
S10Z/v0/62
SL0Z/vofee
S102/v0/8e
§102/v0/8¢
§Lozivoree
S102it0/9L
SL0Ziv0/EL
SLozivoel
SL0ZIv0/EL
§102/v0/0L
S102/70/01L
S102/%0/L0
SLOZ/P0/LO
S102/v0/L0
SLOZ/P0/20
§102/€0/L2
SLoZren/le
SL02ren/Le
§102/€0/5¢
S102/E0/ve
sLoz/eo/ee
S10zZ/e0/el
slozreoel
§102/20/01
SL0Z/e0/L0
S102/£0/90
S102/20/E0
S102/E0/€0
Sl0efe/Le
S102/20/92
S10¢/20/5¢
S10¢/20/s¢
Slozreo/ee
S102/Z0/61
S10Z/20/LL
Slozgfeoft
S102/20/€1
S102/20/L1L
S102/20/50
§102/20/20
sLoz/Lo/ee
sLoz/Lo/ee
GL0z/L0/Le
SLoz/Lo/92

60L¥ Lot
L2669%1
25089t
9520L7%
GZ969bY
B6.v59tP
S0889b
A0Zvatt
Bt Liby
90LY9bYy
$95E9bY
88YEIVY
L0ZYorY
19965t
5/68GYY
696857
ZeTLSHY
zZL685YY
YaLLSYY
1095ty
QZ LISy
88995t
9ov LSt
pLZLSHY
LEQESHY
L0LZSHE
8LGESHY
08165t
11905+
99915t
BSLSYY
0BY9TYY
ZL9SPYY
LLOBY Y
YBZ0SHY
8L L6bY
£EBEY Y
8ShThrY
[BOSYYY
£58EYYY
erSErvy
8090V ¥Y
bSOy
Y6 LEEYY
ObF6ETY
SEVIEYY
zLz6eth
LpOeEYY
029ttty
Sh8LERY
998LEPY
t00.LEYY

Page 153

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

€9°099°L$
000%
65 /76'LS
00°0%
16'95%
66'LF9'LS
or'veL'LLS
¥8°226'L$
00'0%
LGPE0'LS
00'0%
000%
PLY0Z'LS
58°125%
90'vE6'eS
00°0%
£8'966'62%
8v'GLES
€7265'L3
£oELE'L$
90'9.+'c$
18'0v8'2$
000%
000%
00'0%
96'Z12'L$
00°0%
00GLL'ZS
000%
00'59L%
PG LLLGS
8L'02E'L$
(159 19x3)
pled |eyoL

62°502'26$
v7'e98
00'55€$
00°55¢$
00'55¢€$
00°55€$
00°50¥$
00'55€$
00'55¢$
00°55€$
69°606'L$
0,'801$
TSTPYS
00°s5€$
£6'8v1'2$
18'50E"es
vy L

00'0$
0003
000%
00'0$
000$
00'0%
00'0$
000$
000%
000%
000%
00'0%
00'0$
000%
00'0$
00'0%
00'0$
00'0$
000$
00'0$
0008
0008
00'0$
000$
00'0%
00'0%
000%
00'0$
00'0$
00'0$
00'0%
00'0%
sjewys3y

18'0%
00'0%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
00'0%
0008
00'0%
00'0%
00°0%
0008
000$
000%
000%
000%

£9°099'L$
00'0%
65°/v6'L$
00°0%
16'79G$
66'L¥9'L$
o' PeL'LLS
¥8'225'L$
00°0%
LS'PE0'LS
00°0$
00°0%
¥L¥0Z'L$
S8°'125%
90'FE6'ES
00°0%
£8'966'62%
8t'sle$
£2'265'1$
€9'ele'Ls
90°9.¢'€$
18'0v2'2¢
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
96ZLZ'1$
00°0$
00'6LL'ES
00°0$
006914
G LLL'GS
8L'02¢'1$
ejeQ 03 pled

Tr'Yoz'L6$
¥v'€9%
00°55€$
00°GSES
00°55€$
00°S5€$
00°S0¥$
00°GS€$
00°65¢€$
00°65¢€$
69'606'L$
0L'801$
PARAL
00°55¢$
£6'8rL'z$
18'50€'c$
¥rLvPS

00°000°L$
00°000'L$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00°000°}L$
00000°L$
00'0%
00'000°L$
00°000°L$
00'0%
00000°L$
00°000°L$
00000°'L$
000%
00'0$
00'000°L$
000%
00°000°L$
00°000°'L$
00'000°L$
00'000°L$
00°0%
000%
00°000'+$
0003
00'0%
00'000°L$
00°000°L$
00'000°L$
00°000°L$
$590X3

00°€00°€Z$
00'0%

00°000°'L$
00°0%
000$
00'0$
007000°L$
000%
00°0%

N 28039

A LOSWOH

v/pasijeul4 A eslarr
VYHAHLIM A

/pesijeuld A Onagg

A L1898M'vYH

A $8.104

v/pasiieulq A Lesore

v/pasijeul4 A 68104

A owaog

N 1ZAR49)

! A L29dWO

v/pasijeuld A YIEZWH

v/pesijeulq A PLIYO

v/pasieulq A 649009

v/pasijeuly A Leenar
v/pasieuly A

v/pasijeuly N EYSNLD

v/pasieuly A FeerH

v/pasieuly A €0SMOH

A OLEWND

A L4719

N LPZMHH

v/pasijeuly A EVEOUH

v/pasijeuld N L6POro

A dNZrY

N €LEZNH

! A 09¥NSH

\/pasijeuty N L0ESZH

v/pasijeuly A PPSNLO

A 9.€drH

A ¢8034d

}ned 1y iy apdIysp

N 9¥6SZO

N €803d

N §18034

N #8.04d

N 881YvVO

N 60LM9

! N LZ9dNO
v/pasijeuly N L29dWO
v/pasieul4 N POPMYO
v/pasijeul4 A 82CHvH
N vdal

v/pasijeuld N 2419
v/pasijeul4 N ¥L29SH
v/pesieuld A 628300
v/pasijeul4 N 06SM1H
v/pasijeul4 N LEELAM

alqo Aieuoneig yum uol
Jined je psu| - uol

alqQ Aueuonels yim uoisioD
abeweq (ejuapiooy

alqo Aueuonels yim uois||jod
alqo Aeuonels uim uol
elqQ Aseuonels ynm uoj
Jined je psu| - uol

INe4 je psu| - uois|fjoD
afeweq [ejuaplooy
juepiooy pabay

Une4 e psu| - uoislio)

JIned je psu| - uoisijo)

8lqQ Aseuonels yim uoisi|jod
algQ Ateuonelg yym uoisijod
Ined je psu| - Uois!|jo)

weul

Inedie di - uois|jod
afewe( [eyuapiooy

algQ Aieuonels yym uoisi|o)
alqQ Aeuonelg yim uois|[0D
afqo Aieuonels ym uo
abewe( (eyuapiooy

1Ine e psu| - uoisio)
ommc...mn_ |EluapIaoy

alqo Aieuoielg yim uoisijod
abewe( [ejus

Jne4je d1 - uois|iod

Nned e 41 - uois|ion

Nned je d| - uoisjiod

8lqQ AieuonElS UM UOIS!|0D
algo Aieuonels yym uoisijjo)
@sney sso7

abewe( [ejuspiooy
abewe( |eusplooy
abewe( (ejuspiooy
abewe( [ejuapiooy
abeweq [eluaplooy
abeweq [euapiody
abeweq [ejuapooy
abeweq [ejuspiooy
abewe(] [ejuaplooy
ne4 je psu| - uoisijjod
afeweq |euapaoy
afeweq |euappoy
abewe( |ejuepiooy
iIned e psu| - uois!jog
yned je d1 - uosjio)
abewe(] |ejuapiooy

9L02Z/10/92
9L02Z/10/02
9L0Z/10/LL
L10Z/LLiEe
910Z/10/20
9L0Z/Lo/SL
SLoZieLiee
SLozfeLie
SLOZIZLI9L
SLOZ/ZHP0
SLOZ/LLI0E
9L0Z/LL/0E
SLOZ/LLI0E
SLOZ/LLHOoE
SLOZ/LL0E
SLoZ/LLIEE
SLOZ/LL20
SLoz/oL/Le
SL0Z/LL60
S102Z/60/0€
sLoz/eo/ce
SLOZ/e0/vL
SL0Z/60/SL
S10Z/80/10
S102/80/90
S102/80/L0
SL0Z/L0/LE
SL0Z/L0/E
S1L0Z/L0/92
SLoz/Lo/Le
SL0Z/L0/02
SLOZ/L0/9L
peuaday ejeq

S102/£0/20
SL0Z/L0/10
S1L0Z/L0/10
SLOZ/L0/1L0
SL0Z/L0/20
SL0Z/L0/FL
SL0Z/90/L1
SLOZ/90/LL
SLOZ/90/ 1L
SL0Z/90/L1
SLOZ/90/LL
S102/90/20
S102/90/60
S102/50/92
S102/50/S¢
S102/90/60

9102/10/9¢
9102/L0/6L
9102/10/60
S102/20/L)
Sloegferes
S1ozeLee
Sioefelioz
S102Z/ZLI02
SLogieLiLL
S10Z/2L1L0
SLoZ/LLI0E
sloz/Liee
SloZ/Liie
SL0Z/LLIGL
SLOZ/LLI6)
SLoZ/LL6L
SiLoz/oLee
sioz/oLae
SlogioLvl
slozreo/ce
Slozreofze
SlLoZ/eofLL
S102/60/S0
S10Z/80/€0
S102/80/€0
SL0e/L0/62
S102/L0/v2
Sioe/Lo/ke
Sloz/Lo/e
S102/20/02
S102/L0/4)
S10Z/L0/vL
ajeq ss07

68¥0SSY
£BESPSY
68817SY
ZLLS¥LLOON
ELOVYSY
0599¥Sy
€50LvSy
8LEOVSY
L096€ST
906€ESY
9geeesy
SPLLISOY
S862ESY
Slecesy
9ZLZESY
S¥662Sy
£6.1€25Y
£88lesy
LrLsesy
L6215y
€5LLLSk
€¥980SY
026.0S¥
S6S.6¥Y
LyS6YY
LS9.6v1
8:7R45144
06916¢F
Er9L6PY
0LL16vF
S6206¥Y
98068%Y
dequinNy wie|o

910Z/L0/L0 ©3 SLOZ/LO/LO POlied

S102/20/10
$102/90/0¢€
Sloz/eo/ee
S102/90/9¢
SLozZ/e0/0e
SlLoz/e0/8l
S102/90/01
S102/90/01
S102/90/0}
S102/90/70
S102/90/10
§102/50/82
5102/50/9¢
Sl0g/so/ee
S10g/s0/ee
5102/50/0¢

FA7A% 144
oFLegry
[8:48% 144
LE1E8hy
GZeEshy
VEEL8YY
19¥9L4Y
09v9Lb
9Sr9LbY
LLI9LVY
ELYOLYY
LBYTLVY
€82SLbY
SSSLLvY
slelivy
L9VSLbY

Page 154

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

00°0%
5£'98'2$
189884
19'€22'2$
000$
BGZLL'TS
00°0$
00'12€%$
00'0LL$
£V 0LLS
G1'88G'¥$
22'29L'%$
v1'8.9%
00°¢ees
£5'629'2¢
BLZLLLS
v6°L05°ZS
16'708%
00'9zv$
vi'gLeLs
000$
(LsD 1ox3)
pied |eloL

LO'LSEZPLS
00'0$
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
85°987%
000%

PO LLLYS
00'60€$
59'6EL'TS
G8'/66%
$£'651'98
0€'285'6%
v9'291'¢$
81'z5¢%
000%
LE°05.$
LSP0LS-
¥6'TLE'TS
LY L0L'918
000$
££'862'L$
£0'€60'2%
81'60Z'L$
1190€'L$
8ZSLY0LS
L9'GhL$
00'652° LS

0008
00'0%
0008
0008
000%
00°0%
00°0$
00'0%
000$
000
000$
0008
000%
0008
000$
000$
0008
000%
000$
00°0$
000$
sjewnsy

00°0%
0008
00°0%
00'0%
0008
0008
000$
00°0%
00'0%
000%
000$
000%
000%
00°0%
000%
000%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0008
000%
00°0%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
5£'v98'2$
218'9€8%
15€22'28
000%
6521128
00'0%
00°L2€%$
000L1%
er'0LLS
G.1'88G'v$
2229L'%%
v1'8L9%
00'zees
£6'629'2%
6LZLLLS
¥6°L05°2%
167083
00'92v$
FLBLELS
000%
ajeq o} pled

LO"LSEZPLS
0003
00'0%
0008
00'0%
85°98v%
00°0%
¥9'212'v$
00°60€%
S9°6E1L'Z$
G8'L66%
$E£'651'9%
0£°/85'6%
$9°291'2%
81'252%
00°0%
LE°05.%
15v0LY-
v6'2LE'TS
LY LLL'9LS
00°0%
€££'g62'L%
£0°€60'2%
281'602'L%
1L°90€'L%
8Z'GLY'0LS
L9°Gr.S
00°6SZ'L$

00'0%
00°000'L$
00°0$
00°000'1$
00°0$
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°0$
00°000°L$
000$
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°0$
00°000'L$
00°000°1$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°000°L$
00°0$
$580X3

00°000'9c$
00'0%
0008
0008
00°000'L$
000%
0008
000%
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°000°}$
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00°000°'L$
00°000°L%
00°000'L%
007000°L$
00°000°L$
00°000'L$
00°0%
00°0%
007000°L$
00°0%
00°000°'L$
00°000°L$
00°0%
00°0$

13SI¥NIA
13SIT¥NIA
13SI¥NIL
v/pasieuly
v/pasieuld
v/pasijeuly
J/pesiieuld
v/pasijeuld
v/pasifeuly
v/pasifeuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuly
v/pasifeuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pesieuly
v/pasifeuld
v/pasieuly
v/pasijeuly
v/pesieuly
v/Pasieuly
v/pesijeuly

smeig

v/pesieuld
v/pesifeuly
v/pesiieuly
Npasifeuly
v/pesifeuld
v/pesiieuld
v/pasijeuld
v/pasijeuly
v/pasieuld
y/pasijeury
v/pasieuld
v/pasieuld
y/pasijeuty
v/pasieuld
v/pasieuld
w/pesieuly
y/pasijeuty
w/pasieuld
w/pasijeuld
w/pasieuld
w/pasieuly
y/pasijeury
w/pasieuld
y/pasieury
v/pasieuld
w/pasiieury
w/pasijeuly

2 r 2222522 ZZ >

806DIr
8.2ZHd
EPEOHH
86Z3ar
OvLWLP
86Z3r
096rHr
SSeMIr3
€8651H

eafeweq |ejuapooy
afeweq jeuapiooy
paysed isiiym pabeweg
Jne4 je psu| - uois||oD
sfeweq juapooy
line4 je psuj - uoisijjod
abeweq [euapooy
abeweq [eJuapiooy
abewe( |eluapio0y
algo Aseuonels yum uoisiiioD
Hine4 je d1 - uois|iod
une4 e psuj - uoisijo)

LEZYZA MOUNUN d/fL Paxied Isiiym pbug

6VONLI

wsijepues/abeweq snoijepy

PIEZINH MoUY dfL pasied 1sum pabweq

90Lvd4d
6L6MH
LVEMHH
SvEdAH
yeerH
L1803H

3ned 3y jay adIY3A

ZZ>>Z>>> > > > >>EZ>Z>>ZZ>Z>> 2

965dW4d
L1803H
CYodZH
601D
08Ly4dr
LLPYD
¥erOdH
LPEWaH

PUIpA - JBYjeD M

alqo Aseuonels yum uolsijod
lne4 je psu| - uoisyiod
abeweq |eapoy

8[qQ Asreuonels yim uo
}ne4 je psuj - uo
asne) §s507

yned je dl - uois|jod

line4 je psuj - uolsijod

{Ne4 je psu| - uoisi|o

alqo Aseuonels yim uois)|od
affeweq euapooy

Hned je psu| -

WIned je 41 - uois|jod
afeweq puapooy

6620Qar wouNun d/L paxied isium pbwag

¥LedSH
619474
S960SD
ragpg
61/0MH
ONZ08
LSBM'YH
geenar
Z62roo
88104
L04Vdd
orzLe
00LWHI
Z2ETVSD
LOBWODH
L08X49H
9evO0a4d
€1.0d9

algo AseuoielS yym uois||j0)
yne4 je 41 - uois|jo)

line4 je psu| - uois||jo)
sbeweq |ejuapooy

algp Aseuonelg yim uoisi|jon
alqo Aseuonelg yim uois|io)
algQ Areuonels ypm uoisi|jo)
sbewe( |ejuaplooy

}ine4 je psu| - uoIs|jio)
afewe(q ejuspiooy

Jne4 je psu| - uoisyjod

yeyy

algo Areuonels yim uoisi|jo9
Jyned je d1 - uois|jod

line4 1e psu| - uoIsy||0D

line4 Je psu| - uoisy||oD
nedie 41 - uois|od

Ined je d1 - uois|iod

L102/50/61
9L02/2LIS5L
9102/2119)
9102/ LI0E
910Z/1LILL
910Z/11/80
9L0zZ/0L0Z
9L0zZ/oLi6lL
9Lpz/oL0zZ
910Z/60/0€
91L02/60/L2
91L0Z/0L/%0
9L0Z/60/91
910Z/80/22
9102/80/91
91.0Z/80/0L
9102/80/01
910Z/80/0L
91L02/80/%0
9102/80/10
9L0Z/80/gL
pauoday ejeq

9L0Z/L0/L2
9L0z/L0/Le
910zZ/L0/61
9Loz/Lo/ZL
9102Z/L0/20
9L0Z/L0/21
9L0Z/L0/LL
91.02/90/22
9L0Z/90/22
91.02/90/51
9L0Z/S0/LL
9L0Z/S0/LL
91.02/50/9}4
910Z/S0/01
9L0Z/P0/ISE
9102/%0190
9L0Z/POrLL
9L0Z/E0/ET
9L0zZ/e0/LE
9L02Z/€0/51
9L0Z/v0/LE
9L0Z/€0/LL
910Z/e0/60
9102/€0/L0
910Z/€0/%0
91L02/€0/1.0
9102/20/SL

9lLogizLel
9102/2LIL0
91L02/ZL¥0
9L0Z/LLIsE
9L0Z/LLILL
glozioL/Le
910Z/01102
glLozZ/oL/LL
9L02/01/S0
9l0z/60/82
9102/60/92
9102/60/LC
9L0Z/60/vL
9102/80/L1
9102/80/0}
910Z/80/90
9102/80/S0
9L02/80/S0
91L02/80/10
9102/L0/92
91L0Z/L0/02
ajeq sson

66E£Z6S000N
LZ¥BZ1000N
662 180000N
£65.59v
clvreop
pZLIsoy
L6LSPOt
86159
96.5¥9%
09509
96689
S6L0v9F
LELSESY
114529y
8eLETOV
€L0zZeov
120229¥
0z0zZ29vy
CELBLOY
v09gLov
2682Cv
lequiny wie)

LILOZ/LO/L0 ©3 9L0T/LO/LO Poliad

9102/20/10
9102/20/10
9102/L0/1L0
9102/20/10
9102/20/10
910Z/90/62
9102/90/02
9102/90/91
9102/90/€0
9102/50/91
9102/S0/9L
9102/50/9L
9102/50/90
9102/¥0/82
9L0Zv0IvL
9102/%0/20
910Z/e0/Le
9L0Z/IEO/LL
9L0Z/e0iv L
9L0zZ/e0/EL
9L02/e0/EL
alozreoelL
910Z/e0/20
9102/€0/L0
9L0Z/€0/€0
910z/z0/6e
9L0zZ/20/EL

€eor Loy
Z6vY Lov
989€19¥
9zZ0L L9t
581609
8L0LLOY
06019
S5.E09
€6.€097
871109y
6791657
1111667
2620661
815885
YEZ08SY
6699257
Levrsisy
ZeoTLsy
16871SY
LS0695t
000285%
626695F
9E£8995H
670995t
0L0S9SH
66££95H
181Gy

Page 155

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Sl 06¥ LS
80°€05'c$
02'€80°L$
1£786'L8
00°0L¥$
8LLLLS
£0°165°6$
29°ElE LS
00°0%
LO'706'L$
SO'6L5°1LS
L ¥8GYS
LG LLLLS
06'6LL°LS
1£96.'c$
8L LLGS
£7'1L08%
STL9L1L$
L LLS'eS
8€°260°L$
(189 |ox3)
pled jejoL

0'00L'EYLS
00°'L2e$
WLLL0Ls
60'€Sh'8LS
6£'8€9'2$
21'898%
17861'c$
16'122'1$
FAN#4 %
89°/98'L$
PEVELS

£V L6413
00°0$
LLVET'S$
£0°0L1°8€$
50'092'L$
000%
00°0%
19°128%
££'8L0'L$
90'2v0'v$
66'G25$
€5615°1LS
£1°59%'01L$
S1'69¢€$
18'801L°L$
0L'€0L$
£8'229'L%
06'€80'7$

000%
0008
00'0$
000$
00°0Lv$
000%
000%
000%
0008
0008
000%
00°0%
000%
000%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
ajewnsy

L0°0%-
00'0%
10'0%-
00'0%
000%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
000%
000%
000%
000%
000%
00°0$
000$
00'0%
000%
00°0$
000%
00°0%
00'0%
000%
00°0$
000$
00°0$
00'0%
000%
000%
000%

SL'06Y'L$
80'€06'c$
0Z'€80°'L$
1£'206'1$
00°0%
8LLLLS
£0°165'6$
z8ele’ts
00'0%
LO'P06'LS
S0'6L5'1$
PLv8S'PS
LG°LLLLS
06'6LL'LS$
LE'95L'ES
8LL1S$
£r'108$
ST'L9L'L$
L'LLS'ES
8£250'LS
ejeq o3 pled

Ly 00L'ERLS
00°12€$
8y 211'0L8
60°€54'81%
6£'8£9'2$
21'898¢%
17'86L'ES
16'122'1$
zLeeLs
85°208'1%
PEP6LS
£V L6L'1S
00°0%
LL'VET'SS
L0'0L1'8€$
50°09Z'L$
00'0%
00°0$
19°128%
££'8L0'1$
90°'Zv0'p$
66'625%
£5'6L5'1$
£1'69%'01$
51'69¢$
18'801L°L$
0.'€0.$
€8'229'L$
06'€80'F$

00°000'1$
00°0$
00°0$
00°000°'L$
000%
00°000°L$
00°000°'L$
00°000°'L$
000%
00°000°L$
000%
00°000°L$
00°000°'L$
000$
00°000°1$
00°000°'L$
00°000°'L$
000%$
000$
000%
$580%3

00°000'22$
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°000'L$
00°000°L$
00°0$
00°000°L$
000%
000001
00°000°L$
00°000°1%
00°000°L$
0008
00°0%
00°000°}$
00°000' 1§
0008
00°0%
00°000°}$
00°0%
00°000°L$
00°000°'L$
00'0$
00°0$
00'0%
00°000°'1$
00°000°L$
00°000°L$
00°0%

13SIMVYNI4

N3dO
13SITVNI4
13SINVNI4

N3dO
13SMVNI4
13SIMVYNId
13SIMVYNId
J3SNVNI4
13SNVNI
13SINVNIL
13SNVNI4
J13SIVNI4
13SIVNIZ
13SINVNId
13SINvNId
13SINVNId
13SITVNId
13SIVNI
J3SITVYNId

sneg

13SIVYNIS

N3dO
J13SIVYNI4
J3svNI4d
13SIVNIS
J3asinvNId
J3SIVNId

N3dO
13SIVYNI4
13SITVNId
13SITVYNId
13SITVNId
13SIVYNI4
13SITVNId
13SIVYNIY
13SIMVNId
13SITVYNId
13SITVNId
13SITVYNIS
13SITVNId
J3SITVYNId

N340
13SIVNIH
13SINvNId
13SI¥NId
13SIvNId
13SITVYNI4
13SINVNId

ZZ 2> > 222

)ned )y isy 8|oIysp

Z > > EZEErrZ 2 Z 22

BESGMND

1By10

paxled 1slium pebeweq

affieweq |eyuapiooy

afeweq |euapooy

orzL9 ebejyeaig sse|9
[BWIUY Yim uoisljoD

abeweq |euepoy

321U A JBYlouy YA UO!
SDIYBA JBYjouy YA UOIStjoD
abeweq |puapoy

3DIYBA Jayiouy YIAA UOISYi0D
yeuyL

abeweq [EJUIPIDDY
oebeyes.g sse|9

HeuL

pasied 1s|lupm pabeweq
abeweq |euspooy

pasied Is|lupm pabeweq
S[OIUBA JBYIOUY UNAA UOISOD
9e6daM obeyes.g sse|o
asneq sso

LSLHrP abeyes.g sse|n
paxied isiium pebeweg
312143/ Jaylouy YIAA uois)ioD
321yaA Jayjouy YA Uois|iod
3|21yaA Jayjouy YHIAA uolislioD
8410

BJ0IYaA Jajouy LI LOIS!0D
payed isiym pabeweq
affieweq |ejuspooy

abewe( |ejuspiooy

abewe( [ejuepooy

32IYaA JaYjouy LY AA UOIS)OD
B[0IYA JaLjouY LA UO!
abeweq |euapooy

B[OIYBA JaloUY LA UOIS|IOD
J8yi0

BYyi0

afeweq |eyuapiooy

B2IUBA JBUIoUY YN UOISIOD
afeweq |eyuapiooy

abeweq |ejuapiooy

32YaA Jauyiouy YA uol
BJIYaA Jayjouy LA UOIS|i0D
abeyealg sse|o

B40

afeweq |2uapiooy

afeweq |ejuapiaoy

BIDIUBA JaYlouy UIAA UoIsHoD

LLOZ/LLILO
LLOZ/0LI9Z
LLOZELILE
2LOZ/OL/EL
LL0Z/0LIC0
LLOZ/0LIF0
LL0Z/0LF0
LL0Z/60/2)
LLOZIZLIZL
L102/60/50
LLOZ/0LIY0
L102/60/80
LLOZ/LLIEE
L102/80/1L
LLOZ/60/E
L102/80/80
LLOZ/60/CL
LLOZ/LO/SE
L1L0Z/60/50
L102/L0/%0
papoday ajyeq

£102/L0/%0
L1L02/L0/p )
L102/90/60
L102/90/22
1102/90/60
L102/90/€
L102/50/01
£102/50/20
L102/v01L2
LLOZ/v0/9C
L102/v0/92
LLOZIvOIEL
L102/v0re)
LLOZP0/L0
L102/€0/L)
LL02/20/20
LL0Z/v0/6L
L102/20/60
2102/10/92
L102/10/9T
£102/10/92
LLOZ/L0/VE
L10gfeo/e
L102/10/21
£1.02/1.0/81
LLOZ/Lo/ve
L102/10/91
LLOZ/LO/LL

LL02/0L/L2 2.0Z80100N
L102/0L/92 SS¥L90L00N
210zZ/0L/S2 Z2€90¥Z 100N
L10Z/0L/LL ¥162€0L00N
2102/01L/20 8.¢600L00N
L10Z/0L/20 SS1900L00N
2102/0L/20 €5.500L00N
2102/60/80 S660¥6000N
L102/60/0 LSPPIZLO00N
£102/60/¥0 LG6226000N
2102/60/€0 LZ9900L00N
£102/80/€2 S662E6000N
410zZ/80/02 ¢LL8Y1LLOON
£102/80/0L F9rES8000N
4102/80/60 €1L696000N
L102/80/180 P¥ZZy8000N
4102/80/10 CEETYE000N
L10Z/L0/\e S.8€08000N
£102/L0/S0 088226000N
L102/20/€0 9.22128000N

sjeqsso  JequinN wie)

LLOZ/Z0/9Z 03 LLOZ/LO/LO POlRd

L102Z/30/0€ CLL¥SL000N
L102/90/v2 €¥7S9L000N
L102/30/90 L¥12.9000N
£102/90/S0 91€00£000N
L102/30/L0 LL1S99000N
L102/S0/LE 81¢9.9000N
£102/50/20 9190.S000N
L10Z/v0/0E ¢20EYSO000N
L10Z/v0/Le 98¥62S000N
L10Z/v0ILE 8GZrZS000N
L10Z/v0/EL L90¥ZS000N
LI0ZIvOIEL ¥81E£6%000N
L102/¥0/LL S00¥8000N
L102/20/ve S¥S1L¥000N
4102/€0/80 260Z6€000N
L102/20/ve $SLLECO0ON
L10ZZo/EL €65Z0S000N
L10Z/10/62 L0LSSZ000N
L10Z/L0/ve ¥981L0Z000N
L102/1L0/ET $58202000N
410Z/10/181 9€8202000N
L10Z/10/9L €2E¥61000N
LL0Z/L0/EL ¢¢1€62000N
£102/10/60 99¥851000N
L10Z/10/90 168691L000N
oloz/eLiee €£5¥¥61000N
alozieLiie SE185L000N
9lLoz/eLoe SZyovLOOON

Page 156

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



3 APRIL 2018

FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

6L°0L6'LS$
ov'00L'EvLS
L0'ISEZPLS
6Z°50Z'L6$

09°8.6'c¥L$

61°0.6'L5%
£6°202'c$
06°L0%'L$
05°651'LS
LA TANES
06°L0%'L$
00'6.0'€ES
25'8v9' 1L
00°6.8%
12°2Le'18
A TANA
82'19.%
65°020'23$

LY'60E'SLS
L0°0%-
00°0%
18°0%

00'0$

LV'60E'SLS
£620L'ES
06°L0%'L$
05'S51'L$
SPael'Ls
06'L0%'L$
00'6.0'e$
25'8va'L$
000%
12218
000%
000%
00'0$

ZL099°Zv8
Ww'ooL'evLS
L0'LSE'ZYLS
Zr'v0z'L6S

09'8L6°CYLS

2L7099°Zv3
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'6.8%
00°0%
£V9Z1'Z$
82°194%
65°0Z0'2Z$

00°000°€1$
00°000°.23$
00°000°9£$
00°€00°¢Z$

00'000°0Z$

00'000°¢L$
00'0%
000%
000%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
00'0¢
00°000'L$
00'0¢
00000°L$

N3dO
N3dO
N3dO
N3dO
N3dO
N3dO
NIdO
13SITVNIL
N3dO
13SITvNI4
13SITYNId
N3dO

ZZX>ZZ->rZ>r2Z22

OEBAAr

€L8INH

BjoIYa/\ JSYIOUY YA UOISI|0D
B[OIYBA JBYIOUY UHAA UOISI|0D
3RIYaA JaYlouy Ul uoisyjoD
abeyea.g sse|n

B[Oy JBYIOUY YN UOISH|0D
abeweq |ejuapiooy

afewe(q |ejuapiooy

aIYaA JBYIOUY YIAA UOISI|OD
afewe( |eluapooy

BIUBA JaYIOUY YNAA UOISII0D
abeyea.g sse|ln

B[OIUBA JAUIOUY YNIAA UOISI|OD

810¢/c0/9)
8102/20/20
8L0z/L0/9)
8Loe/LoM L
8L0e/eo/ee
8Lozg/Lo/ve
LL02/21102
LL0Z/Z1I80
LL0Z/ZLIL0
Lioz/Liee
LLOZ/LL9L
LLOZ/LLIEL

L10Z/20/9Z O} LLOZ/LO/LO POlad

£10Z/20/1.0 0} SL0Z/L0O/LO POLRd

9102/L0/10 91 SLOZ/L0/LO POlad

S102Z/L0/10 0} ¥LOZ/LO/LO POLRH

¥102Z/L0/10 0} £LOZ/L0/L0 PO

B8L0¢/€0/S0
8L0¢/20/10
8Loz/Lo/SL
8L02/10/60
8L0Z/L0/v0
L10Z/2LI02
PARTALAT]
L10Z/24v0
L10Z/1 1152
L10Z/LLLE
L10Z/LL19L
LLOZ/LLILO

8C.L60¥ 00N
L9LE9ELOON
S9LZOELOON
EVLEOCLOON
8Y9EEVLOON
S190€EL00N
Z2008€ZL00N
S9EL6LLO0N
€19561LLOON

OLSLPLLOON

$608C L LOON
69.SLLLOON

Page 157

Item 8.5- Appendix 3



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018

8.6 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE TO 28 FEBRUARY 2018

Author: Gary Borg, Chief Financial Officer
Authoriser: Steven May, Chief Executive Officer
Appendices: 1. Financial Report February 2018 [
1. PURPOSE

1.1 This report provides information for Committee on Council’s financial performance for
the eight month period ending 28 February 2018. No decisions are required by
Committee at this stage.

1.2 This report is presented to the Committee because monitoring Council’s management
and performance is identified as part of its purpose in its terms of reference.

RECOMMENDATION
The Chief Financial Officer RECOMMENDS that Committee receive the report.

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 The Committee receives periodic updates on Council’'s performance and financial
management throughout the year.

2.2 The financial report to February 2018 is attached as Appendix 1.

Signatories

Author Approved by
Gary Borg Steven May
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Yro To‘tal YTD q

T YTD Operating . YTD Operating e Comparison

Actuals Budget Variance Budget 2016/17 to 2016/17

2017/18 2017/18

$ $ $ $ $ $
Income
Rates (9,418,630} (9,382,434} 36,196 (12,509,912) (8,973,745) 438,885
Subsidies (4,344,835) (3,060,866) 1,283,969 (4,544,842) (1,760,420) 2,584,416
Capital Subsidy (861,542) (3,155,970) | (2,294,428) (4,136,715) (2,015,425) (1,153,883)
Fees and Charges {1,297,804) (1,213,731) 84,073 (2,300,186) (1,722,596) (424,792)
Investment Income (455,198} (571,656) (116,458) (1,021,469) (21,968) 433,231
Petrol Tax (43,515) (34,000) 9,515 (68,000) (43,774) (259)
Income (16,421,524) | (17,418,657) (997,133) | (24,581,124) | {14,543,928) 1,877,597
Operating Cost
Depreciation and Amortisation 3,172,117 3,274,592 102,475 4,902,814 3,162,563 (9,553)
Staff Costs 3,446,790 3,374,240 (72,550) 4,923,388 3,020,774 (384,182)
Finance Costs 243,222 248,189 4,967 1,120,034 255,608 (29,449)
Other Operating Expense 9,316,578 7,246,990 | (2,069,588) 12,402,510 6,220,277 (3,096,301)
Operating Cost 16,178,707 14,144,011 | (2,034,696) 23,348,746 12,659,223 (3,519,484)
Operating (Surplus)/Deficit (242,818) | (3,274,646) | (3,031,828) | (1,232,378) | (1,884,705) (1,641,887)

COMMENTARY & ANALYSIS OF VARIANCES TO BUDGET
RATES

Variance relates to the net of penalties plus transfers from volumetric billing less remissions.

SUBSIDIES / CAPITAL SUBSIDIES

The variances are in proportion to higher expenditure on emergency reinstatements and corresponding lower
expenditure on road renewals.

Item 8.6- Appendix 1 Page 160



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 3 APRIL 2018

FEES AND CHARGES

Activity Variance | Comment
$
Water Reticulation (66,264) | Offset with rates - transfer of low user water accounts
Water Treatment (65,017) | Seasonal
Sewerage 263,902 | Mahia / Opoutama capital contributions
Waste Management (22,868) | Volumetric - consistent with last year
Wairoa Airport (6,847) | Volumetric - landing fees & rent
Roading Subsidised 13,008 | Forest Management Putere Road contribution
Roading Non Subsidised 42,344 | MBIE contribution re Rocket Lab
Corporate 3,000 | DVR data supply notin budget
Pensioner Housing 1,464
Economic Development 1,915
Visitors Information 626
Parks and Reserves 825
Library (1,394)
Cemeteries 403
Resource Planning (7,601)
Environmental Health 5,565
Building Inspection (95,395) | Building permit fees volume
Liquor Licensing 762
ByLaw Control 22,262 | Alllines - infringements
Rural Fire (5,466) | Transferred undertaking
CEO 696
Administration Services (2,097)
Information Services 251
Total 84,073

INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment balances and rates of return lower than forecast, dividend of $50k received in March.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Charges are estimates based on 2016/17 run rates and year end infrastructure valuations.
STAFF COSTS

Some offset with consultancy costs in operating expenses

FINANCE COSTS

In line with budget.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Emergency response costs year to date are $2.1 million higher than budget. This offsets against the favourable variance
in subsidy revenue, with a further $1 million claimed from NZTA in March 2018.
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FINANCIAL POSITION

The abbreviated balance sheet below compares balances at the reporting date to the balances at the corresponding
date in the previous year and the opening balances for the current financial year.

YTD Actuals YTD Actuals Full Year Actuals
Description 2017/18 2016/17 2016/17
$ $ $
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,554,748 8,426,720 7,830,173
Inventories 0 3,921 58,323
Trade and Other Receivables 4,817,235 3,261,072 3,352,217
Financial Assets at Fair Value 8,674,400 10,188,400 10,094,731
Property Plant and Equipment 252,662,354 246,915,372 259,168,977
Work in Progress 6,841,813 4,508,058 189,905
Loans and Other Receivables 96,247 60,247 90,247
Investment Property 277,000 277,000 277,000
Biological Assets 260,000 150,380 260,000
Investments in Subsidiary 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000
Available for Sale Financial Assets 22,992 22,992 22,992
Intangible Assets 142,525 121,343 142,525
279,599,313 275,185,504 282,737,089
Liabilities
Trust Funds and Deposits (276,532) (256,565) (250,329)
Trade Payables (173,850) (265,555) (3,209,093)
Employee Benefit Liabilities (491,677) (449,377) (500,047)
Contract Retentions (448,682) (682,312) (614,852}
Borrowings (5,016,647) (5,029,875) (5,023,758)
Landfill Aftercare (707,988) {755,898) (707,988}
(7,115,378) (7,439,581) (10,306,066)
Equity
Restricted Reserves (136,624,870) (139,200,123) (137,454,935)
Revaluation Reserves (111,313,000) (101,874,443) (111,913,000)
Special Funds (23,703,249) (21,624,145) (23,703,249)
CurrentYear (Surplus) / Deficit (242,818) (5,047,212) 640,160
(272,483,936) (267,745,923) (272,431,023)
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The table below summarises capital expenditure by budget funding source. Items that were approved outside of the

Annual Plan process are identified as variations.
Capital Expenditure by Funding ¥YTD Actual YTD YTD Full Year Remaining
Source ($) Operational Remaining Budget Budget

Budget Budget
Depreciation Reserves 905,193 1,097,251 272,058 3,654,432 2,749,239
Loans 744,415 1,027,958 283,543 2,045,362 1,300,947
Carry Forward 3,249,491 711,188 (2,539,620) 2,077,232 (272,259)
Emergency Fund 617 1,077,764 1,077,147 1,606,277 1,605,660
Subsidy 35,361 655,500 620,539 819,875 784,514
Subsidy / Loans 22,880 0 (22,880) 1,200,000 1,177,120
Subsidy / Depreciation Reserves 887,790 2,323,061 1,435,271 2,844,664 1,956,874
Variations 566,435 0 (566,435} 0 (566,435
6,412,182 6,893,122 559,623 15,147,842 8,735,660

The detailed list with comments is attached below.
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Capital Expenditure - Detail ($)
Library
Additions
LM4000. Book Purchases
LM4001. eBook Purchases
LM4021. Review Building Requirement
LM4024. Air Conditioning
Total Additions

Total Library

Library - Building
Additions
LM4007. SIGNAGE
LM4012. Renew Alarm System
Total Additions

Total Library - Building

Water Reticulation
Additions
WR4017. TELEMETRY BASE SETS
WAIRDA
WR4018. TELEMETRY BASE SETS TUAI
WR40193. New Tawhara Reservoir
WR4082. Asset Managerment Modelling
Total Additions

Renewal
WR4000. WAIROA PIPELINES
WR40191. VALVE REPLACEMENTS
WR4030. WAIROA RESERVOIRS
WR4083. Renewals Modelling
WR4084. Conditioning Report
WR4085. Replacemet Reservoir Prof

YTD
Actual

16,145

13,485
13,848
43,478

43,478

2,914
691
3,605

3,605

711
356
29,650
0
30,716

300,702
0

0

750

0
344,874

YTD
Operational
Budget
23,336
90,000

0

113,336

113,336

8,000

8,000

Remaining
Budget

7,191

76,515
(13,848)
69,858

69,858

(2,914)
(691)
(3,605)

(3,605)

(711)
[356)
(21,650)
0
(22,716)

{300,702)
0

75,000
(750)

0
(344,874)

Full Year
Budget

35,000
6,310
120,000
0
161,310

161,310

0

0
10,000
20,000
30,000

350,000
21,071
100,000
52,679
21,383
0

Remaining
Budget

18,855
6,310
106,515
(13,848)
117,832

117,832

(2,914)
(691)
(3,605)

(3,605)

(711)
(3586)
(19,650}
20,000
(716)

49,298
21,071
100,000
51,929
21,383
(344,874}

Comments [ Status

Scheduled in contract
Scheduled in contract
Scheduled in contract
Approved by resolution 9/2014

Funding per Budget

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Loans

Variation

Variation
Variation

Variation

Variation

Loans

Depreciation Reserves

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Carry Forward
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Capital Expenditure - Detail ($)
WR4086. Replacement Reservoir Cons
WR4087. Mahanga Reticulation
WR4088. Tuai Reticulation
WR4089. Mitchell Road Watermain
WR4230. TUAI RESERVOIRS
Total Renewal

Total Water Reticulation

Water Treatment
Additions
WT4075. Investigate Alternative Supply
Total Additions

Renewal
WT4022. RENEWAL EXPENDITURE
WT40522. Purchase Apple iPad Air Wi-Fi
WT4067. Boundary Valves Pump Station
WT4089. Mahanga Chlorine Equipment
WT40891. Install Mahanga Telemetry
WT4095. Sheetpile Protection of Intake
WT4096. Replacement Switchboard
WT4098. Blue Bay Bore Rehabilitation

Total Renewal

Total Water Treatment

Stormwater
Additions
SD4600. PIPING OPEN DRAINS - WAIROA
Total Additions

Renewal
SD4000. CRARER - CARROLL ST PIPELINE

YTD
Actual

2,154,055
0
0
82,081
0
2,882,462

2,913,178

188,067
188,067

9,445

YTD
Operational
Budget

o o o o o

75,000

83,000

20,000
20,000

103,800
100,000

0
241,220

261,220

100,000
100,000

100,000

Remaining
Budget

(2,154,055)

]

0

(82,081)

0

(2,807,462)

(2,830,178)

20,000
20,000

102,672
100,000
0
229,406

249,406

(88,067)
(88,067)

90,555

Full Year
Budget
0
10,536
21,071
0
10,000
586,740

616,740

20,000
20,000

37,420
3,843
10,691
158,814
51,900
103,800
100,000
20,000
436,468

506,468

306,014
306,914

267,285

Remaining
Budget
(2,154,055)
10,536
21,071
(82,081)
10,000
(2,295,722)

(2,296,438)

20,000
20,000

26,734
3,843
10,691
158,814
51,900
102,672
100,000
20,000
474,654

494,654

118,847
118,847

257,840

Comments [ Status

Approved by resolution 9/2014

Under design
Under design
Under design
Project let

Ongoing

Not likely to be completed

Funding per Budget
Carry Forward
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Variation
Depreciation Reserves

Loans

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Carry Forward

Carry Forward

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves

Loans

Depreciation Reserves
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Capital Expenditure - Detail (%)

SD4051. Deterioation Modelling

5D4052. CCTV

5D4084. Conditioning Report
Total Renewal

Total Stormwater

Sewerage

Additions
SG4007. DESLUDGE OXIDATION PONDS

5G4014. TELEMETRY BASE SETS WAIROA

SG4015. TELEMETRY BASE SETS TUAI

5G4036. Plant for new Wairoa Consent

SG4105. Purchase Flow Meters

SG4300. INFILTRATION INVESTIGATION
Total Additions

Renewal
5G4028. Magnaflux Transducers
5G4029. Larger Pumps North Clyde
5G4030. Replace Kopu Road Line
5G4031. CCTV Infiltration Investigation
5G4033. Infiltration Tests
SG4034. Data verify/condition report
564035, Consultancy Wairoa Consent
5G4038. Wairoa Consent Legal Costs
5G4039. Step Filter
5G4040. Renewal Pump Stations
5G4102. Tuai Sand Filters
$G42003. Replacement SCADA PC
SGT000. WAIROA RETICULATION
Total Renewal

Total Sewerage

YTD
Actual

o o o

9,445

197,512

5,210
23,080
533
356,108
0

1,425
386,356

27,780
30,000
76,418
18,584
1,833
4,982
60,266
350
5,692
9,101
0
1,229
87,259
323,494

709,851

YTD
Operational
Budget

4,152

0

51,900
156,052

256,052

20,000
0

0
8,304
0
28,304

40,000
30,000
0
85,532
100,284
125,804
64,148
84,284
15,000
51,900
0

0

0
596,952

625,256

Remaining
Budget

4,152

]

51,900

146,607

58,540

(533
(356,108
8,304
(1,425)
(358,052)

12,220

0
(76,418)
66,948
98,451
120,822
3,882
83,934
9,308
42,799
0
(1,229)
(87,259)
273,458

(84,595)

Full Year
Budget
5,190
105,357
51,900
429,732

736,646

60,076
25,000

0
317,628
10,380

0
413,084

40,000
30,000
177,000
106,915
125,355
157,255
80,185
105,355
30,038
51,900
80,000

0

534,570
1,518,573

1,931,657

Remaining
Budget
5,190
105,357
51,900
420,287

539,134

54,566
1,920
(533)

(38,480)

10,380
(1,425)
26,728

12,220
0
100,582
88,331
123,522
152,273
19,919
105,005
24,346
42,799
80,000
(1,229)
447,311
1,195,079

1,221,806

Comments [ Status

Not likely to be completed
Mot likely to be completed
Not likely to be completed

Ongoing

Consent costs

After consent approved
Ongoing

Commences March 18
3waters contract
Ongoing

After consent approved

Costs to comein

Project underway

Funding per Budget
Depreciation Reserves
Carry Forward
Depreciation Reserves

Carry Forward
Depreciation Reserves
Variation

Carry Forward

Carry Forward
Variation

Carry Forward

Carry Forward

Carry Forward
Depreciation Reserves
Carry Forward

Carry Forward
Depreciation Reserves
Carry Forward

Carry Forward

Carry Forward

Carry Forward
Variation

Depreciation Reserves
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
Waste Management
Additions
WMA4001. LANDFILL ROAD SEALING 0 16,000 16,000 20,000 20,000 Depreciation Reserves
WM4002. RTS LANDSCAPING/TREES 0 16,000 16,000 20,000 20,000 Loans
WM4012, RECYCLING CENTRE UPGRADE 0 42,068 42,068 52,585 52,585 Design underway Depreciation Reserves
WM4015. LANDFILL DIVERSION INFRAST 16,916 0 (16,916) 50,000 33,084  Design underway Depreciation Reserves
WM4022, Effluent System 0 8,412 8,412 10,515 10,515 Depreciation Reserves
WMA024. Recycling Centre Mahia 0 0 0 75,000 75,000 Carry Forward
Total Additions 16,916 82,480 65,564 228,100 211,184
Total Waste Management 16,916 82,480 65,564 228,100 211,184
Wairoa Airport
Additions
WA4001. RUNWAY LIGHTS/CABLING 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 Design underway Depreciation Reserves
WA4002. RUNWAY SAFETY MARGINS 0 0 0 40,000 40,000 Loans
WA400T. Certification 52,270 10,000 (42,270) 20,000 (32,270} Depreciation Reserves
WA4008. Resurfacing Runway 0 0 0 411,000 411,000 Rescheduled Depreciation Reserves
WA4009, Runway Extension 22,880 0 (22,880) 1,000,000 977,120 Awaiting additional funding Subsidy / Loans
WA4010. Security Improvement 2,148 0 (2,148) 40,000 37,852 Design underway Loans
WA4011. Fuel Farm Development 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 Discussions with suppliers Loans
WA4012. Kitchen Upgrade 35,000 35,000 Loans
WA4011. Toilets 20,000 20,000 Loans
WA4011. Security Installation 77,140 77,140 Loans
WA4014, Information Display Units 5,896 0 (5,896) ] (5,896) Variation
Total Additions 83,193 10,000 (73,193) 1,943,140 1,859,947
Renewal
WA4003, PAINT BUILDING 1,488 20,000 18,512 20,000 18,512 Depreciation Reserves
WA4006. Building Renewals 41,711 10,000 (31,711) 10,000 (31,711) Depreciation Reserves
Total Renewal 43,199 30,000 (13,199) 30,000 (13,199)
Total Wairoa Airport 126,392 40,000 (86,392) 1,973,140 1,846,748
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail (%) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
Roading Subsidised
Additions
R52450. EMERGENCY REINST - NEW 570 0 (570) 0 (570} Variation
RS4042. New Road Formation Ratu 1,855 0 {1,855) 0 (1,855} Variation
RS4500. ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENTS 13,072 165,808 152,736 207,260 194,188 Ongoing Subsidy / Depreciation Reserves
R54550. COASTAL PROTECTION
RESOURCE CONSENT 0 20,728 20,728 25,910 25,910 Subsidy [ Depreciation Reserves
RS5200. 2013-14 Emergency New Flood
Damage 0 345,440 345,440 518,154 518,154 Weather dependent Emergency Fund
RS9100. ROAD 38 EMERGENCY REINST -
NEW 0 41,452 41,452 51,815 51,815 Emergency Fund
Total Additions 15,497 573,428 557,931 803,139 787,642
Renewal
RS2100. CONSULTANCY - RENEWALS 5,043 0 {5,043) 0 (5,043) Variation
R54000. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION 9,198 a (9,198) 0 (9,198) Variation
RS4200. DRAINAGE RENEWALS 135,207 730,053 594,846 853,404 718,197 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy / Depreciation Reserves
RS4300. STRUCTURES COMPONENT REP 412,427 1,077,760 665,333 1,347,200 934,773 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy / Depreciation Reserves
RS54400. TRAFFIC SERVICES RENEWALS 22,971 121,452 98,481 151,815 128,844 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy / Depreciation Reserves
RS4600. MINOR IMPROVEMENTS 304,113 207,260 (96,853) 259,075 (45,038) Subsidy [ Depreciation Reserves
R55100. 2013-14 Flood Damage 617 690,872 690,255 1,036,308 1,035,691 Weather dependent Emergency Fund
RS8000. ROAD 38 UNSEALED RD METAL 0 99,484 99,484 124,355 124,355 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RS8100. ROAD 38 DRAINAGE RENEWALS 0 91,196 91,196 113,995 113,995 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RS8200. ROAD 38-TRAFFIC SVCES 0 33,160 33,160 41,450 41,450 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RS8300. ROAD 38 - RENEWAL 47 41,452 41,405 51,815 51,768 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RS8400. ROAD 38 STRUCTURES CMPNTS 0 210,400 210,400 263,000 263,000 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RS8500. ROAD 38 MINOR IMPRVMNTS 0 14,400 14,400 18,000 18,000 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
RSB600. ROAD 38 ASSOCI IMPRVMNTS 35,314 165,808 130,494 207,260 171,946 Programmed complete end FY18  Subsidy
Total Renewal 924,937 3,483,297 2,558,360 4,467,677 3,542,740
Total Roading Subsidised 940,434 4,056,725 3,116,291 5,270,816 4,330,382
Roading Non Subsidised
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
Additions
RN4012, NEW FOOTPATH 222,630 224,000 1,370 280,000 57,370 Ongoing Loans
RMN40121. MARINE PARADE UPGRADE 0 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 Loans
RN4013. NEWCASTLE ST WALK/CYCLE 0 27,692 27,692 34,615 34,615 Unlikely to be completed this FY Carry Forward
RN40705. Urewera Rainforest Route 0 20,000 20,000 25,000 25,000 Unlikely to be completed this FY Loans
RN40706. Walkway Loop Design 0 32,400 32,400 40,500 40,500  Unlikely to be completed thisFY  Loans
RN40708. Mahia Beach Drainage Pipi 0 28,000 28,000 35,000 35,000 Unlikely to be completed thisFY  Loans
RN40710. Mahanga Beach Drainage 0 36,808 36,808 36,808 36,808  Unlikely to be completed thisFY  Loans
RN40801. Blucks Pit Rd - Space Launch 47,739 0 (47,739) 0 (47,739) Variation
RN40802. Ratau Street Extension 112,223 0 (112,223) 0 (112,223) Variation
Total Additions 382,592 376,900 (5,692) 461,923 79,331
Renewal
RN4031. PRAM/MOBILITY CROSSINGS 0 3,464 3,464 5,000 5,000 Depreciation Reserves
RMN4041. STORMWATER RUNOOF 5,542 12,000 6,458 15,000 9,458 Depreciation Reserves
RN40502. C/WAY LIGHTING 0 8,000 8,000 10,000 10,000 Depreciation Reserves
RMN40702. FOOTPATH UPGRADE 87,271 75,000 (12,271) 100,000 12,729 Depreciation Reserves
RN40703. TUAI FOOTPATH UPRGADE 0 41,532 41,532 51,915 51,915 Carry Forward
RMN40707. Walkway James Carroll 0 3,840 3,840 4,800 4,800 Depreciation Reserves
Total Renewal 92,813 143,836 51,023 186,715 93,902
Total Roading Non Subsidised 475,406 520,736 45,330 648,638 173,232
Infrastructural Business Unit
Additions
BU4000, SURVEYING EQUIPMENT 711 3,750 3,040 5,000 4,290 Depreciation Reserves
BU4001. PURCHASE OF VEHICLES 27,161 30,000 2,839 30,000 2,839 Depreciation Reserves
BEU4003. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 606 0] (606) 0 (606) Variation
BU4011. Condition Rating Equipment 501 0 (501) 0 (501) Variation
Total Additions 28,979 33,750 4,771 35,000 6,021
Total Infrastructural Business Unit 28,979 33,750 4,771 35,000 6,021
Parking
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Capital Expenditure - Detail (%)
Additions
PA4013. Whakamahi Devel Project
Total Additions

Renewal
PA4006. RENEWAL MAINTENANCE
PA4012. REMARK CARPARKS
Total Renewal

Total Parking

Parks and Reserves
Additions

PR400D1. VEGETATION AT DUMP FARM
PR4003. NEW PUBLIC TOILETS : TUAI
PR4004. RIVERBANK PLANTING
PR4006. TOILETS MAHANGA
PR40121. Wairca CBD Upgrade
PR40122. Marine Parade Decorations
PR40123. Tourism Infrastructure
PR4016. NEW TOILET - NTH CLYDE
PR4018. PUBLIC SPACE ENHANCEMENT
PR4026. PICNIC TABLES
PR4028. KOPU RD BANK PROTECTION
PR4030. ORAKA TOILETS SFTY BLLRDS
PR4039. NUHAKA DOMAIN TREE REMVL
PR40421. Raupunga Toilet Connection
PR4045. PLAYGROUMND FENCE
PR4046. SKATE PARK UPGRADE
PR4047. IMPLEMENT OPOUTAMA RMP
PR4048. New Picnic Tables
PR40551. Mahia Beach Toilet
PR40552. Whangawehi Toilets
PR4058. Whakamahi Beach Project

YTD
Actual

11,808
995
822

0

0
3,348
4,438
0
35,698
2,901
8,064
44,847
0

933
8,827

22,885

60,907

(5,882)

YTD
Operational
Budget

f=]

o O o oo

20,000

o o o O o o o o

40,000
0
15,000
0
25,000
60,000
0

Remaining
Budget

0
9,016
9,016

9,016

0
0

0
(11,808)
(995)
19,178
0
0
(3,348)
{4,438)
0
(35,698)
{2,901)
(8,064)
{4,847)
0
14,067
(8,827)
2,115
(907)
5,882

Full Year
Budget

25,000
25,000

25,000
11,270
36,270

61,270

30,000
20,000
20,000
20,000
200,000
20,000
200,000
5,000
10,000
25,000
10,000
35,000
20,000
0
40,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
25,000
60,000
0

Remaining
Budget

25,000
25,000

25,000
11,270
36,270

61,270

30,000
20,000
20,000
8,192
199,005
19,178
200,000
5,000
6,652
20,562
10,000
(698)
17,099
(8,064)
(4,847)
25,000
19,067
6,173
2,115
{907)
5,882

Comments [ Status

Underway

Consultation underway

Funding per Budget

Loans

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Loans

Loans

Subsidy / Loans
Depreciation Reserves
Loans

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Variation

Loans

Depreciation Reserves
Loans

Depreciation Reserves
Loans

Loans

Carry Forward
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
PR4059. Main Street Toilets Project 0 0 0 250,000 250,000  Some costs sitting in PR4059 Carry Forward
PR4062, New Playground Equipment 217,400 0 (217,400) 100,000 (117,400} Carry Forward
PR4063. CCTV Camera Installation 949 0 [949) 10,000 9,051 Carry Forward
PR4064. Implement Rangihoua RMP 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 Carry Forward
PR40652. Permanent Morfolk Pine Inst 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 Loans
Total Additions 418,939 160,000 (258,939) 1,210,000 791,061
Renewal
PR40021. Upgrade Nuhaka Toilets 3,479 0 (3,479) 25,000 21,521 Carry Forward
PR4010. RESEALING NETBALL COURTS 9,900 4] {9,500) 5,000 (4,500) Depreciation Reserves
PR4025. PLAYGROUND REMEWALS 6,021 4] (6,021) 10,000 3,979 Depreciation Reserves
PR40301. Oraka Toilet Renewals 2,344 0 {2,344) 25,000 22,656 Depreciation Reserves
PR4040, LIGHTHOUSE WINDOWS 329 0 (329) 45,000 44,671 Depreciation Reserves
PR4049. Improve Boat Ramp 2,835 0 (2,835) 0 (2,835) Variation
PR4053. Lampton Square Upgrade 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 Depreciation Reserves
PR4054. Clyde Domain Football Pavilion 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 Depreciation Reserves
PR4055. Mokotahi Toilets 1,183 7,500 6,317 15,000 13,817 Loans
PR4057. Wilding Pine Clearance 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 Loans
PR40E1. Playground Equipment 1,317 0 (1,317) 0 (1,317) Variation
PR4067. Coronation Sq Pavemnt & Kerb 0 0 (1,317) 85,000 85,000 Carry Forward
Total Renewal 27,408 27,500 (1,225) 235,000 207,592
Total Parks and Reserves 446,347 187,500 (260,164) 1,445,000 998,653
Community Grants
Renewal
CM4005. Community Caravan Overhaul 14,224 0 (14,224) 0 (14,224) Variation
Total Renewal 14,224 0 (14,224) 0 (14,224)
Total Community Grants 14,224 0 (14,224) 0 (14,224)
Community Centre
Additions
CB4001. Learners Pool 7,935 22,500 14,565 30,000 22,065 Loans
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
CB4005. Comm Complex Upgrade 0 36,000 36,000 45,000 45,000 Loans
Total Additions 7,935 58,500 50,565 75,000 67,065
Renewal
CB4000. Centre Remedial Works 2,750 186,388 183,638 232,984 230,234 Carry Forward
CB4006. Relocate Gym Upstairs 103,892 24,000 (79,892) 30,000 (73,892) Loans
CB4007. Renewals Pool 0 15,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 Depreciation Reserves
CB4008. Replacement Gym Equipment 1,872 0 (1,872) 0 (1,872) Variation
Total Renewal 108,514 225,388 116,874 282,984 174,470
Total Community Centre 116,449 283,888 167,439 357,984 241,535
Memorial Hall
Renewal
MH40031. War Memorial Hall Improvem 24,039 0 (24,039) 0 (24,039) Variation
Total Renewal 24,039 0 (24,039) 0 (24,039)
Total Memorial Hall 24,039 0 (24,039) 0 (24,039)
Economic Development
Additions
ED4004. Signage 75,365 0 (75,365) 0 (75,365) Variation
ED4005. Tourisim Managers Vehicle 30,864 0 (30,864) 40,000 9,136 Depreciation Reserves
ED4006. Enhancement River Use 2,315 66,000 63,685 82,500 80,185 Loans
Total Additions 108,544 66,000 (42,544) 122,500 13,956
Total Economic Development 108,544 66,000 (42,544) 122,500 13,956
Pensioner Housing
Renewal
HP4008, RENEWAL PROJECTS - STOVE 0 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 Depreciation Reserves
HP4014, Paint Exterior Lambert Flats 0 0 ] 15,000 15,000 Depreciation Reserves
HP4017. Painting Exterior Outram Flats 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 Carry Forward
Total Renewal 0 4,500 4,500 29,500 29,500
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
Total Pensioner Housing 0 4,500 4,500 29,500 29,500
Cemeteries
Additions
CE4007. CapEx - Stormwater 0 0 0 5,000 5,000 Carry Forward
CE4009. New Beams 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 Carry Forward
Total Additions 0 0 0 15,000 15,000
Total Cemeteries o 0 0 15,000 15,000
ByLaw Control
Additions
1B4000. POUND RENEWAL 31,550 65,000 33,450 65,000 33,450 Loans
IB4004. Replace Stock Yards and Race 600 0 (600) 0 (600) Variation
Total Additions 32,150 65,000 32,850 65,000 32,850
Renewal
IB4002. Purchase Vehicles 0 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 Depreciation Reserves
Total Renewal 0 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Total ByLaw Control 32,150 125,000 92,850 125,000 92,850
Civil Defence
Additions
CD4003. PURCHASE VEHICLE 35,000 0 (35,000) 0 (35,000) Transferred Variation
Total Additions 35,000 0 (35,000) 0 (35,000)
Total Civil Defence 35,000 0 (35,000) 0 (35,000)
Council
Additions
CC4003. Chambers Display Staging 0 0 0 6,500 6,500 Loans
CC4005. Councillor's Tablets 50 6,500 6,450 6,500 6,450 Depreciation Reserves
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Capital Expenditure - Detail ($)
CC4006. InfoCouncil System
Total Additions

Total Council

Property Corporate
Additions
PC4008. Security Cameras Main Office
PC4012. Exchange Building Fitout Costs
Total Additions

Renewal
PC4017. Mayoral Office Renewal
PC4019. Offices Entry Resurfacing
PC4020. Council Offices Flower Boxes
PC4021. Council Offices Repaint
Total Renewal

Total Property Corporate

Camping Grounds
Renewal
CGA4007. RENEWAL PROJECTS
Total Renewal

Total Camping Grounds

Information Centre Building
Additions
EP4008. INSTALL SECURITY CAMERAS
Total Additions

Renewal
EP4011. Paint Exterior

YTD
Actual
4,840
4,890

4,890

1,084

1,084

448

690
690

11,996

YTD
Operational
Budget

0
6,500

6,500

25,000
18,750
43,750

o o o o o

43,750

4,000
4,000

4,000

0

Remaining
Budget

(4,840)

1,610

1,610

23,916
18,750
42,666

(448)
25,000
10,000
45,000
79,552

122,218

4,000
4,000

4,000

(690)
(690)

(11,996)

Full Year
Budget
0
13,000

13,000

25,000
25,000
50,000

0
25,000
10,000
45,000
80,000

130,000

5,000
5,000

5,000

0

Remaining
Budget

(4,840)

8,110

8,110

23,916
25,000
48,916

(448)
25,000
10,000
45,000

79,552

128,468

5,000
5,000

5,000

(690}
(690)

(11,996)

Comments [ Status

Funding per Budget
Variation

Loans

Loans

Variation

Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves
Depreciation Reserves

Depreciation Reserves

Variation

Variation
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YTD
YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining
Capital Expenditure - Detail ($) Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Comments [ Status Funding per Budget
EP4013. Yroa Ynot Area Upgrade 0 0 0 20,000 20,000 Depreciation Reserves
Total Renewal 11,996 0 (11,996) 20,000 8,004
Total Information Centre Building 12,686 ] (12,686) 20,000 7,314
Chief Executive Officer
Additions
DM4001. Purchase New Vehicle 1,261 0 (1,261) 0 (1,261) Variation
Total Additions 1,261 ] (1,261) 0 (1,261)
Total Chief Executive Officer 1,261 0 (1,261) 0 (1,261)
Administration Services
Additions
AD4003. SOFTWARE - FILE
MANAGEMENT 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 Loans
AD4011. Purchase Office Equipment 8,573 0 (8,573) 0 (8,573) Variation
AD4016. Future Office Accomodation 9,480 0 (9,480) 146,000 136,520 Carry Forward
AD4026. Archives Building 4,912 0 (4,912) 420,660 415,748 Carry Forward
AD4027. WAIROAWIFI Hardware 3,999 0 (3,999) 0 (3,999) Variation
Total Additions 26,964 0 (26,964) 616,660 589,696
Renewal
AD4023. Radio Telephone Upgrades 3,666 0 (3,666) 0 (3,666) Variation
Total Renewal 3,666 0 (3,666) 0 (3,666)
Total Administration Services 30,630 0 (30,630) 616,660 586,030
Information Services
Additions
CS400112. NCS Wdclinuxtest Server 125 0 [125) 0 (125) Variation
CS40022. Wi-Fi WAN 42,015 0 (42,015) 0 (42,015} Variation
CS4003452. DJI 4 Drone 5,738 10,000 4,262 10,000 4,262 Loans
CS540052. 5 Adobe Acobat Pro Licences 2,907 6,000 3,093 6,000 3,093 Depreciation Reserves

Item 8.6- Appendix 1 Page 175



FINANCE, AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

3 APRIL 2018

Capital Expenditure - Detail ($)
C54007. NCS BR Repoting Software
C540072. MagiQ Enterprise Software v4
CS40083. Adobe Creative Cloud Licences
CS540395. GoGet Dogs Application
CS40397. Business Skype & Drophbox
Total Additions

Renewal
CS400345. Replacement Laptops
CS400351. GIS Development Tablet
CS400374. Web Design Digital Storage
(5400382, Tape Drive Replacement
C5400395. Foyer Display Equipment
Total Renewal

Total Information Services

Engineering Services
Additions
EW4001. Purchase Engineering Vehicles
EW4004, Purchase iPad AssetFinda
EW4006. HP EliteBook Laptop
Total Additions

Renewal
EW4003. Vehicle Replacement

Total Renewal

Total Engineering Services

Current Year Expenditure

YTD

YTD Operational Remaining Full Year Remaining

Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget
26,000 15,000 (11,000) 15,000 (11,000}
12,280 0 (12,280) 0 (12,280)
3,117 0 (3,117) 0 (3,117)
8,645 0 (8,645) 0 (8,645)
2,938 0 (2,938) 0 (2,938)
103,764 31,000 (72,764) 31,000 (72,764)
0 16,000 16,000 24,000 24,000
1,137 0 (1,137) 0 (1,137}
1,602 0 (1,602) 0 (1,602}
1,992 8,413 6,421 8,413 6,421
4,117 0 (4,117) 0 (4,117)
8,848 24,413 15,565 32,413 23,565
112,612 55,413 (57,199) 63,413 (49,199)
1,514 0 (1,514) 0 (1,514)
0 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2,741 0 (2,741) 0 (2,741)
4,255 5,000 745 5,000 745
0 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
0 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
4,255 35,000 30,745 35,000 30,745
6,412,182 6,893,122 559,623 15,147,842 8,735,660

Comments [ Status

Resolution

Resolution

Funding per Budget
Depreciation Reserves
Variation

Variation

Variation

Variation

Depreciation Reserves
Variation
Variation
Depreciation Reserves
Variation

Variation
Loans
Variation

Depreciation Reserves
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